
Executive Session - The Deferred Compensation Program Committee may conduct a closed meeting as authorized 
by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code to seek the advice of its attorneys on legal issues regarding any 
matter listed on today's Deferred Compensation Program Committee Agenda. 

Due to health and safety concerns related to the COVID-19 coronavirus, this meeting will be conducted by 
videoconference or telephone call in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and the provisions provided by 
the Governor of Texas in conjunction with the Declaration of Disaster enacted on March 13, 2020. 

AGENDA 
CITY OF FORT WORTH 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2021 

9:00 AM  

VIDEOCONFERENCE 
HTTPS://FORTWORTHTEXAS.WEBEX.COM/FORTWORTHTEXAS/J.PHP?MTID=MF90B0F55D7E1366311F58BBE300994

FB 
ACCESS CODE 182 296 0392 

TELECONFERENCE 
469-210-7159 

ACCESS CODE 182 296 0392 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

I. Call to Order – Daryl Trotter

II. Public Comment

III. Opening Comments – Daryl Trotter

IV. Approval of Minutes from August 28, 2020 and December 4, 2020 Meetings

V. TIAA Fourth Quarter 2020 Plan Report – Donna Ahrens

VI. Discussion of  Fourth Quarter Investment Performance – Tony Kay

VII. Large Cap Value Search – Tony Kay

VIII. Fiduciary Training – Tony Kay

IX. Investment Policy Statement Review – Tony Kay

X. Committee Request for Future Agenda Items

XI. Adjourn

https://fortworthtexas.webex.com/fortworthtexas/j.php?MTID=mf90b0f55d7e1366311f58bbe300994fb
https://fortworthtexas.webex.com/fortworthtexas/j.php?MTID=mf90b0f55d7e1366311f58bbe300994fb
tidwelal
Stamp



DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

1 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

        

Friday, August 28, 2020 
VIDEOCONFERENCE 

https://fortworthtexas.webex.com/fortworthtexas/j.php?MTID=m50151bc0521beffa8a0abe7313bee18c 
Meeting/Access Code 47 

 
Teleconference 
650-479-3208 

Meeting/Access code 126 987 0247 
 

 
Agenda Item 

Description Follow-up Action 

Attendees Committee Members: Daryl Trotter (Chair) – Park and Recreation, John Samford – (Vice 
Chair) Finance, Brian Dickerson – Human Resources, Jared Salzman – Police, Veronica Bailey 
– TPW, Shannon Elder – Code Compliance, Darryl Woody – Police, Larry Bilbrey – Fire, 
Elizabeth Dierdorf – Retiree 

Professional Advisor: Tony Kay – AndCo Consulting 

Vendors: Lori Cathey, Donna Ahrens – TIAA  
 
City Staff Attendance: Jay Chapa – City Manager’s Office, Nathan Gregory, Joanne Hinton, 
Valerie Gilmer – Human Resources, Laetitia Brown – Legal, Gerald Pruitt - Legal 
 
Public Presence: None 

 

Call to Order With a quorum present, Daryl Trotter called the meeting to order at 9:02am  
Public Comment None  
Approval of 
minutes from May 
29th, 2020 

Unanimous approval by the committee.     

Opening 
Comments 

Daryl informed the group that the NAGDA conference will be virtual this year, several 
committee members will be attending the series of weekly meetings.  

 

TIAA Update – 
Financial Challenge 
statistics 
 

Donna reviewed the results of the TIAA Financial challenge statistics. TIAA was satisfied with 
the results and the goal is to have an annual challenge going forward.  The engagement rate 
among employees was 4% which is in line with industry norms.  Donna also informed the 
group that the City of Fort Worth’s service team did not accept TIAA’s voluntary service 

 

https://fortworthtexas.webex.com/fortworthtexas/j.php?MTID=m50151bc0521beffa8a0abe7313bee18c


DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

2 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

        

program.  The team is still intact.  
Discussion of 
Second Quarter 
Investment 
Performance – 
Tony Kay 

No significant changes from last quarter.  The S&P 500 is at a historic high with double digit 
rates of return.  
 
On Page 13 (Investment Option Performance Review), if you put this page up against last 
quarter it is unchanged.  We don’t have any of the managers on the watch list.  At this time, 
no recommended changes.  For some of the managers, like Invesco Diversified Dividend, 
they showed very strong results vs their benchmarks for the quarter.  
 
On Page 17 (Asset Allocation & Performance Review), Tony focused on fund managers that 
could be highlighted for the quarter.  Invesco Diversified Dividend for example.  Tony noted 
we’ve had conversations about the fact that they’re more conservative in their approach 
and they hold up better when markets are volatile.  That was proved true in that they 
outperformed all of their peers in the last quarter.  When you look across all of the years, 
almost all of the managers are ranking in the top half of their peer universe.  We have a 
healthy plan lineup which is perhaps some of the reason we aren’t seeing participants move 
money around.  They have good options.  
 
On Page 18 and 19 (Asset Allocation & Performance Review) regarding Target Date Funds, 
looking longer term, the funds of this group are in the top half of their peer universe.  
Certainly, if you introduce more equity exposure into the funds for participants further away 
from retirement, you’d expect returns to have declined by a greater magnitude which was 
indeed the case for the quarter.  They expect those numbers to bounce back through this 
second quarter.  
 
Lastly, fiduciary training will be conducted virtually over the next several quarterly meetings 
due to the ongoing COVID-19 situation.  The fiduciary training will be conducted in short 
stints (10-15 min. each) as opposed to one long session over the next several virtual 
meetings. 

 

Next agenda items: TIAA quarterly reports 
Quarterly fiduciary meeting.  

 

Adjourn The committee meeting was adjourned at 9:32am  
 



DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

3 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

        

 
Approval of Meeting Minutes ___________________________________ 



DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

1 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

        

Friday, December 4, 2020 
VIDEOCONFERENCE 

HTTPS://FORTWORTHTEXAS.WEBEX.COM/FORTWORTHTEXAS/J.PHP?MTID=M0B8D2067A66057E2ED8F7F9B398B87F2 
MEETING/ACCESS CODE 126 388 9731 

TELECONFERENCE 
469-210-7159 

ACCESS CODE 126 388 9731 
 

Agenda Item 
Description Follow-up Action 

Attendees Committee Members: John Samford – (Vice Chair) Finance, Jared Salzman – Police, Veronica 
Bailey – TPW, Shannon Elder – Code Compliance, Darryl Woody – Police, Larry Bilbrey – Fire, 
Elizabeth Dierdorf – Retiree 
 
Committee Members Not In Attendance: Daryl Trotter (Chair) – Park and Recreation 

Professional Advisor: Tony Kay – AndCo Consulting 

Vendors: Donna Ahrens – TIAA  
 
City Staff Attendance: Jay Chapa – City Manager’s Office, Nathan Gregory, Joanne Hinton, 
Vivianee Haydon – Human Resources, Laetitia Coleman – Legal 
 
Public Presence: None 

 

Call to Order In Daryl’s absence, John Samford called the meeting to order at 9:02am  
Public Comment None  
Opening 
Comments None 

 

TIAA Third Quarter 
2020 Plan Report  

Donna discussed the overall employee’s contributions coming in and the diversification of 
the contributions on page 5.  Page 8 was discussed and noted that most enrollment are 
online.  Page 9 lists contributions by age and gender.  On page 15 Donna discussed life 
stages and segmentation to identify who we need to target more engagement or specific 
campaigns.   This could be employees retiring and setting up a campaign to meet with 
Brandon.  Number of secure web ID’s are way up, this is great.  It means employees are 
going into their own account and creating a web ID to take a look at whether they need to 
do an advice session, what’s my overall accumulation, am I saving enough etc.  Employees 

Michael Thomas to send 
out 2021 marketing 
campaign calendar once 
finalized 
 
Donna will ask Kevin to run 
a report of average 
amounts being withdrawn 



DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

2 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

        

are engaged by calling in and asking things like how to download forms, inquiring about 
withdrawals and changing beneficiaries.  Brandon is doing his advice sessions all virtual now 
and regularly sets up his counseling session dates with the City of Fort Worth.  Another thing 
that is great to see are the beneficiary updates, the numbers are up there as well. At the 
next meeting Michael can go through the 2021 campaigns that TIAA will be doing, it is not 
finalized yet.  Page 17 Donna discussed a breakdown of the investments by assets.  Multi-
Asset fund are the highest numbers, these are our target dates funds based on age and 
retirement age.   
 
Donna discussed asset outflow document, these are the overall assets going out of the plan.  
The outflow was a bit higher this last quarter.  Due to COVID there were certain regulations 
and policies that allowed employees affected by the virus to take distributions.   
 
Tony asked, are we concerned about the City of Fort Worth plan withdrawals?  Donna 
responded no, this is not anything out of the ordinary compared to other clients.  Tony also 
asked about average COVID related distribution amounts.  Donna stated that there is a 
report that she can have Kevin run a report related to COVID.  Tony reminded the 
committee that this law went into effect back in March and allowed participants to take up 
to $100,000 if they could self-certify that they were financially impacted by COVID.  Joanne 
also pointed out that the line on the outflow page that states Fort Worth Employees 
Retirement are employees buying service credits.   
 
Tony brought up the recent announcement that was made about TIAA’s CEO and his 
intention to retire March 31, 2020 and asked Donna to comment on this.  With any big 
company the CEO usually has a contract with term limits and his term is coming up in March.  
President elect Biden and his cabinet has reached out to the CEO, Roger Ferguson, to join his 
cabinet.  Things have not been completely confirmed yet but this is the rumor.  Donna 
reiterated that even with the early retirement incentives and voluntary separation plans 
offered that our service term is not being interrupted.   
 
John referred to page 29 and asked Donna to summarize the takeaways from this slide to 
the committee.  This slide looks at overall health of the plan, are the employees contributing 
enough, retirement readiness etc.  This slide should not have been included as it does 

due to COVID 



DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

3 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

        

include social security income and the City of Fort Worth does not pay into Social Security.  
John asked to include a slide that more pertains to this plan in the future.   

Discussion of Third 
Quarter 
Investment 
Performance 

Tony began with saying that the 3rd quarter was a good quarter.  Despite one of the worst 1st 
quarters we had positive returns across all major asset classes.  Total plan and participant 
assets increased.  Page 122 in the PDF document, Tony wanted to mention the dispersion of 
returns with in stocks.  The dispersion between both mid and small cap growth benchmarks 
was substantial relative to their value counterparts with each growth index outpacing its 
respective value benchmark by more than 30% for the year. 
 
Page 129 shows the increase in assets over the last year, $255 million last year up to $277 
million as of this last quarter.  We have not seen major shifts due to market volatility with 
asset allocation, we would not expect this.  Equities have been up nicely over the last year.  
Target date funds are the highest and this is also expected.  Page 130, VT Plus Fund 
continues to be the largest portion of the assets as of September 2019 and scrolling to the 
next page we will see that as of September 2020 the VT Plus Fund continues to do the same.   
 
Page 132 Tony discussed this is where we compare the different options versus the metrics 
we set out in the Investment Policy Statement.  For the most part no changes on this page.  
The one change is that we have moved Invesco Diversified Dividend to the watch list.  They 
have continued to perform under their benchmark.  It will be a good idea to look at 
alternates next time we meet given the fact that performance track record has broken 
down.  Tony will propose bringing us a search of other large cap value managers to look at 
next quarter to replace Invesco Diversified fund.  Lazard had a good quarter and year, 
outperforming their benchmark and peers.  Target date funds have been green across the 
board, performance has been good.   
 
Page 135 discusses quantitative highlights and show that 2020 had an all-time high for the 
market value for total assets, more than $275 million.  Excess Plan Revenue account is 
starting to show signs of stabilization.  We made some changes to the share classes to 
reduce the amount of excess revenue.  We have received invoices from TIAA for 3 quarters.  
With the new pricing in from TIAA and new share classes we would expect that to level off.  
We are going to monitor this closely and certainly do not want to see this excess revenue 
account grow.   

 



DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

4 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

        

 
Page 136 looks at investment for the quarter, lots of very good returns.  Page 138 Target 
Date funds had a very good quarter.   
 
Page 148 discusses our Fiduciary documentation, the one Tony pointed out under periodic 
items review was Investment Policy Statement Review.  The IPS was last reviewed earlier 
this year.  John asked if we tie in the review of the committee handbook in with the review 
of the IPS so that we can keep it current as well.  Tony agreed and stated it would be helpful 
to take a look at it and for new committee members to review that document.     

Fiduciary Training This quarters Fiduciary module covers Investment Policy Statements, what they do and how 
they serve.  This is an important guiding document and how we make all investment 
decisions related to the portfolio.  Lays out the watch list and how managers under 
performance should be handled.  Tony stated that it is a multigenerational document and 
that our Investment Policy Statement would help guide a whole new committee if that were 
ever the case.  The IPS provides protection from external sources such as participants, 
vendors, money managers.  It also helps to alleviate some external pressure that comes to 
our plan.  The IPS can be helpful should a liability issue arise.  It would provide framework if 
the plan ever came up with any liability concerns.  Page 151 discusses the framework of an 
Investment Policy Statement, information about the plan, who it serves etc.  We last looked 
at the IPS at the beginning of this year and will look at it again in 2021.   

 

Review 2021 
Meeting Calendar 

Committee is good with the dates, no objections.   Vivianee to update the 
date in August to 
8/27/2020 and send out 
meeting invites to the 
committee.   

Committee 
Request for Future 
Agenda Items 

- IPS Review and Committee Handbook 
- Approve August meeting minutes  
- Review Invesco Diversified Fund  
- Quarterly Fiduciary Training  

 

John to send out NAGDA 
conference materials to 
the committee for review 
 
Joanne to send out IPS and 
Committee Handbook in 
advance for review 

Adjourn The committee meeting was adjourned at 10:09am  



DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

5 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

        

 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes ___________________________________ 







Plan Review
City of Fort Worth

Delivered by: Relationship Manager 

As of December 31, 2020

Optimizing plan effectiveness to help 
drive better outcomes



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 2

Welcome to your Plan Review

1. When your employees’ salary data is provided, an actual income replacement ratio is calculated; otherwise, estimated salary is used.

What’s the purpose of this report? 

To help you answer three important questions 
to drive better outcomes:

 How well is your plan working to prepare 
employees for retirement? 

 Are your participants on track to retire with 
sufficient income?

 What actions can be taken to make your 
plan more effective?

What’s inside?

 Executive summary with key plan 
metrics, including your plan’s income 
replacement ratio.

 Plan and participant details, including 
information about participants receiving 
lifetime income from your plan.

 In-depth information about retirement 
readiness drivers—employee engagement, 
investment solutions and plan management.

Why is income replacement important?

 Within the executive summary, you’ll find 
your plan’s income replacement ratio. We 
believe it’s the best way to evaluate 
retirement readiness and plan success. 

 The income replacement ratio measures 
how much income employees will be able 
to replace in retirement based on their 
current situations—like savings rate, 
investments and salary.1

How do I get started?

1. Review your Plan Review report.

2. Identify opportunities for improvement.

3. Contact your TIAA relationship manager or 
call the Administrator Telephone Center at 
888-842-7782 to develop an action plan.



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 3

 Loan 8.0% $2,006,824
 Hardship 24.8% $6,210,692
 In-service 1.1% $266,835
 Terminated 60.5% $15,181,349
 Other 5.7% $1,425,969

Executive summary: Snapshot

Outcomes profile

Total annual payout
M         

Average annual payout

Plan profile

$304.2 Million

Contributions

11.9% Year-over-Year

Assets

$18,153,268
10.6% Year-over-Year

Distributions2 $25,091,669
17.8% Year-over-Year

Participant profile

Participant Counts and 
Average Balances3

Participation rate
73%
Average income replacement ratio1

12.1% Year-over-Year

Engagement
(as of 9/30/2020)

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) Private, Nonqualified 
Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans.  This report excludes details on non-participant accounts (forfeiture and revenue credit account) but includes the balances. 1. Refer to the 
“Income replacement ratio methodology and assumptions” page. 2. Certain Distributions (e.g., QDRO, Disability or Age 70.5 Minimum Distribution) may be categorized under In-Service, Terminated or 
Other. Please see the Glossary for additional information. 3. “Active” participants have a status of Active or Leave, a balance greater than zero and have made a contribution in the last 12 months. 
“Terminated” participants have a status of Terminated on all plans and a balance. “Other” represents all other participants in the plans (other status codes and non-contributing) with a balance.

4,346 36%

 Employer 0.0% $0
 Employee 69.4% $12,594,910
 Matching 0.0% $0
 Rollovers 30.6% $5,558,358

Annuitants
(as of )

Accomplishments Accomplishments

Participants with 
balances

Accomplishments

Total phone calls (Transactional) 437
Advice 621
Increased contributions 1,272
Rebalanced 92

Active 3,052 70% $61,239
Terminated 942 22% $107,510
Other 352 8% $45,363
Eligible & 
not participating 6,034 64% —



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 4

Contributions Impacting Plan Outcome Diversification

%
 O

F 
A

SS
ET

S

Executive summary: Participant trends
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 a
m

o
u

n
t

Contribution data reflects the trailing 12 months of activity.

Multi-Asset/Other includes Lifecycle, Real Estate, and Brokerage. 

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) Private, 
Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans.

$4,088 

$4,197 

$4,239 

$-

$-

$-

 $4,000

 $4,050

 $4,100

 $4,150

 $4,200

 $4,250

 $4,300

12/18 12/19 12/20

EE ER

3% 2% 2%1% 1% 2%
7% 7% 8%

46% 44% 43%

43% 45% 46%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

12/18 12/19 12/20

Guaranteed Money Market Fixed Income
Multi Asset/Other Equities



PLACEHOLDER PHOTOGRAPH
ON THE MASTER SLIDE, DELETE 
THIS PLACEHOLDER, PLACE AND 

SIZE A PHOTO, 
THEN SEND IT TO THE BACK SO 

THAT IT 
SHOWS THROUGH THIS WINDOW.

Important plan and 
participant details

For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public.

Employee Summary

Important plan and participant 
details



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 6

Total number of eligible employees not participating by age and gender

137

921
996

830
764

276

70

556 542

438

334

155

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

<25 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 >64

Male Female

Employee summary: Eligible and not participating1

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) 
Private, Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. 1. Does not include 15 participants with no age or gender on file.

E
lig

ib
le

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

no
t 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 7

195 236 71Total Number of  Enrollments1

38% 40%

8%

1%
3%3%
3%

4%

58%
53%

87%

47%

69%
74%

0%

0%
0%

1%

9% 2%

13%

14% 19%
39%

8% 5%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

12/18 12/19 12/20

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 e

nr
ol

lm
en

ts
Employee summary: Enrollment trends

Enrollment by method

Your Plans
■ Remittance ■ Phone ■ Paper  ■ Online  ■ Other2

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) Private, 
Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. 1. If a participant is enrolled in more than one plan, they are still only counted as one unique enrollment in this 
chart. 2. “Other” includes the following enrollment categories: Internet/Admin, Negative, Enhanced Administrative Services (EAS) and Unknown. 3. The peer benchmark represents a 
group of institutions with TIAA recordkept assets in the not-for-profit market with total plan assets between 100M and 500M.

Peer Benchmark3

■ Remittance ■ Phone ■ Paper ■ Online ■ Other2



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 8

Average Account Balance by Age and Gender

Diversification by Gender

Demographics by Age and Gender

# 
o

f 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

AGE

$4K
$16K

$41K

$85K

$121K $121K

$1K
$11K

$30K

$53K

$94K
$84K

$0

$20K

$40K

$60K

$80K

$100K

$120K

$140K

<25 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 >64
Male FemaleAGE

Employee summary: Gender and age1

M ALE FE M ALE

A
ve

ra
g

e 
ac

co
u

n
t 

b
al

an
ce

19

430

786

941

685

244

10
120

268
375

309

153

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1,000

<25 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 >64
Male Female

4,183

1,120

576
242 116 62 38 17 90

2,215

450
161 79 29 13 13 6 34

0
500

1,000
1,500
2,000
2,500
3,000
3,500
4,000
4,500

Male Female

Employee Contribution Amounts by Gender

# 
o

f 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

Cont r ibu t i o n  am ount 3

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) Private, 
Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. 1. Data reflected is for all participant statuses except Employee Contribution Amounts by Gender which includes only 
active or leave status. Does not include 6 participants with no age or gender on file.  2. Multi-Asset/Other includes Lifecycle, Real Estate, and Brokerage. 3. Contribution data reflects the trailing 
12 months of data.

2%2%
8%

41%

47%

1%1%8%

50%

40%

■ Equities■ Money Market ■ Fixed Income■ Guaranteed ■ Multi-Asset/Other2



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 9

Diversification by Age and Gender1

Employee summary: Participant diversification

Age % Guaranteed % Money Market % Fixed Income % Multi Asset/Other2 % Equities

Female Male Female Male Female Male Female Male Female Male

<25 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 92% 0% 8% 

25-34 2% 3% 0% 0% 7% 2% 70% 75% 22% 20% 

35-44 2% 4% 0% 0% 2% 2% 59% 56% 37% 38% 

45-54 3% 3% 0% 3% 10% 7% 43% 29% 44% 58% 

55-64 1% 1% 1% 3% 9% 12% 51% 36% 38% 48% 

>64 0% 0% 0% 1% 7% 5% 52% 60% 41% 35% 

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted. The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) Private,  Nonqualified Deferred 
Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. 1. Does not include 35 participants with no age or gender on file. 2. Multi-Asset/Other includes Lifecycle, Real Estate, and Brokerage.



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 10

Active participants: Average account balance by age 

$3,331 $15,332
$41,225

$80,253
$101,966

$88,540

$4,996
$21,957

$74,286

$155,475

$252,661

$403,868

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

$450,000

<25 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 >64

A
ve

ra
g

e 
ac

co
u

n
t 

b
al

an
ce

Your Plan Peer Benchmark

<25 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 >64 Total

# of Active 
Participants 25 500 911 1,033 527 56 3,052

% of Total Active 
Participants 1% 16% 30% 34% 17% 2% 100%

Total Active 
Assets $83,270 $7,665,897 $37,555,611 $82,901,016 $53,736,198 $4,958,229 $186,900,221

% of Total Active 
Assets 0% 4% 20% 44% 29% 3% 100%

1

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted. The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) Private, 
Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. 1. The peer benchmark represents a group of institutions with TIAA recordkept assets in the not-for-profit market 
with total plan assets between 100M and 500M.



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 11

Active participants: Contribution amounts by age

Employer (ER) & employee (EE) contributions

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

m
o

u
n

t

$29K

$723K

$2.4M

$3.9M

$2.3M

$342K
$17K

$591K

$649K

$476K

$302K

$36K
$46K

$1.3M

$3.1M

$4.4M

$2.6M

$377K

$0.0K

$500.0K

$1.0M

$1.5M

$2.0M

$2.5M

$3.0M

$3.5M

$4.0M

$4.5M

$5.0M

<25 <25 25-34 25-34 35-44 35-44 45-54 45-54 55-64 55-64 >64 >64

EE Pre-Tax EE After-Tax

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) 
Private, Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans.

<25 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 >64



PLACEHOLDER PHOTOGRAPH
ON THE MASTER SLIDE, DELETE 
THIS PLACEHOLDER, PLACE AND 

SIZE A PHOTO, 
THEN SEND IT TO THE BACK SO 

THAT IT 
SHOWS THROUGH THIS WINDOW.

Employee Engagement

For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public.

Focus on outcomes-based 
education and advice



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 13

Segmentation overview

Support “life-
building” needs 
and begin to 
think about long-
term planning

Maximize 
savings 
opportunities 
and get to solid 
financial ground

DOLLAR 
STRETCHERS

Help manage total 
financial services 
needs in 
retirement

Help address 
the increasingly 
complex situations 
employees face

Shift from 
accumulation 
focus to 
distribution plan

LIFE
BUILDERS ACCUMULATORS TRANSITIONERS ESTABLISHED

Segmentation identifies employee needs, then provides education and advice based on their attitudes and 
preferences.



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 14

Life stage
Dollar 
Stretcher Life Builder Accumulator Transitioner Established

Segmentation year in review as of 9/30/2020

1. All counts represent participants that have a balance > $0 and have made contributions in the last 12 months. 2. Consolidations equals  the number of participants who transfer balances from other service 
providers into TIAA retirement accounts. 3.The peer benchmark represents a group of institutions with TIAA recordkept assets in the not-for-profit market with total plan assets between 100M and 500M.. 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

En
ga

ge
m

en
t

A
ct

io
ns

O
ut

co
m

es

Count1 866 922 966 293 63 

Financial Foundations campaigns 822 891 932 285 59 

Onboarding Early Engagement program 125 67 39 5 4 

Offboarding Stay Smart® for Life program 98 7 13 98 46 

Supplemental campaigns 719 864 895 253 52 

# secure web ID 717 833 883 267 47 

Secure web logins 568 677 741 225 40 

Inbound phone calls: transactional 119 109 135 59 15 

In-person advice 6 21 24 27 3 

Online advice 121 178 193 42 6 

Increased contributions 329 415 414 91 23 

Started employee contributions 118 80 44 5 4 

Reallocated/rebalanced 29 19 25 15 4 

Consolidations2 10 15 30 16 3 

Updated beneficiary 91 101 94 28 7 

New enrollments 110 61 34 4 3 

Average assets $11,330 $31,720 $89,360 $160,516 $100,352

Average assets (compared to peers)3 $11,037 $29,361 $127,876 $284,676 $408,897 



PLACEHOLDER PHOTOGRAPH
ON THE MASTER SLIDE, DELETE 
THIS PLACEHOLDER, PLACE AND 

SIZE A PHOTO, 
THEN SEND IT TO THE BACK SO 

THAT IT 
SHOWS THROUGH THIS WINDOW.

Investment Solutions

For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public.

Provide participants with 
relevant choices and lifetime 
income options



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 16

12/19 12/20

Assets

Contributions

Assets & contributions by asset class year-over-year

$6.4M $3.7M
$20.1M

$72.0M

$122.7M

$0K $467K

$46.5M

$6.0M $5.6M
$24.0M

$81.8M

$138.8M

$0K $856K

$47.1M

 $0K

 $20.0M

 $40.0M

 $60.0M

 $80.0M

 $100.0M

 $120.0M

 $140.0M

 $160.0M

Guaranteed Money Market Fixed Income Multi-Asset Equities Real Estate Brokerage Other

$0K

$1.1M $1.2M

$6.3M $6.2M

$0K $0K

$1.6M

$0K

$1.3M $1.5M

$7.0M $6.9M

$0K $0K

$1.5M

 $0K
 $1.0M
 $2.0M
 $3.0M
 $4.0M
 $5.0M
 $6.0M
 $7.0M
 $8.0M

Guaranteed Money Market Fixed Income Multi-Asset Equities Real Estate Brokerage Other

12/19 12/20

$304,210,921
Total assets

$18,153,268
Total contributions

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) Private, 
Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. 1. Multi-Asset includes Lifecycle funds. 2. Other includes uncategorized assets.

1

2

2

12/19 12/20 12/19 12/20 12/19 12/20 12/19 12/20 12/19 12/20 12/19 12/20

12/19 12/20 12/19 12/20 12/19 12/20 12/19 12/20 12/19 12/20 12/19 12/20

1

12/19 12/20

12/19 12/20



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 17

Top 5 investments by Assets

Bottom 5 investments by Assets

Investment/account utilization by assets

Participant
Count

Total
Assets

Balance % 
of Total

 ICMA RC VantageTrust PLUS R10+ 1,011 $47,105,931 15.48%

 American Funds New Economy R5E 1,060 $43,813,932 14.40%

 Vanguard Inst Idx Inst 1,002 $28,221,710 9.28%

 TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035-Prem 532 $17,910,369 5.89%

 TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030-Prem 376 $13,910,739 4.57%

Total as a % of total assets $150,962,682 49.62%

4.57%

5.89%

9.28%

14.40%

15.48%

0% 20%

Equities   Money Market Other1Fixed Income Multi-AssetGuaranteed Real Estate

Participant
Count

Total
Assets

Balance % 
of Total

 TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010-Prem 61 $2,056,643 0.68%

 TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055-Prem 198 $1,428,601 0.47%

 TIAA-CREF Lfcyle Rtmt Inc-Prem 460 $1,007,525 0.33%

 TIAA-CREF Self Directed Acct 36 $856,475 0.28%

 TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060-Prem 84 $569,396 0.19%

Total as a % of total assets $5,918,639 1.95%

0.19%

0.28%

0.33%

0.47%

0.68%

0% 1%

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) Private, 
Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. 1. Other includes uncategorized and brokerage assets.



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 18

Top 5 Investments by Contributions

Bottom 5 Investments by Contributions

Investment/account utilization by contributions 

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) Private, 
Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. 1. Other includes uncategorized and brokerage assets.

Participant
Count

Total
Assets

Balance % 
of Total

 Vanguard Inst Idx Inst 683 $1,547,446 8.52%

 American Funds New Economy R5E 649 $1,511,828 8.33%

 ICMA RC VantageTrust PLUS R10+ 434 $1,468,248 8.09%

 TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035-Prem 446 $1,444,319 7.96%

 Vanguard Treasury MoneyMkt Inv 87 $1,283,940 7.07%

Total as a % of total assets $7,255,781 39.97%

Participant
Count

Total
Assets

Balance % 
of Total

 TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015-Prem 25 $162,139 0.89%

 TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060-Prem 82 $156,316 0.86%

 Lazard Intl Equity Port Instl 220 $153,503 0.85%

 TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010-Prem 18 $16,772 0.09%

 TIAA-CREF Lfcyle Rtmt Inc-Prem 18 $10,277 0.06%

Total as a % of total assets $499,008 2.75%

7.07%

7.96%

8.09%

8.33%

8.52%

0% 10%

0.06%

0.09%

0.85%

0.86%

0.89%

0% 1%

Equities   Money Market Other1Fixed Income Multi-AssetGuaranteed Real Estate



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 19

Total number
of 

participants 
invested

Contribution
amount

Contribution
percentage 

of total

Asset amount Asset
percentage

of total

MONEY MARKET

Vanguard Treasury MoneyMkt Inv 49 $1,283,940 7.07% $5,591,205 1.84%

Money Market Total $1,283,940 7.07% $5,591,205 1.84%

FIXED INCOME

BlackRock High Yield Bd Instl 436 $245,256 1.35% $4,507,709 1.48%

Metropolitan West TotRet Bnd I 517 $920,258 5.07% $12,268,118 4.03%

Vanguard Ttl Bd Mkt Idx Adm 382 $314,192 1.73% $7,207,387 2.37%

Fixed Income Total $1,479,706 8.15% $23,983,214 7.88%

MULTI-ASSET

TIAA-CREF Lfcyle Rtmt Inc-Prem 460 $10,277 0.06% $1,007,525 0.33%

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010-Prem 61 $16,772 0.09% $2,056,643 0.68%

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015-Prem 80 $162,139 0.89% $3,404,327 1.12%

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020-Prem 204 $985,985 5.43% $7,636,443 2.51%

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025-Prem 280 $539,069 2.97% $10,218,499 3.36%

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) 
Private, Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. . 1. Guarantees associated with TIAA Traditional are backed by the claims-paying ability of 
Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America. 2. Other includes uncategorized assets.

Assets & contributions by investment/account option category



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 20

Total number
of 

participants 
invested

Contribution
amount

Contribution
percentage 

of total

Asset amount Asset
percentage

of total

MULTI-ASSET (Continued)

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030-Prem 376 $924,274 5.09% $13,910,739 4.57%

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035-Prem 532 $1,444,319 7.96% $17,910,369 5.89%

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040-Prem 415 $1,041,019 5.73% $12,000,486 3.94%

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045-Prem 346 $750,614 4.13% $8,064,785 2.65%

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050-Prem 255 $537,101 2.96% $3,631,761 1.19%

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055-Prem 198 $429,598 2.37% $1,428,601 0.47%

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060-Prem 84 $156,316 0.86% $569,396 0.19%

Multi-Asset Total $6,997,485 38.55% $81,839,574 26.90%

EQUITIES

AME Small Cap World Fund R5E 535 $272,232 1.50% $9,015,541 2.96%

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) 
Private, Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. . 1. Guarantees associated with TIAA Traditional are backed by the claims-paying ability of 
Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America. 2. Other includes uncategorized assets.

Assets & contributions by investment/account option category



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 21

Total number
of 

participants 
invested

Contribution
amount

Contribution
percentage 

of total

Asset amount Asset
percentage

of total

EQUITIES (Continued)

American Funds New Economy R5E 1,060 $1,511,828 8.33% $43,813,932 14.40%

DFA Emerging Mkt Small Cp Inst 370 $166,290 0.92% $2,528,989 0.83%

DFA Real Estate Sec Port Inst 522 $311,414 1.72% $3,049,692 1.00%

Goldman Sachs Sml Cp Val Inst 673 $346,419 1.91% $8,146,695 2.68%

Invesco Diversified Dividnd R5 700 $506,581 2.79% $7,972,057 2.62%

Lazard Intl Equity Port Instl 414 $153,503 0.85% $2,381,622 0.78%

Scout Mid Cap Fund 673 $439,918 2.42% $10,486,363 3.45%

TIAA-CREF Intl Eq Idx-Prem 588 $679,466 3.74% $8,307,253 2.73%

Vanguard Inst Idx Inst 1,002 $1,547,446 8.52% $28,221,710 9.28%

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) 
Private, Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. . 1. Guarantees associated with TIAA Traditional are backed by the claims-paying ability of 
Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America. 2. Other includes uncategorized assets.

Assets & contributions by investment/account option category



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 22

Total number
of 

participants 
invested

Contribution
amount

Contribution
percentage 

of total

Asset amount Asset
percentage

of total

EQUITIES (Continued)

Vanguard Mid-Cap Idx Adm 539 $403,126 2.22% $7,218,976 2.37%

Vanguard Small-Cap Idx Adm 535 $585,666 3.23% $7,657,345 2.52%

Equities Total $6,923,889 38.14% $138,800,176 45.63%

BROKERAGE

TIAA-CREF Self Directed Acct 36 $0 0.00% $856,475 0.28%

Brokerage Total $0 0.00% $856,475 0.28%

OTHER2

Deemed Loan 124 $0 0.00% $1,320,884 0.43%

ICMA RC VantageTrust PLUS R10+ 1,011 $1,468,248 8.09% $47,105,931 15.48%

Loan Fund 569 $0 0.00% $4,713,462 1.55%

Other Total $1,468,248 8.09% $53,140,277 17.47%

This report is as of the period ending 12/31/2020 and reflects the trailing 12 months of activity unless otherwise noted.  The report includes all TIAA plans except 457(f), 457(b) 
Private, Nonqualified Deferred Compensation, and Retirement Healthcare plans. . 1. Guarantees associated with TIAA Traditional are backed by the claims-paying ability of 
Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America. 2. Other includes uncategorized assets.

Assets & contributions by investment/account option category



PLACEHOLDER PHOTOGRAPH
ON THE MASTER SLIDE, DELETE 
THIS PLACEHOLDER, PLACE AND 

SIZE A PHOTO, 
THEN SEND IT TO THE BACK SO 

THAT IT 
SHOWS THROUGH THIS WINDOW.

Appendix

For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public.



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 24

Glossary

Term Definition

Active Participants Participants with a status of “Active” or “Leave” that have a balance greater than zero and have made a 

contribution in the last 12 months.

Advice Specific investment recommendations, either in person, online or over the phone, that are tailored to individual 
circumstances, including variables such as age, current savings rates, plan investments and tolerance for risk.

Annuitants Persons receiving benefits under a TIAA annuity contract. 

Average Annual Payout The average annual amount that all annuitants are receiving for income generated from an institution’s plan(s).

Average Projected 
Monthly Payout

The average monthly amount that participants may receive in their retirement years for income generated from 
the institution’s plan(s).

Average Guaranteed 
Income

Sources of income that are expected to continue for the participant’s lifetime (e.g., Social Security, TIAA 
Traditional, Defined Benefits).

Average Projected 
Monthly Income The average after-tax retirement income your participants are projected to receive from your TIAA plan(s).

Consolidations The number of participants who transfer balances from other service providers into TIAA retirement accounts.

Contributing Participants Participants that have made a contribution in the last 12 months.

Contribution Rate Annual contributions as a percentage of annual salary. 

Defaulted Loans Loans for which the participant missed the expected repayment and failed to pay the total overdue amount 
prior to the end of the calendar quarter following the calendar quarter in which the payment was due.



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 25

Glossary

Term Definition

Defaulted Participants Participants who have not made an investment allocation election and whose contributions have been directed 
to the plan's default investment. 

Distributions

Includes, but is not limited to, the following categories: Loan, Hardship, In-Service, Terminated & Other. 
“Other” includes: Annuity Settlement Options, Death Benefits, Plan Loan Defaults, Withdrawals due to Opt-Out 
Option & Test Failure. In-Service and Terminated may include one or more of these categories: Voluntary 
Termination, Withdrawal, Death, Beneficiary, Installment Payment, Age 70.5 Minimum Distribution, QDRO, 
Hardship, Disability, Unforeseen Emergency, Full Withdrawal, Unknown, IRA Recharacterization, Excess 
Aggregate Contribution, Excess Contribution, Excess Deferral, Excess Annual Addition.

Early Engagement A communication program that supports participants through their online account setup, plan review and goal 
setting and gives them an overview of the resources available to them at TIAA.

In Range

Participants who are on target to cover their essential retirement expenses such as housing, food and 
healthcare but aren’t yet on target to replace the income needed to maintain their current standard of living in 

retirement. The target income replacement rates for participants in this group vary by their current salary 
(pretax) and are listed below:

• Current salary <$50K: Targeted to replace 80% - 100% of after-tax income in retirement
• Current salary $50K - $100K: Targeted to replace 60% - 85% of after-tax income in retirement
• Current salary >$125K: Targeted to replace 50% - 70% of after-tax income in retirement

Income Replacement Ratio
The percentage of current salary that is estimated to be replaced during retirement, calculated using multiple 
variables (e.g., contribution rate, investments, salary). This is a way to visualize how ready your employees 
are for retirement. 

Lifetime Income An arrangement that provides fixed or variable income payments for the life of the annuitant.

Needs Action

Participants who aren’t yet on target to cover essential expense needs in retirement such as housing, food and 

healthcare. The target income replacement rates for participants in this group vary by their current salary 
(pretax) and are listed below:

• Current salary <$50K: Targeted to replace <80% of after-tax income in retirement
• Current salary $50K - $100K: Targeted to replace <60% of after-tax income in retirement
• Current salary >$125K: Targeted to replace <50% of after-tax income in retirement



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 26

Glossary

Term Definition

On Track

Participants who are on target to meet or exceed the income replacement rate needed to maintain their current 
standard of living in retirement. The target income replacement rates for participants in this group vary by their 
current salary (pretax) and are listed below:

• Current salary <$50K: Targeted to replace >100% of after-tax income in retirement
• Current salary $50K - $100K: Targeted to replace >85% of after-tax income in retirement
• Current salary >$125K: Targeted to replace >70% of after-tax income in retirement

Other Enrollments All other enrollments not classified as remittance, phone, paper or online.

Participant-Directed 
Contributions Contributions that have been invested per the participant's investment allocation election.

Participation Rate Participation Rate is calculated by dividing the (number of eligible and participating) by (number of eligible and 
participating + number of eligible and not participating).

Peer Benchmark A group of institutions at TIAA who provide a measure of comparison to your plan based on 
comparable plan asset size and market segment (K-12, Higher Education, Healthcare & Government).

Readiness Influencers Plan features and participant behaviors that may contribute to a participant's retirement readiness and income 
replacement ratio. 

Rebalanced Total number of participants who reallocated their account balances during the last 12 months.

Remittance Participant enrollment information, including investment election specifications, provided to TIAA by the plan 
sponsor.

Retirement Readiness Measures the degree to which a participant is on track to retire with sufficient lifetime income while maintaining 
a desired standard of living.

Terminated Participants Participants with an employee status of “Terminated.”



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 27

Glossary

Term Definition

Total Annual Payout The total annual amount that all annuitants are receiving for income generated from an institution’s plan(s).

Total Participants
Includes participants with an ending balance and at least one contribution during the evaluation period. In 
addition, other filters are applied to remove participants whose Ibbotson results could disproportionately skew 
the outcomes of the larger population.



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 28

Participant-related salary, contribution, retirement age and advice assumptions:
 TIAA estimates participant salary based on a regression-tested analysis of more 

than 60,000 active, premium-paying participants across 48 institutions. Participant 
salaries are estimated based on a function of the participant’s life stage, 

organization type, age, TIAA recordkept assets, gender, and region and 
contribution rate. The participant’s gross annual income is used for various 

calculations, including retirement income replacement ratio, estimated Social 
Security benefits, and estimated federal and state taxes.

 Participant contributions are aggregated for a 12-month period for participants with 
a balance at the beginning of the period. For participants without a beginning 
balance, the contribution amount from the last month of the 12-month period is 
annualized. IRS contribution limits are applied and adjusted for participants eligible 
for catch-up provisions. Morningstar Investment Management LLC shifts any 
contribution amount above the annual limit to after-tax contributions for modeling 
purposes.

 All retirement plan contributions are considered to be dedicated solely for 
retirement. Assets will not be liquidated for use prior to retirement, and all 
contributions will end at the Target Retirement Age (TRA).

 The TRA value is defaulted to 67 for most plan participants. Participants aged 66 or 
higher have a TRA that is set two years from the current age. Life expectancy 
values are estimated by Morningstar and are based on participant age and gender.

 The participant’s balance is aggregated for all selected plans. Amounts are 

designed as pretax and Roth contributions, as appropriate.
 The participant’s asset allocation, for the purposes of this analysis, is categorized 

into simplified asset classes (i.e., stable value, equities, real estate, fixed income, 
multi asset and money market).

 The advice provided Morningstar consists of model portfolios composed of target 
allocations for the asset classes. Based on the target retirement goals, Morningstar 
will recommend a specific tolerance level designed to adjust over time based on 
Morningstar’s proprietary methodology which customizes a risk level trajectory for 

the participant.
 The hypothetical advice target for the model is a 100% replacement ratio.

 The Morningstar tool’s advice is based on statistical projections of the likelihood 

that an individual will achieve their retirement goals. The projections rely on 
financial and economic assumptions of historical rates of return of various asset 
classes that may not reoccur in the future, volatility measures and other facts, as 
well as information the individual provides. Morningstar’s advice engine includes 

tax-rate assumptions, mortality tables, and Social Security estimates.

Retirement income replacement ratio calculation assumptions:
 TIAA measures retirement income replacement ratios by calculating the 

projected stream of distributions from participants’ assets and estimated Social 

Security benefits in current dollars as a percentage of employees’ current 

salaries.
 Using the participant’s estimated salary, current contribution rates and asset 

allocation, TIAA leverages the advice engine from Morningstar an independent 
expert retained by TIAA, to perform a sophisticated, Monte Carlo analysis (500 
total simulations) to project the retirement income replacement ratio.

 The results indicate the participant’s 70% probability of achieving the 

retirement goal. A lower probability of success is associated with better (and 
less likely) estimated income. Your participants can also model different 
outcomes for themselves by going online to TIAA.org/retirementadvisor
(online Retirement Advisor tool).

 Data provided represents inputs into the Morningstar advice engine for plan 
management purposes. If a participant uses Retirement Advisor online or has 
an advice session with a consultant, estimated retirement income is not 
replaced with any of the information used in the Plan Outcome Assessment
report calculations.

 The plan-level retirement income replacement ratio is determined by 
calculating the average retirement income replacement ratio of all participants 
in the plan analysis. All actively contributing participants are included in the 
analysis, unless the participant has annual compensation of less than $25,000, 
has contributed less than $300 in the previous 12-month period, has a current 
balance less than $500, or is less than 23 or greater than 65 years of age.

 IMPORTANT: Projections, and other information generated through the TIAA 
Plan Outcome Assessment and the Morningstar tool regarding the likelihood of 
various investment outcomes, are hypothetical, do not reflect actual 
investment results, and are not a guarantee of future results. The projections 
are dependent in part on subjective and proprietary assumptions, including the 
rate of inflation and the rate of return for different asset classes, and these 
rates are difficult to accurately predict. The projections also rely on financial 
and economic historical assumptions that may not reoccur in the future, 
volatility measures and other facts. Results may vary with each use and over 
time.

Income replacement ratio methodology and assumptions



City of Fort Worth | 2/26/21 |For institutional investor use only. Not for use with or distribution to the public. 29

This material is for informational or educational purposes only and does not constitute investment advice 
under ERISA. This material does not take into account any specific objectives or circumstances of any 
particular investor, or suggest any specific course of action. Investment decisions should be made based 
on the investor’s own objectives and circumstances.

TIAA.org

You should consider the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses carefully before 
investing. Please call 877-518-9161 or log on to TIAA.org for underlying product and fund 
prospectuses that contain this and other information. Please read the prospectuses carefully 
before investing.

TIAA Traditional Annuity is a guaranteed insurance contract and not an investment for federal securities law purposes. Any guarantees under 
annuities issued by Teachers Insurance and Annuities Association of America are subject to its claims-paying ability. 

This material is approved for a private presentation by authorized individuals only and, accordingly, this material is not to be reproduced in whole or 
in part or used for any purpose except as authorized by TIAA Institutional Sales and Services. This material is to be treated as strictly confidential 
and not disclosed directly or indirectly to any party other than the recipient. 

TIAA cannot and does not provide legal advice and recommends that plan sponsors consult their own legal advisors for such advice. 

TIAA-CREF Individual & Institutional Services, LLC, Member FINRA, distributes securities products. Annuity contracts and certificates are issued 
by Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America (TIAA) and College Retirement Equities Fund (CREF), New York, NY.

© 2020 Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America (TIAA)-College Retirement Equities Fund (CREF), 730 Third Avenue, New York, 
NY 10017

1522634 02/20

Important information



<CBDoc  TenantId="2" EntityTypeId="3100" EntityId="2617" DocumentTypeId="1" EffectiveDate="03/31/2020" Interval="3" Description="Manager Review

Quarterly Report" />

Investment Performance Review

Period Ending March 31, 2020

City of Fort Worth
457 Deferred Compensation Plan

Manager Review



Fund Information

Fund Name : AIM Equity Funds (Invesco Equity Funds): Invesco Diversified Dividend Fund; Class
R5 Shares

Portfolio Assets : $19,710 Million

Fund Family : Invesco Funds Portfolio Manager : Meggan Walsh

Ticker : DDFIX PM Tenure : 2005

Inception Date : 10/25/2005 Fund Style : IM Equity Income (MF)

Fund Assets : $4,002 Million Style Benchmark : Russell 1000 Value Index

Portfolio Turnover : 10%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 80 766

Avg. Market Cap ($) 79,657,799,269 9,817,467,640

Price/Earnings (P/E) 23.26 17.85

Price/Book (P/B) 4.49 2.21

Dividend Yield 3.11 2.56

Annual EPS 16.55 4.58

5 Yr EPS 2.38 6.44

3 Yr EPS Growth 5.17 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 0.77 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

Hartford Financial Services Group 3.4 %

Entergy Corp ORD 3.3 %

General Mills Inc ORD 3.1 %

Procter & Gamble Co ORD 2.9 %

Coca-Cola Co ORD 2.7 %

AT&T Inc ORD 2.6 %

Dominion Energy Inc ORD 2.5 %

PPL Corp ORD 2.5 %

Exelon Corp ORD 2.2 %

Kimberly-Clark Corp ORD 2.1 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX)

Russell 1000 Value Index

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0

Utilities

Real Estate

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Other

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX)

Russell 1000 Value Index

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0

Other

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Pacific ex Japan

North America

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 1



Peer Group Analysis - IM U.S. Large Cap Value Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks long-term growth of capital and, secondarily, current income. The fund invests primarily in dividend-
paying equity securities. It invests in securities that the portfolio managers believe are undervalued based on various
valuation measures. The fund may invest up to 25% of its net assets in securities of foreign issuers.

Product Name : Invesco Dvsfd Div;R5 (DDFIX)

Fund Family : Invesco Funds

Ticker : DDFIX

Peer Group : IM U.S. Large Cap Value Equity (MF)

Benchmark : Russell 1000 Value Index

Fund Inception : 10/25/2005

Portfolio Manager : Meggan Walsh

Total Assets : $4,002 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.53%

Net Expense : 0.52%

Turnover : 10%

-60.00

-40.00

-20.00

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) -24.22 (18) -24.22 (18) -14.83 (29) -2.33 (56) 1.80 (40) 25.46 (60) 25.46 (60) -7.54 (28) 8.53 (99) 14.66 (39)��

Russell 1000 Value Index -26.73 (53) -26.73 (53) -17.17 (51) -2.18 (54) 1.90 (37) 26.54 (45) 26.54 (45) -8.27 (36) 13.66 (77) 17.34 (19)��

Median -26.58 -26.58 -17.13 -1.92 1.48 26.07 26.07 -9.08 16.29 13.82

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) 5.19 (92) 3.33 (3) 3.41 (54) 11.63 (49) -9.02 (7) 3.86 (95)

   Russell 1000 Value Index 7.41 (55) 1.36 (53) 3.84 (39) 11.93 (40) -11.72 (29) 5.70 (57)

   IM U.S. Large Cap Value Equity (MF) Median 7.57 1.41 3.49 11.58 -12.92 5.95

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX)

NONE

Page 2



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-8.0

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

In
v

e
s

c
o 

D
iv

e
rs

if
ie

d 
D

iv
id

e
n

d 
(D

D
F

IX
)

 
(%

)

-8.0 0.0 8.0 16.0 24.0

Russell 1000 Value Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) 20 9 (45%) 1 (5%) 3 (15%) 7 (35%)��

Russell 1000 Value Index 20 8 (40%) 8 (40%) 4 (20%) 0 (0%)��

1.40

1.60

1.80

2.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

10.72 11.39 12.06 12.73 13.40 14.07 14.74 15.41

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) 1.80 11.86��

Russell 1000 Value Index 1.90 14.71��

Median 1.48 14.90¾

-2.60

-2.40

-2.20

-2.00

-1.80

-1.60

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

13.23 13.86 14.49 15.12 15.75 16.38 17.01 17.64

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) -2.33 13.80��

Russell 1000 Value Index -2.18 16.55��

Median -1.92 16.60¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) 4.49 72.17 76.18 -0.75 -0.14 -0.23 0.81 11.85

   Russell 1000 Value Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.15 1.00 13.99
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 16.60 6.17 -2.97 1.83 0.15 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) 4.81 72.20 70.10 0.20 -0.10 0.11 0.77 9.52

   Russell 1000 Value Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.13 1.00 11.58
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 14.76 3.98 -2.37 1.18 -0.13 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX)

NONE

Page 3



Fund Information

Fund Name : Vanguard Institutional Index Fund: Vanguard Institutional Index Fund; Institutional
Shares

Portfolio Assets : $242,173 Million

Fund Family : Vanguard Group Inc Portfolio Manager : Butler/Louie

Ticker : VINIX PM Tenure : 2000--2017

Inception Date : 07/31/1990 Fund Style : IM S&P 500 Index (MF)

Fund Assets : $116,814 Million Style Benchmark : S&P 500 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 6%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 512 505

Avg. Market Cap ($) 262,580,297,338 23,482,483,200

Price/Earnings (P/E) 28.65 22.16

Price/Book (P/B) 7.38 3.55

Dividend Yield 2.22 1.90

Annual EPS 26.50 7.65

5 Yr EPS 15.75 14.28

3 Yr EPS Growth 19.09 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.00 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

Microsoft Corp ORD 4.4 %

Apple Inc ORD 4.3 %

Amazon.com Inc ORD 2.9 %

Facebook Inc ORD 1.9 %

Berkshire Hathaway Inc ORD 1.7 %

JPMorgan Chase & Co ORD 1.6 %

Alphabet Inc ORD 1 1.5 %

Alphabet Inc ORD 2 1.5 %

Johnson & Johnson ORD 1.4 %

Visa Inc ORD 1.2 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX)

S&P 500 Index

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0

Utilities

Real Estate

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX)

S&P 500 Index

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0

Other

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

North America

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 4



Peer Group Analysis - IM U.S. Large Cap Core Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks to track the performance of a benchmark index that measures the investment return of large-
capitalization stocks. The fund employs an indexing investment approach designed to track the performance of the
Standard & Poor's 500 Index, a widely recognized benchmark of U.S. stock market performance that is dominated by the
stocks of large U.S. companies. It attempts to replicate the target index by investing all, or substantially all, of its assets in
the stocks that make up the index, holding each stock in approximately the same proportion as its weighting in the index.

Product Name : Vanguard Instl Indx;Inst (VINIX)

Fund Family : Vanguard Group Inc

Ticker : VINIX

Peer Group : IM U.S. Large Cap Core Equity (MF)

Benchmark : S&P 500 Index

Fund Inception : 07/31/1990

Portfolio Manager : Butler/Louie

Total Assets : $116,814 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.04%

Net Expense : 0.04%

Turnover : 6%

-40.00

-20.00

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) -19.60 (44) -19.60 (44) -7.00 (36) 5.08 (29) 6.70 (15) 31.46 (30) 31.46 (30) -4.42 (31) 21.79 (39) 11.93 (27)��

S&P 500 Index -19.60 (44) -19.60 (44) -6.98 (36) 5.10 (29) 6.73 (14) 31.49 (30) 31.49 (30) -4.38 (30) 21.83 (38) 11.96 (26)��

Median -19.85 -19.85 -8.37 3.80 5.23 29.67 29.67 -5.61 21.17 10.07

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) 9.06 (39) 1.69 (40) 4.30 (44) 13.65 (31) -13.53 (46) 7.70 (32)

   S&P 500 Index 9.07 (38) 1.70 (39) 4.30 (44) 13.65 (31) -13.52 (46) 7.71 (32)

   IM U.S. Large Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 8.72 1.46 4.15 13.08 -13.74 7.28

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX)

NONE

Page 5



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Under Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

V
a

n
g

u
a

rd 
In

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

a
l

 
In

d
e

x 
(V

IN
IX

)
 

(%
)

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0

S&P 500 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) 20 15 (75%) 5 (25%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

S&P 500 Index 20 16 (80%) 4 (20%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

5.39

5.88

6.37

6.86

7.35

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

13.50 13.53 13.56 13.59 13.62 13.65 13.68 13.71

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) 6.70 13.54��

S&P 500 Index 6.73 13.54��

Median 5.23 13.66¾

3.44

3.87

4.30

4.73

5.16

5.59

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

14.97 15.00 15.03 15.06 15.09 15.12

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) 5.08 15.00��

S&P 500 Index 5.10 15.00��

Median 3.80 15.09¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) 0.01 99.91 100.03 -0.03 -2.34 0.29 1.00 11.71

   S&P 500 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.29 1.00 11.71
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 15.05 5.56 -3.16 1.85 -0.29 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) 0.01 99.91 100.04 -0.02 -2.16 0.46 1.00 9.88

   S&P 500 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.46 1.00 9.88
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 13.58 3.87 -2.42 1.19 -0.46 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX)

NONE

Page 6



Fund Information

Fund Name : Vanguard Index Funds: Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund; Admiral Shares Portfolio Assets : $115,437 Million

Fund Family : Vanguard Group Inc Portfolio Manager : Butler/Johnson

Ticker : VIMAX PM Tenure : 2001--2016

Inception Date : 11/12/2001 Fund Style : IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF)

Fund Assets : $47,640 Million Style Benchmark : Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index

Portfolio Turnover : 16%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 350 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 17,723,234,994 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 30.31 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 6.05 N/A

Dividend Yield 2.22 N/A

Annual EPS 24.56 N/A

5 Yr EPS 13.43 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 18.53 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.00 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

Advanced Micro Devices Inc ORD 1.0 %

Newmont Goldcorp Corp ORD 0.7 %

Amphenol Corp ORD 0.7 %

ONEOK Inc ORD 0.7 %

TransDigm Group Inc ORD 0.7 %

WEC Energy Group Inc ORD 0.6 %

Motorola Solutions Inc ORD 0.6 %

IHS Markit Ltd ORD 0.6 %

Eversource Energy ORD 0.6 %

SBA Communications Corp ORD 0.6 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX)

Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 28.0

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX)

Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0

Other

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

North America

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 7



Peer Group Analysis - IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks to track the performance of a benchmark index that measures the investment return of mid-
capitalization stocks. The fund employs an indexing investment approach designed to track the performance of the CRSP
US Mid Cap Index, a broadly diversified index of stocks of mid-size U.S. companies. The advisor attempts to replicate the
target index by investing all, or substantially all, of its assets in the stocks that make up the index, holding each stock in
approximately the same proportion as its weighting in the index.

Product Name : Vanguard Md-Cp I;Adm (VIMAX)

Fund Family : Vanguard Group Inc

Ticker : VIMAX

Peer Group : IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF)

Benchmark : Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index

Fund Inception : 11/12/2001

Portfolio Manager : Butler/Johnson

Total Assets : $47,640 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.05%

Net Expense : 0.05%

Turnover : 16%

-60.00

-40.00

-20.00

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) -25.72 (26) -25.72 (26) -16.65 (21) -0.26 (14) 2.08 (14) 31.03 (20) 31.03 (20) -9.23 (23) 19.25 (19) 11.22 (75)��

Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index -25.74 (27) -25.74 (27) -16.65 (21) -0.25 (13) 2.11 (13) 31.09 (19) 31.09 (19) -9.22 (23) 19.30 (19) 11.25 (73)��

Median -28.30 -28.30 -19.67 -3.64 -0.37 28.08 28.08 -11.52 15.44 14.23

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) 6.88 (50) 0.61 (62) 4.36 (41) 16.77 (8) -15.46 (45) 4.67 (42)

   Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index 6.88 (50) 0.62 (61) 4.37 (40) 16.79 (6) -15.46 (45) 4.65 (42)

   IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 6.85 0.98 4.14 14.57 -15.85 4.20

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX)

NONE

Page 8



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Under Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

-8.0

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

V
a

n
g

u
a

rd 
M

id
-C

a
p 

In
d

e
x 

F
u

n
d 

(V
IM

A
X

)
 

(%
)

-8.0 0.0 8.0 16.0 24.0

Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-Median
Count

Median-75
Count

75-95
Count

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) 20 15 (75%) 5 (25%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index 20 15 (75%) 5 (25%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

-1.00

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

15.40 15.60 15.80 16.00 16.20 16.40

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) 2.08 15.55��

Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index 2.11 15.56��

Median -0.37 16.13¾

-4.50

-3.00

-1.50

0.00

1.50

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

17.40 17.60 17.80 18.00 18.20 18.40

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) -0.26 17.59��

Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index -0.25 17.60��

Median -3.64 18.11¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) 0.03 99.96 100.04 -0.02 -0.61 -0.02 1.00 14.65

   Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.02 1.00 14.66
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 17.65 5.41 -3.31 1.83 0.02 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) 0.03 99.90 100.02 -0.02 -0.89 0.14 1.00 12.32

   Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.14 1.00 12.33
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 15.60 3.70 -2.48 1.18 -0.14 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX)

NONE

Page 9



Fund Information

Fund Name : Carillon Series Trust: Carillon Scout Mid Cap Fund; Class I Shares Portfolio Assets : $2,900 Million

Fund Family : Carillon Tower Advisers Inc Portfolio Manager : G. Patrick Dunkerley

Ticker : UMBMX PM Tenure : 2006

Inception Date : 10/31/2006 Fund Style : IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF)

Fund Assets : $2,727 Million Style Benchmark : Russell Midcap Index

Portfolio Turnover : 106%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 144 804

Avg. Market Cap ($) 16,515,644,399 8,386,549,745

Price/Earnings (P/E) 28.15 21.45

Price/Book (P/B) 5.29 2.98

Dividend Yield 2.29 1.73

Annual EPS 22.69 3.92

5 Yr EPS 14.91 11.58

3 Yr EPS Growth 14.14 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 0.94 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

Dollar General Corp ORD 2.5 %

AGNC Investment Corp ORD 2.2 %

WEC Energy Group Inc ORD 2.1 %

Lincoln National Corp ORD 2.1 %

Caseys General Stores Inc ORD 2.0 %

Mid-America Apartment Communities 1.9 %

Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd ORD 1.8 %

Ally Financial Inc ORD 1.6 %

Teleflex Inc ORD 1.6 %

Americold Realty Trust ORD 1.5 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX)

Russell Midcap Index

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0 35.0

Utilities

Real Estate

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX)

Russell Midcap Index

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0

Other

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Pacific ex Japan

North America

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 10



Peer Group Analysis - IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks long-term growth of capital. Under normal circumstances, at least 80% of the fund&#39;s net assets
will be invested in mid cap equity securities. Mid cap equity securities are securities issued by companies that fall within
the market capitalization range of the Russell Midcap® Index (the "index") at the time of purchase. It maintains a portfolio
of investments diversified across companies and economic sectors.

Product Name : Carillon:Sct Mid Cap;I (UMBMX)

Fund Family : Carillon Tower Advisers Inc

Ticker : UMBMX

Peer Group : IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF)

Benchmark : Russell Midcap Index

Fund Inception : 10/31/2006

Portfolio Manager : G. Patrick Dunkerley

Total Assets : $2,727 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.98%

Net Expense : 0.98%

Turnover : 106%

-60.00

-40.00

-20.00

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) -25.25 (20) -25.25 (20) -21.21 (64) -1.33 (22) 2.73 (10) 20.76 (95) 20.76 (95) -9.74 (27) 24.02 (6) 18.31 (21)��

Russell Midcap Index -27.07 (37) -27.07 (37) -18.31 (38) -0.81 (18) 1.85 (18) 30.54 (25) 30.54 (25) -9.06 (20) 18.52 (27) 13.80 (55)��

Median -28.30 -28.30 -19.67 -3.64 -0.37 28.08 28.08 -11.52 15.44 14.23

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) 4.94 (94) -0.65 (84) 1.10 (94) 14.56 (51) -16.83 (68) 6.73 (8)

   Russell Midcap Index 7.06 (43) 0.48 (65) 4.13 (52) 16.54 (11) -15.37 (42) 5.00 (29)

   IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 6.85 0.98 4.14 14.57 -15.85 4.20

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX)

NONE

Page 11



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-8.0

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

C
a

ri
ll

o
n 

S
co

u
t

 
M

id 
C

ap 
(U

M
B

M
X

)
 

(%
)

-8.0 0.0 8.0 16.0 24.0

Russell Midcap Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) 20 12 (60%) 6 (30%) 1 (5%) 1 (5%)��

Russell Midcap Index 20 17 (85%) 3 (15%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

-1.50

0.00

1.50

3.00

4.50

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

15.00 15.20 15.40 15.60 15.80 16.00 16.20 16.40

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) 2.73 15.28��

Russell Midcap Index 1.85 15.87��

Median -0.37 16.13¾

-5.00

-4.00

-3.00

-2.00

-1.00

0.00

1.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

17.20 17.40 17.60 17.80 18.00 18.20 18.40

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) -1.33 17.47��

Russell Midcap Index -0.81 18.06��

Median -3.64 18.11¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) 3.59 94.39 97.27 -0.60 -0.18 -0.09 0.95 14.72

   Russell Midcap Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.05 1.00 15.13
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 18.11 5.57 -2.97 1.83 0.05 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) 3.65 99.36 94.87 0.96 0.21 0.18 0.94 12.01

   Russell Midcap Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.13 1.00 12.60
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 15.91 3.79 -2.23 1.18 -0.13 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX)

NONE

Page 12



Fund Information

Fund Name : Goldman Sachs Trust: Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value Fund; Institutional Shares Portfolio Assets : $5,993 Million

Fund Family : Goldman Sachs & Co/GSAM Portfolio Manager : Davis/Crystal/Butkus

Ticker : GSSIX PM Tenure : 2006--2006--2011

Inception Date : 08/15/1997 Fund Style : IM U.S. Small Cap Core Equity (MF)

Fund Assets : $3,320 Million Style Benchmark : Russell 2000 Value Index

Portfolio Turnover : 47%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 09/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 229 1,402

Avg. Market Cap ($) 3,212,371,070 650,338,405

Price/Earnings (P/E) 26.31 14.01

Price/Book (P/B) 2.80 1.59

Dividend Yield 2.81 2.23

Annual EPS 30.83 1.65

5 Yr EPS 12.44 9.48

3 Yr EPS Growth 19.10 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 0.96 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 09/30/2019

CyrusOne Inc ORD 1.3 %

Portland General Electric Co ORD 1.2 %

ALLETE Inc ORD 1.1 %

Pebblebrook Hotel Trust ORD 1.0 %

PS Business Parks Inc ORD 1.0 %

SkyWest Inc ORD 1.0 %

Healthcare Realty Trust Inc ORD 1.0 %

Saia Inc ORD 0.9 %

Banner Corp ORD 0.9 %

CenterState Bank Corp ORD 0.9 %

Sector Weights As of 09/30/2019

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX)

Russell 2000 Value Index

0.0 8.0 16.0 24.0 32.0 40.0 48.0 56.0

Utilities

Real Estate

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Other

Region Weights As of 09/30/2019

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX)

Russell 2000 Value Index

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0

Other

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Pacific ex Japan

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 13



Peer Group Analysis - IM U.S. Small Cap Value Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks long-term capital appreciation. The fund normally invests at least 80% of its net assets plus any
borrowings for investment purposes (measured at time of purchase) ("net assets") in a diversified portfolio of equity
investments in small-cap issuers with public stock market capitalizations within the range of the market capitalization of
companies constituting the Russell 2000® Value Index at the time of investment. Although it will invest primarily in publicly
traded U.S. securities, including real estate investment trusts, it may also invest in foreign securities.

Product Name : Goldman:Sm Cap Val;I (GSSIX)

Fund Family : Goldman Sachs & Co/GSAM

Ticker : GSSIX

Peer Group : IM U.S. Small Cap Value Equity (MF)

Benchmark : Russell 2000 Value Index

Fund Inception : 08/15/1997

Portfolio Manager : Davis/Crystal/Butkus

Total Assets : $3,320 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.97%

Net Expense : 0.94%

Turnover : 47%

-75.00

-50.00

-25.00

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) -36.11 (42) -36.11 (42) -30.06 (34) -9.22 (23) -2.73 (24) 23.14 (27) 23.14 (27) -14.02 (35) 12.35 (18) 24.65 (72)��

Russell 2000 Value Index -35.66 (38) -35.66 (38) -29.64 (30) -9.51 (26) -2.42 (19) 22.39 (36) 22.39 (36) -12.86 (24) 7.84 (57) 31.74 (15)��

Median -37.32 -37.32 -32.43 -11.13 -4.35 21.26 21.26 -16.08 8.32 26.61

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) 7.05 (79) -0.93 (56) 3.21 (15) 12.49 (46) -18.08 (21) 3.26 (10)

   Russell 2000 Value Index 8.49 (38) -0.57 (50) 1.38 (37) 11.93 (63) -18.67 (34) 1.60 (41)

   IM U.S. Small Cap Value Equity (MF) Median 8.12 -0.60 0.75 12.39 -19.94 1.28

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX)

NONE

Page 14



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-20.0

-10.0

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

G
o

ld
m

a
n 

S
a

c
h

s 
S

m
a

ll 
C

a
p 

V
a

lu
e 

(G
S

S
IX

)
 

(%
)

-20.0 -10.0 0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0

Russell 2000 Value Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-Median
Count

Median-75
Count

75-95
Count

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) 20 13 (65%) 7 (35%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Russell 2000 Value Index 20 8 (40%) 8 (40%) 4 (20%) 0 (0%)��

-5.04

-4.41

-3.78

-3.15

-2.52

-1.89

-1.26

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

19.14 19.47 19.80 20.13 20.46 20.79

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) -2.73 19.14��

Russell 2000 Value Index -2.42 19.78��

Median -4.35 20.55¾

-11.97

-11.34

-10.71

-10.08

-9.45

-8.82

-8.19

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

21.46 21.83 22.20 22.57 22.94 23.31 23.68

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) -9.22 21.75��

Russell 2000 Value Index -9.51 22.07��

Median -11.13 23.34¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) 2.66 93.44 94.15 0.10 0.10 -0.41 0.98 19.12

   Russell 2000 Value Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.41 1.00 19.26
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 22.13 4.81 -2.29 1.81 0.41 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) 2.82 90.84 92.76 -0.45 -0.15 -0.10 0.96 15.63

   Russell 2000 Value Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.08 1.00 15.78
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 19.85 3.02 -1.82 1.17 0.08 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX)

NONE

Page 15



Fund Information

Fund Name : Vanguard Index Funds: Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund; Admiral Shares Portfolio Assets : $100,375 Million

Fund Family : Vanguard Group Inc Portfolio Manager : Coleman/O'Reilly

Ticker : VSMAX PM Tenure : 2016--2016

Inception Date : 11/13/2000 Fund Style : IM U.S. SMID Cap Core Equity (MF)

Fund Assets : $42,386 Million Style Benchmark : Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index

Portfolio Turnover : 15%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 1,375 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 5,262,333,230 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 29.78 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 5.19 N/A

Dividend Yield 2.59 N/A

Annual EPS 21.89 N/A

5 Yr EPS 13.01 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 15.58 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.00 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

Burlington Stores Inc ORD 0.4 %

Zebra Technologies Corp ORD 0.4 %

Leidos Holdings Inc ORD 0.3 %

Steris plc ORD 0.3 %

Atmos Energy Corp ORD 0.3 %

Teledyne Technologies Inc ORD 0.3 %

RingCentral Inc ORD 0.3 %

IDEX Corp ORD 0.3 %

Equity LifeStyle Properties Inc 0.3 %

Tyler Technologies Inc ORD 0.3 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX)

Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX)

Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0

Other

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

North America

EM Latin America

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 16



Peer Group Analysis - IM U.S. Small Cap Core Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks to track the performance of a benchmark index that measures the investment return of small-
capitalization stocks. The fund employs an indexing investment approach designed to track the performance of the CRSP
US Small Cap Index, a broadly diversified index of stocks of small U.S. companies. The advisor attempts to replicate the
target index by investing all, or substantially all, of its assets in the stocks that make up the index, holding each stock in
approximately the same proportion as its weighting in the index.

Product Name : Vanguard S-C Id;Adm (VSMAX)

Fund Family : Vanguard Group Inc

Ticker : VSMAX

Peer Group : IM U.S. Small Cap Core Equity (MF)

Benchmark : Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index

Fund Inception : 11/13/2000

Portfolio Manager : Coleman/O'Reilly

Total Assets : $42,386 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.05%

Net Expense : 0.05%

Turnover : 15%

-60.00

-40.00

-20.00

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) -30.07 (21) -30.07 (21) -23.33 (25) -3.27 (11) 0.42 (15) 27.37 (16) 27.37 (16) -9.31 (18) 16.24 (13) 18.30 (78)��

Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index -30.08 (21) -30.08 (21) -23.38 (25) -3.28 (11) 0.40 (16) 27.35 (16) 27.35 (16) -9.33 (18) 16.24 (13) 18.26 (78)��

Median -32.66 -32.66 -26.14 -6.85 -1.80 23.87 23.87 -12.68 12.38 21.34

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) 8.14 (50) -1.45 (60) 2.87 (34) 16.18 (8) -18.33 (24) 4.77 (13)

   Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index 8.12 (50) -1.47 (60) 2.86 (34) 16.21 (8) -18.33 (24) 4.77 (13)

   IM U.S. Small Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 8.12 -1.09 2.19 13.13 -19.89 2.96

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX)

NONE

Page 17



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-8.0

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

V
a

n
g

u
a

rd 
S

m
a

ll
-C

a
p 

In
d

e
x 

F
u

n
d 

(V
S

M
A

X
)

 
(%

)

-8.0 0.0 8.0 16.0 24.0

Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-Median
Count

Median-75
Count

75-95
Count

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) 20 9 (45%) 10 (50%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%)��

Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index 20 9 (45%) 10 (50%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%)��

-1.60

-0.80

0.00

0.80

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

17.68 17.94 18.20 18.46 18.72 18.98 19.24

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) 0.42 17.93��

Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index 0.40 17.93��

Median -1.80 19.06¾

-8.00

-6.00

-4.00

-2.00

0.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

19.88 20.16 20.44 20.72 21.00 21.28 21.56 21.84

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) -3.27 20.24��

Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index -3.28 20.24��

Median -6.85 21.48¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) 0.03 100.08 100.01 0.02 0.66 -0.14 1.00 17.05

   Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.15 1.00 17.05
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 20.30 4.93 -2.69 1.82 0.15 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) 0.03 100.10 100.01 0.02 0.75 0.05 1.00 14.30

   Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.05 1.00 14.30
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 17.98 3.32 -2.00 1.18 -0.05 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX)

NONE

Page 18



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: International Equity Index Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $13,832 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Campagna/Liao/Tran

Ticker : TRIPX PM Tenure : 2009--2014--2019

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM International Multi-Cap Core Equity (MF)

Fund Assets : $267 Million Style Benchmark : MSCI EAFE (Net) Index

Portfolio Turnover : 4%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 10/31/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 954 925

Avg. Market Cap ($) 64,605,019,737 10,405,088,033

Price/Earnings (P/E) 23.04 16.91

Price/Book (P/B) 3.60 2.50

Dividend Yield 3.08 3.50

Annual EPS 9.15 153.99

5 Yr EPS 7.10 5.98

3 Yr EPS Growth 12.06 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 0.97 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 10/31/2019

Nestle SA ORD 2.2 %

Roche Holding AG Par 1.4 %

Novartis AG ORD 1.3 %

Toyota Motor Corp ORD 1.1 %

HSBC Holdings PLC ORD 1.0 %

SAP SE ORD 0.9 %

BP PLC ORD 0.9 %

AstraZeneca PLC ORD 0.9 %

Total SA ORD 0.9 %

Royal Dutch Shell PLC ORD 0.9 %

Sector Weights As of 10/31/2019

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX)

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 28.0

Utilities

Real Estate

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Other

Region Weights As of 10/31/2019

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX)

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0

Other

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 19



Peer Group Analysis - IM International Large Cap Core Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks a favorable long-term total return, mainly through capital appreciation, by investing primarily in a
portfolio of foreign equity investments based on a market index. Under normal circumstances, the fund invests at least
80% of its assets in securities of its benchmark index (the MSCI EAFE® Index). It buys most, but not necessarily all, of the
stocks included in its benchmark index, and the advisor will attempt to closely match the overall investment characteristics
of the fund's benchmark index. The fund primarily invests its assets in equity securities selected to track a designated
stock market index.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Itl Eq Ix;Prmr (TRIPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TRIPX

Peer Group : IM International Large Cap Core Equity (MF)

Benchmark : MSCI EAFE (Net) Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Campagna/Liao/Tran

Total Assets : $267 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.21%

Net Expense : 0.21%

Turnover : 4%

-60.00

-40.00

-20.00

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) -23.01 (33) -23.01 (33) -14.89 (31) -2.00 (25) -0.68 (2) 21.59 (58) 21.59 (58) -13.39 (19) 25.14 (37) 1.08 (52)��

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index -22.83 (31) -22.83 (31) -14.38 (29) -1.82 (24) -0.62 (1) 22.01 (52) 22.01 (52) -13.79 (25) 25.03 (38) 1.00 (53)��

Median -24.46 -24.46 -17.17 -3.55 -2.78 22.06 22.06 -15.69 24.43 1.27

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) 7.81 (72) -1.04 (42) 3.60 (32) 10.00 (55) -12.34 (22) 1.38 (27)

   MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 8.17 (67) -1.07 (43) 3.68 (32) 9.98 (56) -12.54 (23) 1.35 (28)

   IM International Large Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 9.05 -1.28 2.81 10.12 -13.64 0.53

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX)

NONE

Page 20



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
In

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l

 
E

q
u

it
y 

In
d

e
x 

(T
R

IP
X

)
 

(%
)

-5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-Median
Count

Median-75
Count

75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) 20 9 (45%) 11 (55%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 20 6 (30%) 14 (70%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

-3.20

-2.40

-1.60

-0.80

0.00

0.80

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

13.32 13.68 14.04 14.40 14.76 15.12 15.48 15.84

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) -0.68 13.69��

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index -0.62 13.99��

Median -2.78 15.25¾

-3.99

-3.42

-2.85

-2.28

-1.71

-1.14

-0.57

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

14.06 14.44 14.82 15.20 15.58 15.96 16.34

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) -2.00 14.51��

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index -1.82 14.38��

Median -3.55 16.08¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) 1.66 97.95 98.85 -0.16 -0.10 -0.19 1.00 12.01

   MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.18 1.00 11.78
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 14.44 4.98 -4.59 1.82 0.18 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) 1.92 95.92 96.38 -0.09 -0.05 -0.06 0.97 10.74

   MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.06 1.00 10.81
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 14.03 3.16 -2.96 1.17 0.06 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX)

NONE

Page 21



Fund Information

Fund Name : New Economy Fund; Class R5E Shares Portfolio Assets : $22,647 Million

Fund Family : American Funds Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : RNGHX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 11/20/2015 Fund Style : IM U.S. Multi-Cap Growth Equity (MF)

Fund Assets : $56 Million Style Benchmark : MSCI AC World Index (Net)

Portfolio Turnover : 38%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 09/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 202 2,852

Avg. Market Cap ($) 153,390,151,433 9,684,917,630

Price/Earnings (P/E) 32.35 17.43

Price/Book (P/B) 7.88 2.88

Dividend Yield 1.71 2.57

Annual EPS 25.87 185.54

5 Yr EPS 25.07 12.82

3 Yr EPS Growth 30.42 N/A

Beta (3 Years, Monthly) 0.98 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 09/30/2019

Capital Group Central Cash Fund; 10.1 %

Netflix Inc ORD 3.2 %

Micron Technology Inc ORD 2.3 %

Broadcom Inc ORD 2.3 %

Amazon.com Inc ORD 2.3 %

Microsoft Corp ORD 2.3 %

Facebook Inc ORD 2.1 %

Samsung Electronics Co Ltd ORD 1.8 %

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd ORD 1.6 %

Mastercard Inc ORD 1.5 %

Sector Weights As of 09/30/2019

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX)

MSCI AC World Index (Net)

0.0 6.0 12.0 18.0 24.0 30.0 36.0

Utilities

Real Estate

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Other

Region Weights As of 09/30/2019

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX)

MSCI AC World Index (Net)

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0

Other

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 22



Peer Group Analysis - IM Global Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks long term growth of capital; current income is a secondary consideration. The fund invests primarily
in common stocks that the investment adviser believes have the potential for growth. It normally invests in securities of
companies that can benefit from innovation, exploit new technologies or provide products and services that meet the
demands of an evolving global economy. The fund may invest a significant portion of its assets in issuers based outside
the United States, including those based in developing countries.

Product Name : American Funds NEco;R5E (RNGHX)

Fund Family : American Funds

Ticker : RNGHX

Peer Group : IM Global Equity (MF)

Benchmark : MSCI AC World Index (Net)

Fund Inception : 11/20/2015

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $56 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.59%

Net Expense : 0.59%

Turnover : 38%

-75.00

-50.00

-25.00

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) -16.52 (21) -16.52 (21) -7.83 (30) 7.33 (11) N/A 26.69 (48) 26.69 (48) -4.04 (14) 34.71 (8) 2.32 (79)��

MSCI AC World Index (Net) -21.37 (53) -21.37 (53) -11.26 (48) 1.50 (43) 2.85 (38) 26.60 (49) 26.60 (49) -9.42 (46) 23.97 (42) 7.86 (36)��

Median -21.16 -21.16 -11.65 0.61 1.84 26.37 26.37 -9.72 22.33 6.33

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) 10.36 (27) -1.66 (73) 1.74 (80) 14.74 (24) -13.15 (46) 1.47 (74)

   MSCI AC World Index (Net) 8.95 (47) -0.03 (46) 3.61 (48) 12.18 (57) -12.75 (43) 4.28 (31)

   IM Global Equity (MF) Median 8.64 -0.28 3.50 12.60 -13.46 3.15

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX)

NONE

Page 23



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

-6.0

0.0

6.0

12.0

18.0

24.0

A
m

e
ri

c
a

n 
F

u
n

d
s 

T
h

e 
N

e
w 

E
c

o
n

o
m

y 
F

u
n

d 
(R

N
G

H
X

)
 

(%
)

-6.0 0.0 6.0 12.0 18.0 24.0

MSCI AC World Index (Net) (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-
Median
Count

Median-
75

Count

75-95
Count

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) 6 6 (100%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

MSCI AC World Index (Net) 20 0 (0%) 15 (75%) 5 (25%) 0 (0%)��

1.36

1.70

2.04

2.38

2.72

3.06

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

13.50 13.60 13.70 13.80 13.90 14.00 14.10

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) N/A N/A��

MSCI AC World Index (Net) 2.85 13.57��

Median 1.84 13.97¾

-2.50

0.00

2.50

5.00

7.50

10.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

14.40 14.60 14.80 15.00 15.20 15.40

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) 7.33 15.21��

MSCI AC World Index (Net) 1.50 14.68��

Median 0.61 15.20¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) 5.06 117.78 87.94 5.89 1.12 0.42 0.98 11.24

   MSCI AC World Index (Net) 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.05 1.00 11.80
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 14.74 6.10 -3.37 1.84 -0.05 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

   MSCI AC World Index (Net) 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.19 1.00 10.27
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 13.61 4.11 -2.44 1.18 -0.19 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX)

NONE

Page 24



Fund Information

Fund Name : Lazard Funds, Inc: Lazard International Equity Portfolio; Institutional Shares Portfolio Assets : $2,790 Million

Fund Family : Lazard Asset Management LLC Portfolio Manager : John R. Reinsberg

Ticker : LZIEX PM Tenure : 1991

Inception Date : 10/01/1991 Fund Style : IM International Large Cap Growth Equity (MF)

Fund Assets : $2,431 Million Style Benchmark : MSCI EAFE (Net) Index

Portfolio Turnover : 36%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 74 920

Avg. Market Cap ($) 69,643,170,214 10,691,136,779

Price/Earnings (P/E) 23.51 16.98

Price/Book (P/B) 3.61 2.32

Dividend Yield 3.05 3.43

Annual EPS 6.44 154.37

5 Yr EPS 7.02 5.98

3 Yr EPS Growth 17.90 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 0.90 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

SAP SE ORD 3.3 %

Novartis AG ORD 3.1 %

Medtronic PLC ORD 3.1 %

Royal Dutch Shell PLC ORD 2.9 %

State Street Institutional Treas 2.8 %

Sanofi SA ORD 2.6 %

Volkswagen AG PFD 2.6 %

Relx PLC ORD 2.6 %

Safran SA ORD 2.6 %

Aon PLC ORD 2.5 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX)

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0

Utilities

Real Estate

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Other

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX)

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 25



Peer Group Analysis - IM International Large Cap Core Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks long-term total return, principally from growth of capital. The fund invests normally in a minimum of
ten countries throughout the world, focusing on companies located in Europe, the Pacific Basin and emerging
industrialized countries whose economies and political regimes appear stable. It invests primarily (no less than 65% of its
total assets) in common and preferred stocks of foreign companies, including those located in emerging market countries.
Companies in the fund&#39;s portfolio generally have market capitalizations in excess of $1 billion at the time of purchase.

Product Name : Lazard:Intl Eqty;Inst (LZIEX)

Fund Family : Lazard Asset Management LLC

Ticker : LZIEX

Peer Group : IM International Large Cap Core Equity (MF)

Benchmark : MSCI EAFE (Net) Index

Fund Inception : 10/01/1991

Portfolio Manager : John R. Reinsberg

Total Assets : $2,431 Million

Total Assets Date : 11/30/2019

Gross Expense : 0.81%

Net Expense : 0.81%

Turnover : 36%

-60.00

-40.00

-20.00

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) -23.05 (33) -23.05 (33) -15.18 (32) -2.11 (25) -1.94 (34) 21.19 (63) 21.19 (63) -13.61 (22) 22.81 (82) -4.73 (91)��

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index -22.83 (31) -22.83 (31) -14.38 (29) -1.82 (24) -0.62 (1) 22.01 (52) 22.01 (52) -13.79 (25) 25.03 (38) 1.00 (53)��

Median -24.46 -24.46 -17.17 -3.55 -2.78 22.06 22.06 -15.69 24.43 1.27

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) 6.51 (94) -1.54 (52) 5.10 (24) 9.95 (56) -11.86 (11) 0.73 (43)

   MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 8.17 (67) -1.07 (43) 3.68 (32) 9.98 (56) -12.54 (23) 1.35 (28)

   IM International Large Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 9.05 -1.28 2.81 10.12 -13.64 0.53

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX)

NONE

Page 26



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Under Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

-8.0

-4.0

0.0

4.0

8.0

12.0

L
a

z
a

rd 
In

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l

 
E

q
u

it
y 

R
6 

(L
Z

IE
X

)
 

(%
)

-8.0 -4.0 0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-Median
Count

Median-75
Count

75-95
Count

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) 8 1 (13%) 1 (13%) 1 (13%) 5 (63%)��

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 20 6 (30%) 14 (70%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

-3.20

-2.40

-1.60

-0.80

0.00

0.80

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

12.74 13.23 13.72 14.21 14.70 15.19 15.68

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) -1.94 13.11��

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index -0.62 13.99��

Median -2.78 15.25¾

-3.99

-3.42

-2.85

-2.28

-1.71

-1.14

-0.57

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

13.86 14.28 14.70 15.12 15.54 15.96 16.38

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) -2.11 14.23��

MSCI EAFE (Net) Index -1.82 14.38��

Median -3.55 16.08¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) 3.06 92.46 94.36 -0.33 -0.10 -0.20 0.97 11.93

   MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.18 1.00 11.78
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 14.44 4.98 -4.59 1.82 0.18 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) 3.74 83.80 91.21 -1.41 -0.39 -0.17 0.90 10.57

   MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.06 1.00 10.81
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 14.03 3.16 -2.96 1.17 0.06 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX)

NONE

Page 27



Fund Information

Fund Name : SMALLCAP World Fund, Inc; Class R5E Shares Portfolio Assets : $48,763 Million

Fund Family : American Funds Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : RSLDX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 11/20/2015 Fund Style : IM Global SMID Cap Equity (MF)

Fund Assets : $52 Million Style Benchmark : MSCI World Small Cap (Net)

Portfolio Turnover : 39%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 09/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 777 1

Avg. Market Cap ($) 5,669,828,321 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 35.01 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 8.27 N/A

Dividend Yield 1.81 N/A

Annual EPS 18.41 N/A

5 Yr EPS 21.31 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 24.99 N/A

Beta (3 Years, Monthly) 0.85 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 09/30/2019

Capital Group Central Cash Fund; 6.2 %

Insulet Corp ORD 1.7 %

RingCentral Inc ORD 1.4 %

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd ORD 1.0 %

MongoDB Inc ORD 0.9 %

WiseTech Global Ltd ORD 0.7 %

Notre Dame Intermedica Participacoes 0.7 %

Molina Healthcare Inc ORD 0.7 %

Allakos Inc ORD 0.7 %

Paycom Software Inc ORD 0.7 %

Sector Weights As of 09/30/2019

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX)

MSCI World Small Cap (Net)

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0

Utilities

Real Estate

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Other

Region Weights As of 09/30/2019

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX)

MSCI World Small Cap (Net)

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 28



Peer Group Analysis - IM Global SMID Cap Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks long-term growth of capital. Normally the fund invests at least 80% of its net assets in growth-
oriented common stocks and other equity-type securities (such as preferred stocks, convertible preferred stocks and
convertible bonds) of companies with small market capitalizations. The investment adviser currently defines "small market
capitalization" companies to be companies with market capitalizations of $4.0 billion or less. Under normal circumstances,
the fund will invest a significant portion of its assets outside the United States, including in emerging markets.

Product Name : American Funds SMCP;R5E (RSLDX)

Fund Family : American Funds

Ticker : RSLDX

Peer Group : IM Global SMID Cap Equity (MF)

Benchmark : MSCI World Small Cap (Net)

Fund Inception : 11/20/2015

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $52 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.83%

Net Expense : 0.83%

Turnover : 39%

-75.00

-50.00

-25.00

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) -22.52 (17) -22.52 (17) -12.10 (21) 2.50 (25) N/A 31.08 (17) 31.08 (17) -9.50 (22) 27.09 (37) 5.90 (69)��

MSCI World Small Cap (Net) -30.06 (77) -30.06 (77) -22.39 (72) -3.95 (70) 0.06 (66) 26.19 (52) 26.19 (52) -13.86 (56) 22.66 (70) 12.71 (33)��

Median -24.34 -24.34 -15.44 0.27 2.05 26.75 26.75 -12.45 25.87 8.55

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) 11.10 (24) -2.05 (47) 4.25 (43) 15.54 (19) -16.23 (50) 3.31 (27)

   MSCI World Small Cap (Net) 9.76 (59) -0.86 (23) 1.97 (74) 13.72 (49) -17.73 (67) 1.96 (54)

   IM Global SMID Cap Equity (MF) Median 10.14 -2.11 4.13 12.96 -16.24 2.35

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX)

NONE

Page 29



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

-8.0

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

A
m

e
ri

c
a

n 
F

u
n

d
s 

S
m

a
ll

C
a

p 
W

o
rl

d 
F

u
n

d 
(R

S
L

D
X

)
 

(%
)

-8.0 0.0 8.0 16.0 24.0

MSCI World Small Cap (Net) (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-
Median
Count

Median-
75

Count

75-95
Count

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) 6 3 (50%) 3 (50%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

MSCI World Small Cap (Net) 20 4 (20%) 10 (50%) 6 (30%) 0 (0%)��

-0.80

0.00

0.80

1.60

2.40

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

14.70 15.00 15.30 15.60 15.90 16.20 16.50 16.80

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) N/A N/A��

MSCI World Small Cap (Net) 0.06 16.46��

Median 2.05 15.14¾

-6.00

-3.00

0.00

3.00

6.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

15.66 16.20 16.74 17.28 17.82 18.36 18.90 19.44

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) 2.50 16.31��

MSCI World Small Cap (Net) -3.95 18.64��

Median 0.27 17.09¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) 4.59 100.83 74.24 5.87 1.31 0.13 0.85 13.35

   MSCI World Small Cap (Net) 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.21 1.00 16.13
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 18.71 5.40 -3.07 1.82 0.21 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

   MSCI World Small Cap (Net) 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.02 1.00 13.51
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 16.52 3.53 -2.30 1.17 -0.02 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX)

NONE

Page 30



Fund Information

Fund Name : DFA Investment Dimensions Group Inc: Emerging Markets Small Cap Portfolio;
Institutional Class Shares

Portfolio Assets : $6,762 Million

Fund Family : Dimensional Fund Advisors LP Portfolio Manager : Fogdall/Singh/Phillips

Ticker : DEMSX PM Tenure : 2012--2015--2017

Inception Date : 03/05/1998 Fund Style : IM Emerging Markets Equity (MF)

Fund Assets : $6,762 Million Style Benchmark : MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net)

Portfolio Turnover : 12%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 04/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 4,177 1,571

Avg. Market Cap ($) 1,458,013,970 697,848,531

Price/Earnings (P/E) 20.88 13.01

Price/Book (P/B) 2.50 2.17

Dividend Yield 3.12 2.58

Annual EPS 14.93 609.26

5 Yr EPS 10.40 11.19

3 Yr EPS Growth 14.25 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.01 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 04/30/2019

Equatorial Energia SA ORD 0.6 %

SPAR Group Ltd ORD 0.4 %

BR Malls Participacoes SA ORD 0.4 %

Clicks Group Ltd ORD 0.4 %

Li Ning Co Ltd ORD 0.4 %

Avi Ltd ORD 0.3 %

Sul America SA 0.3 %

Transmissora Alianca de Energia 0.3 %

Truworths International Ltd ORD 0.3 %

Impala Platinum Holdings Ltd ORD 0.3 %

Sector Weights As of 04/30/2019

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX)

MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net)

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 28.0

Utilities

Real Estate

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Other

Region Weights As of 04/30/2019

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX)

MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net)

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 31



Peer Group Analysis - IM Emerging Markets Equity (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks long-term capital appreciation. The Portfolio is a Feeder Portfolio and pursues its objective by
investing substantially all of its assets in its corresponding Master fund, the Emerging Markets Small Cap Series (the
"Emerging Markets Small Cap Series") of the DFA Investment Trust Company (the "Trust"), which has the same
investment objective and policies as the Portfolio. As a non-fundamental policy, under normal circumstances, the Emerging
Markets Small Cap Series will invest at least 80% of its net assets in emerging market investments that are designated in
the Prospectus as Approved Market securities of small companies.

Product Name : DFA Emg Mkts Sm Cap;I (DEMSX)

Fund Family : Dimensional Fund Advisors LP

Ticker : DEMSX

Peer Group : IM Emerging Markets Equity (MF)

Benchmark : MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net)

Fund Inception : 03/05/1998

Portfolio Manager : Fogdall/Singh/Phillips

Total Assets : $6,762 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.90%

Net Expense : 0.70%

Turnover : 12%

-50.00

-25.00

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) -31.56 (91) -31.56 (91) -27.73 (92) -8.60 (92) -3.00 (81) 14.89 (79) 14.89 (79) -17.56 (62) 35.26 (51) 10.92 (32)��

MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net) -31.37 (91) -31.37 (91) -28.98 (95) -9.64 (95) -5.17 (93) 11.51 (89) 11.51 (89) -18.59 (71) 33.84 (58) 2.28 (85)��

Median -24.82 -24.82 -18.26 -3.02 -1.13 20.05 20.05 -16.40 35.37 8.35

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) 10.01 (68) -4.75 (78) 0.77 (70) 8.80 (73) -5.70 (24) -4.54 (75)

   MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net) 9.52 (72) -4.58 (76) -0.98 (96) 7.76 (81) -7.18 (43) -4.21 (73)

   IM Emerging Markets Equity (MF) Median 11.05 -3.46 1.60 10.38 -7.62 -2.45

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX)

NONE

Page 32



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-16.0

-8.0

0.0

8.0

16.0

D
F

A 
E

m
e

rg
in

g 
M

a
rk

e
ts 

S
m

a
ll 

C
a

p 
(D

E
M

S
X

)
 

(%
)

-16.0 -8.0 0.0 8.0 16.0

MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net) (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-Median
Count

Median-75
Count

75-95
Count

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) 20 12 (60%) 3 (15%) 2 (10%) 3 (15%)��

MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net) 20 6 (30%) 3 (15%) 3 (15%) 8 (40%)��

-6.00

-4.50

-3.00

-1.50

0.00

1.50

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

16.83 17.16 17.49 17.82 18.15 18.48 18.81 19.14

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) -3.00 18.63��

MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net) -5.17 18.12��

Median -1.13 17.16¾

-12.00

-9.00

-6.00

-3.00

0.00

3.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

17.64 18.00 18.36 18.72 19.08 19.44

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) -8.60 19.18��

MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net) -9.64 18.66��

Median -3.02 17.61¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) 2.39 109.25 101.60 1.40 0.52 -0.46 1.02 16.67

   MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net) 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.53 1.00 16.79
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 18.74 5.16 -3.46 1.79 0.53 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) 3.36 108.10 97.22 2.40 0.69 -0.13 1.01 14.67

   MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net) 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.26 1.00 15.00
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 18.17 2.96 -2.30 1.16 0.26 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX)

NONE

Page 33



Fund Information

Fund Name : Vanguard Bond Index Funds: Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Fund; Admiral
Shares

Portfolio Assets : $253,193 Million

Fund Family : Vanguard Group Inc Portfolio Manager : Joshua C. Barrickman

Ticker : VBTLX PM Tenure : 2013

Inception Date : 11/12/2001 Fund Style : IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF)

Fund Assets : $107,098 Million Style Benchmark : Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate

Portfolio Turnover : 54%

Fund Characteristics As of 09/30/2019

Avg. Coupon 3.20 %

Nominal Maturity N/A

Effective Maturity 8.10 Years

Duration 5.96 Years

SEC 30 Day Yield 2.7

Avg. Credit Quality AA

Top Ten Securities As of 09/30/2019

Treasury Notes/Bonds 42.0 %

Corporate Notes/Bonds 29.7 %

GNMA and Other Mtg Backed 23.8 %

Government Agency Securities 2.0 %

US$ Denominated Fgn. Gvt. 1.4 %

Asset Backed Securities 0.5 %

Asset Allocation As of 09/30/2019

0.0% 50.0% 100.0% 150.0%-50.0 %

Other

Convertibles

Equities

Cash

Fixed Income

Sector/Quality Allocation As of 09/30/2019

0.0% 20.0% 40.0% 60.0% 80.0% 100.0%

Government/AAA

BBB Rated

A Rated

AA Rated

Equities/Other

Maturity Distribution As of 09/30/2019

0.0% 8.0% 16.0% 24.0% 32.0% 40.0%-8.0 %

Other

>30Yrs

<1Yr

10-20Yrs

20-30Yrs

1-3Yrs

3-5Yrs

5-10Yrs

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 34



Peer Group Analysis - IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks the performance of a broad, market-weighted bond index. The fund employs an indexing investment
approach designed to track the performance of the Barclays U.S. Aggregate Float Adjusted Index. This index represents a
wide spectrum of public, investment-grade, taxable, fixed income securities in the United States-including government,
corporate, and international dollar-denominated bonds, as well as mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities-all with
maturities of more than 1 year. All of the fund's investments will be selected through the sampling process, and at least
80% of the fund's assets will be invested in bonds held in the index.

Product Name : Vanguard Tot Bd;Adm (VBTLX)

Fund Family : Vanguard Group Inc

Ticker : VBTLX

Peer Group : IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF)

Benchmark : Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index

Fund Inception : 11/12/2001

Portfolio Manager : Joshua C. Barrickman

Total Assets : $107,098 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.05%

Net Expense : 0.05%

Turnover : 54%

-10.00

-5.00

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 3.27 (14) 3.27 (14) 9.06 (8) 4.83 (6) 3.33 (9) 8.71 (53) 8.71 (53) -0.03 (20) 3.56 (53) 2.60 (63)��

Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 3.15 (16) 3.15 (16) 8.93 (11) 4.82 (7) 3.36 (7) 8.72 (53) 8.72 (53) 0.01 (18) 3.54 (54) 2.65 (61)��

Median 0.56 0.56 6.16 3.76 2.74 8.78 8.78 -0.63 3.59 2.86

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 0.03 (71) 2.43 (12) 3.07 (42) 2.94 (71) 1.61 (14) 0.03 (62)

   Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 0.18 (51) 2.27 (34) 3.08 (42) 2.94 (72) 1.64 (11) 0.02 (65)

   IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF) Median 0.18 2.16 3.04 3.23 0.99 0.09

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX)

NONE

Page 35



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Under Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

0.0

1.5

3.0

4.5

6.0

V
a

n
g

u
a

rd 
To

ta
l

 
B

o
n

d 
M

a
rk

e
t

 
In

d
e

x 
(V

B
T

L
X

)
 

(%
)

0.0 1.5 3.0 4.5 6.0

Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-Median
Count

Median-75
Count

75-95
Count

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 20 2 (10%) 14 (70%) 4 (20%) 0 (0%)��

Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 20 3 (15%) 13 (65%) 4 (20%) 0 (0%)��

2.40

2.70

3.00

3.30

3.60

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

3.00 3.04 3.08 3.12 3.16 3.20 3.24 3.28

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 3.33 3.18��

Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 3.36 3.07��

Median 2.74 3.23¾

3.50

3.85

4.20

4.55

4.90

5.25

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

3.06 3.12 3.18 3.24 3.30 3.36 3.42 3.48 3.54

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 4.83 3.20��

Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 4.82 3.15��

Median 3.76 3.44¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 0.28 99.21 97.28 -0.05 0.01 0.94 1.01 1.25

   Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.95 1.00 1.26
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 3.11 16.57 -31.32 1.76 -0.95 N/A 0.01 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 0.31 101.50 104.59 -0.14 -0.08 0.69 1.03 1.67

   Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.73 1.00 1.58
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 3.01 12.74 -17.46 1.09 -0.73 N/A 0.02 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX)

NONE

Page 36



Fund Information

Fund Name : Metropolitan West Funds: Total Return Bond Fund; Class I Shares Portfolio Assets : $80,539 Million

Fund Family : Metropolitan West Asset Management LLC Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : MWTIX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 03/31/2000 Fund Style : IM U.S. Broad Market Core+ Fixed Income (MF)

Fund Assets : $45,786 Million Style Benchmark : Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate

Portfolio Turnover : 255%

Fund Characteristics As of 09/30/2019

Avg. Coupon 3.00 %

Nominal Maturity 7.69 Years

Effective Maturity N/A

Duration 5.75 Years

SEC 30 Day Yield 3.9

Avg. Credit Quality AA

Top Ten Securities As of 09/30/2019

GNMA and Other Mtg Backed 43.6 %

Government Agency Securities 31.0 %

Corporate Notes/Bonds 26.9 %

Asset Backed Securities 4.8 %

Asset Allocation As of 09/30/2019

0.0% 100.0% 200.0%-100.0 %

Cash

Convertibles

Equities

Other

Fixed Income

Sector/Quality Allocation As of 09/30/2019

0.0% 20.0% 40.0% 60.0% 80.0% 100.0%

Government/AAA

BBB Rated

A Rated

CCC, CC AND C rated

BB AND B Rated

AA Rated

D Rated

Equities/Other

Not Rated

Maturity Distribution As of 09/30/2019

0.0% 15.0% 30.0% 45.0% 60.0%-15.0 %

<1Yr

>30Yrs

Other

10-20Yrs

20-30Yrs

1-3Yrs

5-10Yrs

3-5Yrs

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 37



Peer Group Analysis - IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks to maximize long-term total return. The fund pursues its objective by investing, under normal
circumstances, at least 80% of its net assets in investment grade fixed income securities or unrated securities that are
determined by the Adviser to be of similar quality. Up to 20% of the fund's net assets may be invested in securities rated
below investment grade. The fund also invests at least 80% of its net assets plus borrowings for investment purposes in
fixed income securities it regards as bonds.

Product Name : Met West:Total Return;I (MWTIX)

Fund Family : Metropolitan West Asset Management LLC

Ticker : MWTIX

Peer Group : IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF)

Benchmark : Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index

Fund Inception : 03/31/2000

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $45,786 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.44%

Net Expense : 0.44%

Turnover : 255%

-10.00

-5.00

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 2.32 (21) 2.32 (21) 8.16 (19) 4.65 (13) 3.22 (16) 9.09 (39) 9.09 (39) 0.16 (12) 3.43 (60) 2.46 (71)��

Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 3.15 (16) 3.15 (16) 8.93 (11) 4.82 (7) 3.36 (7) 8.72 (53) 8.72 (53) 0.01 (18) 3.54 (54) 2.65 (61)��

Median 0.56 0.56 6.16 3.76 2.74 8.78 8.78 -0.63 3.59 2.86

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 0.19 (49) 2.24 (41) 3.20 (26) 3.20 (53) 1.53 (18) 0.04 (59)

   Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 0.18 (51) 2.27 (34) 3.08 (42) 2.94 (72) 1.64 (11) 0.02 (65)

   IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF) Median 0.18 2.16 3.04 3.23 0.99 0.09

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX)

NONE

Page 38



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

0.0

1.5

3.0

4.5

6.0

M
e

tr
o

p
o

li
ta

n 
W

e
s

t
 

T
o

ta
l

 
R

e
tu

rn 
B

o
n

d 
(M

W
T

IX
)

 
(%

)

0.0 1.5 3.0 4.5 6.0

Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-Median
Count

Median-75
Count

75-95
Count

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 20 6 (30%) 11 (55%) 3 (15%) 0 (0%)��

Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 20 3 (15%) 13 (65%) 4 (20%) 0 (0%)��

2.40

2.70

3.00

3.30

3.60

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

2.88 2.94 3.00 3.06 3.12 3.18 3.24 3.30

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 3.22 2.96��

Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 3.36 3.07��

Median 2.74 3.23¾

3.50

3.85

4.20

4.55

4.90

5.25

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

3.06 3.12 3.18 3.24 3.30 3.36 3.42 3.48 3.54

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 4.65 3.21��

Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 4.82 3.15��

Median 3.76 3.44¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 0.48 98.61 103.40 -0.20 -0.35 0.88 1.01 1.37

   Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.95 1.00 1.26
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 3.11 16.57 -31.32 1.76 -0.95 N/A 0.01 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 0.50 94.70 93.01 0.02 -0.27 0.71 0.95 1.51

   Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.73 1.00 1.58
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 3.01 12.74 -17.46 1.09 -0.73 N/A 0.02 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX)

NONE

Page 39



Fund Information

Fund Name : BlackRock Funds V: BlackRock High Yield Bond Portfolio; Institutional Shares Portfolio Assets : $18,061 Million

Fund Family : BlackRock Inc Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : BHYIX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 11/19/1998 Fund Style : IM U.S. High Yield Bonds (MF)

Fund Assets : $11,254 Million Style Benchmark : FTSE High Yield Market Index

Portfolio Turnover : 102%

Fund Characteristics As of 09/30/2019

Avg. Coupon 4.97 %

Nominal Maturity N/A

Effective Maturity 6.93 Years

Duration 1.49 Years

SEC 30 Day Yield 7.0

Avg. Credit Quality CCC

Top Ten Securities As of 09/30/2019

Corporate Notes/Bonds 97.5 %

Asset Backed Securities 0.0%

Asset Allocation As of 09/30/2019

0.0% 50.0% 100.0% 150.0%

Convertibles

Equities

Cash

Other

Fixed Income

Sector/Quality Allocation As of 09/30/2019

0.0% 15.0% 30.0% 45.0% 60.0%

CCC, CC AND C rated

BB AND B Rated

D Rated

BBB Rated

Equities/Other

Not Rated

A Rated

AA Rated

Maturity Distribution As of 09/30/2019

0.0% 8.0% 16.0% 24.0% 32.0% 40.0%

>30Yrs

20-30Yrs

Other

10-20Yrs

<1Yr

1-3Yrs

5-10Yrs

3-5Yrs

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 40



Peer Group Analysis - IM U.S. High Yield Bonds (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks to maximize total return, consistent with income generation and prudent investment management.
The fund invests primarily in non-investment grade bonds with maturities of ten years or less. It normally invests at least
80% of its assets in high yield bonds. The fund may invest up to 30% of its assets in non-dollar denominated bonds of
issuers located outside of the United States. Its investment in non-dollar denominated bonds may be on a currency
hedged or unhedged basis. The fund may also invest in convertible and preferred securities.

Product Name : BlackRock:HY Bd;I (BHYIX)

Fund Family : BlackRock Inc

Ticker : BHYIX

Peer Group : IM U.S. High Yield Bonds (MF)

Benchmark : ICE BofAML High Yield Master II

Fund Inception : 11/19/1998

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $11,254 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.61%

Net Expense : 0.61%

Turnover : 102%

-30.00

-20.00

-10.00

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) -13.47 (58) -13.47 (58) -7.01 (42) 0.66 (24) 2.36 (19) 15.30 (15) 15.30 (15) -2.86 (48) 8.20 (13) 13.93 (44)��

ICE BofAML High Yield Master II -13.12 (55) -13.12 (55) -7.45 (48) 0.55 (26) 2.67 (11) 14.41 (32) 14.41 (32) -2.27 (32) 7.48 (25) 17.49 (5)��

Median -12.80 -12.80 -7.57 -0.12 1.64 13.51 13.51 -2.91 6.65 13.49

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) 2.70 (34) 1.93 (8) 2.66 (32) 7.29 (29) -5.27 (73) 2.27 (35)

   ICE BofAML High Yield Master II 2.61 (41) 1.22 (52) 2.56 (38) 7.40 (23) -4.67 (49) 2.44 (21)

   IM U.S. High Yield Bonds (MF) Median 2.47 1.23 2.40 6.87 -4.76 2.11

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX)

NONE

Page 41



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

B
la

c
k

R
o

c
k 

H
ig

h 
Y

ie
ld 

B
o

n
d 

(B
H

Y
IX

)
 

(%
)

-5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0

ICE BofAML High Yield Master II (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) 20 16 (80%) 4 (20%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

ICE BofAML High Yield Master II 20 16 (80%) 4 (20%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

1.36

1.70

2.04

2.38

2.72

3.06

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

7.14 7.21 7.28 7.35 7.42 7.49 7.56 7.63 7.70

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) 2.36 7.45��

ICE BofAML High Yield Master II 2.67 7.58��

Median 1.64 7.23¾

-0.30

0.00

0.30

0.60

0.90

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

7.92 8.00 8.08 8.16 8.24 8.32 8.40 8.48

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) 0.66 8.34��

ICE BofAML High Yield Master II 0.55 8.11��

Median -0.12 7.97¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) 0.62 104.80 103.50 0.11 0.22 -0.09 1.03 7.34

   ICE BofAML High Yield Master II 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.11 1.00 7.12
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 8.17 15.27 -8.48 1.84 0.11 N/A -0.01 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) 1.19 94.20 96.17 -0.22 -0.26 0.20 0.97 6.12

   ICE BofAML High Yield Master II 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.23 1.00 5.98
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 7.64 8.05 -5.32 1.19 -0.23 N/A -0.01 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX)

NONE

Page 42



Fund Information

Fund Name : DFA Investment Dimensions Group Inc: DFA Real Estate Securities Portfolio;
Institutional Class Shares

Portfolio Assets : $10,490 Million

Fund Family : Dimensional Fund Advisors LP Portfolio Manager : Fogdall/Smart/Schneider

Ticker : DFREX PM Tenure : 2012--2017--2019

Inception Date : 01/05/1993 Fund Style : IM Real Estate Sector (MF)

Fund Assets : $10,490 Million Style Benchmark : FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs

Portfolio Turnover : 3%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 07/31/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 160 1

Avg. Market Cap ($) 27,878,152,313 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 41.92 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 5.04 N/A

Dividend Yield 3.64 N/A

Annual EPS 27.79 N/A

5 Yr EPS 24.62 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 11.90 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.01 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 07/31/2019

American Tower Corp ORD 8.4 %

Crown Castle International Corp 5.0 %

Prologis Inc ORD 4.6 %

Simon Property Group Inc ORD 4.5 %

Equinix Inc ORD 3.8 %

Public Storage ORD 3.4 %

Welltower Inc ORD 3.0 %

Equity Residential ORD 2.6 %

AvalonBay Communities Inc ORD 2.6 %

SBA Communications Corp ORD 2.5 %

Sector Weights As of 07/31/2019

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0

Real Estate

Financials

Region Weights As of 07/31/2019

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0

Other

North America

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

DFA Real Estate (DFREX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 43



Peer Group Analysis - IM Real Estate Sector (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks long-term capital appreciation. The fund, using a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted
approach, purchases readily marketable equity securities of companies whose principal activities include ownership,
management, development, construction, or sale of residential, commercial or industrial real estate. It will principally invest
in equity securities of companies in certain real estate investment trusts and companies engaged in residential
construction and firms, except partnerships, whose principal business is to develop commercial property.

Product Name : DFA Real Estate;I (DFREX)

Fund Family : Dimensional Fund Advisors LP

Ticker : DFREX

Peer Group : IM Real Estate Sector (MF)

Benchmark : FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs

Fund Inception : 01/05/1993

Portfolio Manager : Fogdall/Smart/Schneider

Total Assets : $10,490 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.19%

Net Expense : 0.18%

Turnover : 3%

-60.00

-40.00

-20.00

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) -23.06 (41) -23.06 (41) -15.79 (48) 0.09 (28) 1.54 (20) 28.10 (43) 28.10 (43) -2.99 (8) 5.71 (42) 8.38 (21)��

FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs -23.44 (50) -23.44 (50) -15.93 (50) 0.06 (28) 1.99 (12) 28.66 (38) 28.66 (38) -4.04 (17) 8.67 (16) 8.63 (19)��

Median -23.52 -23.52 -16.07 -1.27 0.29 27.38 27.38 -5.82 5.20 6.10

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) -0.11 (61) 7.69 (36) 1.74 (61) 17.04 (29) -5.15 (8) 1.18 (21)

   FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs 0.13 (51) 7.73 (35) 1.79 (60) 17.17 (24) -6.07 (24) 0.87 (37)

   IM Real Estate Sector (MF) Median 0.14 7.38 2.06 16.38 -6.78 0.64

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

DFA Real Estate (DFREX)

NONE

Page 44



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

D
F

A 
R

e
a

l
 

E
s

ta
te 

(D
F

R
E

X
)

 
(%

)

-5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0

FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) 20 12 (60%) 8 (40%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs 20 13 (65%) 6 (30%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%)��

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

15.60 15.64 15.68 15.72 15.76 15.80 15.84 15.88

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) 1.54 15.82��

FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs 1.99 15.66��

Median 0.29 15.70¾

-1.50

-1.00

-0.50

0.00

0.50

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

16.28 16.32 16.36 16.40 16.44 16.48 16.52

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) 0.09 16.29��

FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs 0.06 16.42��

Median -1.27 16.45¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) 0.90 98.98 98.81 0.03 0.02 -0.02 0.99 13.24

   FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.02 1.00 13.40
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 16.44 6.59 -3.33 1.83 0.02 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) 1.33 100.76 103.27 -0.43 -0.31 0.10 1.01 11.77

   FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.13 1.00 11.65
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 15.68 3.85 -2.12 1.17 -0.13 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

DFA Real Estate (DFREX)

NONE

Page 45



Peer Group Analysis - IM U.S. GIC/Stable Value (SA+CF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

ICMA-RC employs a structured and diversified multi-product, multi-manager approach in managing the PLUS Fund.  The
Plus Fund invests primarily in a diversified and tiered portfolio of stable value investment contracts and in fixed income
securities, fixed income mutual funds, and fixed income commingled trust funds (fixed income assets) that back certain
stable value investment contracts.  In addition, the PLUS Fund invest in money market mutual funds, as well as cash and
cash equivalents.  The PLUS Fund's portfolio may include different types of investments with a variety of negotiated terms
and maturities, and is diversified across sectors and issuers.  The composition of the PLUS Fund portfolio and its
allocations to various stable value investments and fixed income investment sectors, across the Fund's multiple tiers, is
determined based on prevailing economic and capital market conditions, relative value analysis, liquidity needs, and other
factors.

No data found.

-2.00

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

Vantage Trust PLUS Fund R10 0.58 (50) 0.58 (50) 2.44 (55) 2.31 (34) 2.19 (33) 2.45 (60) 2.45 (60) 2.27 (32) 2.12 (16) 1.98 (29)��

ICE BofAML 3 Month U.S. T-Bill 0.58 (77) 0.58 (77) 2.25 (91) 1.83 (95) 1.19 (100) 2.28 (94) 2.28 (94) 1.87 (87) 0.86 (100) 0.33 (100)��

Median 0.58 0.58 2.47 2.24 2.04 2.51 2.51 2.14 1.86 1.85

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

Vantage Trust PLUS Fund R10 0.60 (48) 0.62 (59) 0.61 (58) 0.59 (54) 0.59 (55) 0.57 (37)

   ICE BofAML 3 Month U.S. T-Bill 0.46 (96) 0.56 (97) 0.64 (32) 0.60 (46) 0.56 (68) 0.49 (87)

   IM U.S. GIC/Stable Value (SA+CF) Median 0.60 0.64 0.63 0.60 0.60 0.55

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

Vantage Trust PLUS Fund R10

Page 46



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle Retirement Income Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $571 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TPILX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target Today (MF)

Fund Assets : $23 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Conservative Index

Portfolio Turnover : 25%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 22 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 58,216,434,517 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 9.56 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 2.16 N/A

Dividend Yield 0.83 N/A

Annual EPS 8.67 N/A

5 Yr EPS 5.62 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 7.18 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.86 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Bond Fund;W 21.1 %

TIAA-CREF Bond Plus Fund;W 12.9 %

TIAA-CREF Short-Term Bond Fund;W 10.1 %

TIAA-CREF Inflation-Linked Bond 10.0 %

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 5.4 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 4.8 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 4.5 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 4.2 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 3.2 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 2.8 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX)

Dow Jones Global Conservative Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX)

Dow Jones Global Conservative Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0 105.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 47



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target Today (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time primarily through income, with a secondary emphasis on capital
appreciation. The fund is a "fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and
potentially in other investment pools or investment products. The managers expect to allocate approximately 40.00% of the
fund's assets to equity underlying funds and 60.00% of its assets to fixed-income underlying funds. These allocations
represent targets for equity and fixed-income asset classes. Target allocations may be changed and actual allocations may
vary up to ten percentage points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy Ret;Prmr (TPILX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TPILX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target Today (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Conservative Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $23 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.68%

Net Expense : 0.52%

Turnover : 25%

-30.00

-20.00

-10.00

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) -9.64 (76) -9.64 (76) -2.67 (60) 2.57 (36) 2.95 (11) 15.03 (23) 15.03 (23) -3.90 (67) 11.84 (6) 5.89 (24)��

Dow Jones Global Conservative Index -3.38 (2) -3.38 (2) 1.10 (13) 2.61 (31) 2.20 (48) 8.13 (99) 8.13 (99) -0.62 (2) 5.73 (95) 3.01 (92)��

Median -7.59 -7.59 -1.87 2.12 2.12 13.31 13.31 -3.57 8.85 5.07

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) 3.54 (11) 1.04 (82) 2.95 (38) 6.79 (21) -5.40 (90) 1.54 (39)

   Dow Jones Global Conservative Index 1.47 (95) 0.96 (87) 2.14 (92) 3.34 (100) -1.25 (3) 0.61 (90)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target Today (MF) Median 2.60 1.27 2.86 6.05 -4.03 1.41

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX)

NONE

Page 48



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t

 
In

c
o

m
e 

(T
P

IL
X

)
 

(%
)

0.0 2.0 4.0 6.0 8.0 10.0

Dow Jones Global Conservative Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total
Period

5-25
Count

25-
Median
Count

Median-
75

Count

75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) 20 19 (95%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Conservative Index 20 0 (0%) 1 (5%) 3 (15%) 16 (80%)��

1.74

2.03

2.32

2.61

2.90

3.19

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

1.89 2.52 3.15 3.78 4.41 5.04 5.67 6.30 6.93

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) 2.95 6.26��

Dow Jones Global Conservative Index 2.20 2.99��

Median 2.12 4.91¾

2.00

2.20

2.40

2.60

2.80

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

2.22 2.96 3.70 4.44 5.18 5.92 6.66 7.40 8.14

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) 2.57 6.88��

Dow Jones Global Conservative Index 2.61 3.08��

Median 2.12 5.74¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) 4.03 183.28 264.48 -2.80 0.04 0.14 2.14 5.57

   Dow Jones Global Conservative Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.26 1.00 2.31
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 3.13 23.92 -23.19 1.87 -0.26 N/A -0.01 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) 3.84 178.33 209.00 -1.03 0.23 0.31 1.86 4.75

   Dow Jones Global Conservative Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.35 1.00 2.08
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 3.01 15.91 -13.01 1.17 -0.35 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX)

NONE

Page 49



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2010 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $1,219 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TCTPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2010 (MF)

Fund Assets : $85 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 22%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 22 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 59,147,930,163 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 9.73 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 2.20 N/A

Dividend Yield 0.85 N/A

Annual EPS 8.82 N/A

5 Yr EPS 5.72 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 7.31 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.84 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Bond Fund;W 21.1 %

TIAA-CREF Bond Plus Fund;W 12.8 %

TIAA-CREF Short-Term Bond Fund;W 9.9 %

TIAA-CREF Inflation-Linked Bond 9.8 %

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 5.5 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 4.9 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 4.6 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 4.3 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 3.3 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 2.9 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0 105.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 50



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2010 (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment pools
or investment products (collectively, the "underlying funds"). The manager expects to allocate approximately 45.00% of the
fund's assets to equity underlying funds and 55.00% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. Target
allocations will change over time and actual allocations may vary up to ten percentage points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2010;Prmr (TCTPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TCTPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2010 (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $85 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.65%

Net Expense : 0.52%

Turnover : 22%

-20.00

-12.00

-4.00

4.00

12.00

20.00

28.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) -9.69 (66) -9.69 (66) -2.65 (65) 2.70 (39) 3.10 (24) 15.36 (14) 15.36 (14) -4.09 (73) 12.52 (2) 6.06 (50)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index -3.39 (1) -3.39 (1) 1.12 (6) 2.68 (40) 2.29 (74) 8.22 (100) 8.22 (100) -0.68 (1) 6.07 (100) 3.33 (95)��

Median -7.82 -7.82 -1.22 2.28 2.68 14.19 14.19 -3.58 10.24 6.06

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) 3.61 (44) 1.05 (38) 2.96 (42) 7.01 (12) -5.80 (97) 1.72 (28)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index 1.48 (100) 0.96 (48) 2.16 (100) 3.39 (100) -1.30 (1) 0.61 (100)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2010 (MF) Median 3.50 0.95 2.90 6.29 -4.60 1.57

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX)

NONE

Page 51



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

0.0

2.5

5.0

7.5

10.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

2
0

1
0 

(T
C

T
P

X
)

 
(%

)

0.0 2.5 5.0 7.5 10.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) 20 19 (95%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index 20 0 (0%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%) 19 (95%)��

2.16

2.43

2.70

2.97

3.24

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

1.95 2.60 3.25 3.90 4.55 5.20 5.85 6.50 7.15

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) 3.10 6.56��

Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index 2.29 3.14��

Median 2.68 5.95¾

2.20

2.40

2.60

2.80

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

2.22 2.96 3.70 4.44 5.18 5.92 6.66 7.40 8.14

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) 2.70 7.06��

Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index 2.68 3.12��

Median 2.28 6.29¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) 4.21 185.20 265.96 -2.84 0.05 0.16 2.15 5.68

   Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.28 1.00 2.33
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 3.17 23.40 -22.73 1.87 -0.28 N/A -0.01 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) 4.08 177.49 205.56 -0.98 0.23 0.32 1.84 4.92

   Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.37 1.00 2.16
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 3.16 15.09 -12.21 1.17 -0.37 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX)

NONE

Page 52



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2015 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $1,832 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TCFPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2015 (MF)

Fund Assets : $124 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 21%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 22 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 67,390,848,541 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 11.06 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 2.50 N/A

Dividend Yield 0.96 N/A

Annual EPS 10.04 N/A

5 Yr EPS 6.51 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 8.32 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.61 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Bond Fund;W 20.5 %

TIAA-CREF Bond Plus Fund;W 12.4 %

TIAA-CREF Short-Term Bond Fund;W 7.9 %

TIAA-CREF Inflation-Linked Bond 7.8 %

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 6.2 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 5.6 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 5.3 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 4.9 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 3.6 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 3.3 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 53



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2015 (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment pools
or investment products. The managers expect to allocate approximately 50.00% of the fund's assets to equity underlying
funds and 50.00% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. Target allocations will change over time and
actual allocations may vary up to ten percentage points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2015;Prmr (TCFPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TCFPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2015 (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $124 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.65%

Net Expense : 0.53%

Turnover : 21%

-20.00

-10.00

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) -10.82 (73) -10.82 (73) -3.48 (68) 2.66 (40) 3.15 (21) 16.36 (33) 16.36 (33) -4.60 (73) 13.75 (6) 6.28 (57)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index -4.45 (1) -4.45 (1) 0.64 (3) 2.84 (31) 2.62 (52) 9.54 (100) 9.54 (100) -1.28 (1) 7.59 (100) 4.51 (91)��

Median -9.71 -9.71 -2.50 2.41 2.72 15.31 15.31 -3.90 11.40 6.40

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) 4.05 (39) 0.92 (50) 3.07 (31) 7.51 (23) -6.47 (89) 1.90 (33)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index 1.76 (100) 1.03 (41) 2.44 (95) 4.01 (100) -1.81 (1) 0.67 (98)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2015 (MF) Median 3.85 0.92 2.95 7.11 -5.71 1.79

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX)

NONE

Page 54



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

0.0

3.0

6.0

9.0

12.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

20
1

5 
(T

C
F

P
X

)
 

(%
)

0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) 20 16 (80%) 4 (20%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index 20 0 (0%) 1 (5%) 3 (15%) 16 (80%)��

2.40

2.60

2.80

3.00

3.20

3.40

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

3.10 3.72 4.34 4.96 5.58 6.20 6.82 7.44 8.06

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) 3.15 7.16��

Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index 2.62 3.92��

Median 2.72 6.80¾

2.20

2.40

2.60

2.80

3.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

2.96 3.70 4.44 5.18 5.92 6.66 7.40 8.14 8.88

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) 2.66 7.72��

Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index 2.84 3.84��

Median 2.41 7.12¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) 4.25 168.57 226.03 -2.54 0.01 0.14 1.91 6.21

   Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.27 1.00 2.90
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 3.89 19.80 -17.46 1.86 -0.27 N/A -0.01 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) 4.15 154.54 174.18 -0.91 0.17 0.31 1.61 5.39

   Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.38 1.00 2.69
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 3.94 12.32 -9.51 1.18 -0.38 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX)

NONE

Page 55



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2020 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $3,866 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TCWPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2020 (MF)

Fund Assets : $294 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 23%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 22 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 76,096,596,812 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 12.52 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 2.83 N/A

Dividend Yield 1.09 N/A

Annual EPS 11.36 N/A

5 Yr EPS 7.36 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 9.41 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.49 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Bond Fund;W 19.8 %

TIAA-CREF Bond Plus Fund;W 12.0 %

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 7.0 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 6.3 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 5.9 %

TIAA-CREF Short-Term Bond Fund;W 5.9 %

TIAA-CREF Inflation-Linked Bond 5.8 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 5.5 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 4.1 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 3.7 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 56



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2020 (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment pools
or investment products. The managers expect to allocate approximately 58.00% of the fund's assets to equity underlying
funds and 42.00% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. These allocations represent targets for equity and
fixed-income asset classes. Target allocations will change over time and actual allocations may vary up to ten percentage
points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2020;Prmr (TCWPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TCWPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2020 (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $294 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.66%

Net Expense : 0.54%

Turnover : 23%

-30.00

-20.00

-10.00

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) -12.01 (82) -12.01 (82) -4.36 (76) 2.65 (38) 3.27 (16) 17.59 (25) 17.59 (25) -5.26 (73) 15.35 (4) 6.52 (45)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index -6.89 (8) -6.89 (8) -0.84 (10) 2.86 (24) 2.82 (46) 12.00 (91) 12.00 (91) -2.33 (3) 9.88 (82) 5.27 (81)��

Median -10.35 -10.35 -3.30 2.43 2.74 15.97 15.97 -4.52 12.69 6.36

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) 4.51 (24) 0.89 (61) 3.07 (49) 8.19 (19) -7.50 (87) 2.12 (39)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index 2.50 (90) 1.01 (49) 2.85 (70) 5.17 (96) -2.78 (2) 0.81 (95)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2020 (MF) Median 3.92 1.00 3.07 7.35 -6.29 2.02

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX)

NONE

Page 57



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

0.0

3.0

6.0

9.0

12.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

2
0

2
0 

(T
C

W
P

X
)

 
(%

)

0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) 20 19 (95%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index 20 1 (5%) 3 (15%) 9 (45%) 7 (35%)��

2.60

2.80

3.00

3.20

3.40

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

4.06 4.64 5.22 5.80 6.38 6.96 7.54 8.12 8.70

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) 3.27 7.98��

Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index 2.82 4.97��

Median 2.74 7.23¾

2.20

2.40

2.60

2.80

3.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

4.55 5.20 5.85 6.50 7.15 7.80 8.45 9.10 9.75

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) 2.65 8.55��

Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index 2.86 5.13��

Median 2.43 7.45¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) 3.90 149.63 179.26 -1.73 0.01 0.14 1.60 6.88

   Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.22 1.00 3.98
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 5.18 16.56 -10.87 1.86 -0.22 N/A -0.01 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) 3.85 140.51 151.44 -0.79 0.16 0.30 1.49 6.02

   Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.35 1.00 3.51
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 4.99 10.57 -6.60 1.18 -0.35 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX)

NONE

Page 58



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2025 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $4,859 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TCQPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2025 (MF)

Fund Assets : $346 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 20%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 22 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 90,360,509,274 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 14.87 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 3.36 N/A

Dividend Yield 1.29 N/A

Annual EPS 13.50 N/A

5 Yr EPS 8.74 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 11.17 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.39 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Bond Fund;W 17.2 %

TIAA-CREF Bond Plus Fund;W 10.5 %

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 8.3 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 7.5 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 7.1 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 6.6 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 4.8 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 4.4 %

TIAA-CREF Short-Term Bond Fund;W 3.9 %

TIAA-CREF Inflation-Linked Bond 3.8 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index

0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 59



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2025 (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment
pools or investment products. The managers expect to allocate approximately 66.00% of the fund's assets to equity
underlying funds and 34.00% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. These allocations represent targets
for equity and fixed-income asset classes. Target allocations will change over time and actual allocations may vary up to
ten percentage points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2025;Prmr (TCQPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TCQPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2025 (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $346 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.67%

Net Expense : 0.56%

Turnover : 20%

-25.00

-10.00

5.00

20.00

35.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) -13.87 (82) -13.87 (82) -5.83 (79) 2.47 (44) 3.26 (24) 19.29 (26) 19.29 (26) -6.23 (78) 17.19 (3) 6.87 (50)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index -9.76 (12) -9.76 (12) -2.99 (21) 2.63 (36) 2.93 (47) 14.38 (92) 14.38 (92) -3.22 (4) 12.02 (83) 6.39 (68)��

Median -12.52 -12.52 -4.72 2.33 2.86 18.18 18.18 -5.23 14.95 6.87

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) 5.21 (29) 0.78 (62) 3.12 (56) 9.10 (18) -8.91 (91) 2.45 (38)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index 3.59 (86) 0.80 (60) 2.95 (71) 6.40 (93) -4.45 (6) 1.31 (96)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2025 (MF) Median 4.71 0.92 3.16 8.48 -7.55 2.34

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX)

NONE

Page 60



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

2
0

2
5 

(T
C

Q
P

X
)

 
(%

)

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) 20 17 (85%) 3 (15%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index 20 0 (0%) 3 (15%) 10 (50%) 7 (35%)��

2.80

3.00

3.20

3.40

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

5.72 6.24 6.76 7.28 7.80 8.32 8.84 9.36 9.88

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) 3.26 9.09��

Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index 2.93 6.35��

Median 2.86 8.40¾

2.20

2.40

2.60

2.80

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

5.94 6.60 7.26 7.92 8.58 9.24 9.90 10.56

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) 2.47 9.78��

Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index 2.63 6.70��

Median 2.33 8.95¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) 3.40 139.03 154.00 -1.13 0.03 0.11 1.44 7.89

   Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.15 1.00 5.31
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 6.76 13.02 -8.51 1.85 -0.15 N/A -0.01 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) 3.35 132.22 139.41 -0.66 0.16 0.27 1.39 6.89

   Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.30 1.00 4.61
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 6.38 8.48 -5.57 1.18 -0.30 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX)

NONE

Page 61



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2030 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $4,899 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TCHPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2030 (MF)

Fund Assets : $369 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 20%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 22 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 104,591,325,461 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 17.23 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 3.90 N/A

Dividend Yield 1.50 N/A

Annual EPS 15.64 N/A

5 Yr EPS 10.13 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 12.94 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.24 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Bond Fund;W 14.7 %

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 9.5 %

TIAA-CREF Bond Plus Fund;W 9.0 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 8.8 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 8.3 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 7.6 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 5.4 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 5.1 %

TIAA-CREF International Opportunities 4.2 %

TIAA-CREF International Equity 4.2 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index

0.0 8.0 16.0 24.0 32.0 40.0 48.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 62



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2030 (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment pools
or investment products. The managers expect to allocate approximately 74.00% of the fund's assets to equity underlying
funds and 26.00% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. These allocations represent targets for equity and
fixed-income asset classes. Target allocations will change over time and actual allocations may vary up to ten percentage
points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2030;Prmr (TCHPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TCHPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2030 (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $369 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.68%

Net Expense : 0.57%

Turnover : 20%

-40.00

-25.00

-10.00

5.00

20.00

35.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) -15.69 (72) -15.69 (72) -7.20 (68) 2.26 (42) 3.25 (30) 21.13 (30) 21.13 (30) -7.18 (75) 19.02 (4) 7.22 (54)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index -12.80 (26) -12.80 (26) -5.45 (31) 2.34 (39) 3.02 (43) 17.06 (87) 17.06 (87) -4.43 (9) 14.64 (78) 7.50 (41)��

Median -14.81 -14.81 -6.53 2.11 2.87 20.08 20.08 -6.32 16.92 7.30

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) 6.03 (27) 0.58 (62) 3.21 (49) 10.04 (24) -10.31 (90) 2.81 (44)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index 4.67 (81) 0.58 (63) 2.99 (72) 7.96 (93) -6.57 (9) 1.96 (90)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2030 (MF) Median 5.53 0.72 3.21 9.52 -8.98 2.75

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX)

NONE

Page 63



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Earliest Date Latest Date

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

2
0

3
0 

(T
C

H
P

X
)

 
(%

)

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) 20 17 (85%) 3 (15%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index 20 0 (0%) 7 (35%) 8 (40%) 5 (25%)��

2.80

3.00

3.20

3.40

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

7.52 7.99 8.46 8.93 9.40 9.87 10.34 10.81

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) 3.25 10.20��

Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index 3.02 8.07��

Median 2.87 9.62¾

2.00

2.08

2.16

2.24

2.32

2.40

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

8.00 8.50 9.00 9.50 10.00 10.50 11.00 11.50

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) 2.26 11.01��

Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index 2.34 8.62��

Median 2.11 10.29¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) 2.64 126.26 132.12 -0.56 0.06 0.09 1.27 8.86

   Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.10 1.00 6.90
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 8.67 9.49 -7.43 1.85 -0.10 N/A -0.01 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) 2.67 123.27 127.36 -0.38 0.16 0.25 1.24 7.74

   Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.26 1.00 5.99
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 8.11 6.39 -5.02 1.18 -0.26 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX)

NONE

Page 64



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2035 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $5,011 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TCYPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2035 (MF)

Fund Assets : $408 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 17%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 20 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 118,869,461,024 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 19.59 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 4.43 N/A

Dividend Yield 1.70 N/A

Annual EPS 17.78 N/A

5 Yr EPS 11.51 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 14.70 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.14 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Bond Fund;W 11.8 %

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 10.8 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 10.0 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 9.4 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 8.6 %

TIAA-CREF Bond Plus Fund;W 7.3 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 6.1 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 5.8 %

TIAA-CREF International Opportunities 4.8 %

TIAA-CREF International Equity 4.8 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index

0.0 6.0 12.0 18.0 24.0 30.0 36.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 65



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2035 (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment pools
or investment products. The managers expect to allocate approximately 82.00% of the fund's assets to equity underlying
funds and 18.00% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. These allocations represent targets for equity and
fixed-income asset classes. Target allocations will change over time and actual allocations may vary up to ten percentage
points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2035;Prmr (TCYPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TCYPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2035 (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $408 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.69%

Net Expense : 0.58%

Turnover : 17%

-40.00

-25.00

-10.00

5.00

20.00

35.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) -17.58 (54) -17.58 (54) -8.73 (53) 2.03 (41) 3.20 (29) 22.86 (32) 22.86 (32) -8.12 (83) 20.88 (6) 7.40 (61)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index -15.78 (32) -15.78 (32) -7.96 (43) 1.88 (44) 2.91 (44) 19.70 (88) 19.70 (88) -5.80 (15) 16.99 (78) 8.49 (25)��

Median -17.40 -17.40 -8.57 1.77 2.74 22.26 22.26 -7.26 18.72 7.75

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) 6.83 (27) 0.38 (65) 3.26 (52) 10.95 (26) -11.71 (96) 3.21 (43)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index 5.72 (83) 0.37 (66) 3.00 (81) 9.53 (83) -8.70 (10) 2.54 (90)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2035 (MF) Median 6.46 0.53 3.28 10.30 -10.19 3.15

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX)

NONE

Page 66



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

2
0

35 
(T

C
Y

P
X

)
 

(%
)

-5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) 20 15 (75%) 5 (25%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index 20 0 (0%) 8 (40%) 12 (60%) 0 (0%)��

2.60

2.80

3.00

3.20

3.40

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

9.28 9.60 9.92 10.24 10.56 10.88 11.20 11.52 11.84

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) 3.20 11.33��

Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index 2.91 9.82��

Median 2.74 10.86¾

1.70

1.80

1.90

2.00

2.10

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

10.00 10.40 10.80 11.20 11.60 12.00 12.40 12.80

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) 2.03 12.30��

Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index 1.88 10.57��

Median 1.77 11.70¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) 2.03 117.31 117.89 -0.03 0.17 0.08 1.16 9.92

   Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.06 1.00 8.54
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 10.63 8.25 -5.44 1.84 -0.06 N/A -0.01 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) 2.09 115.72 116.45 -0.03 0.22 0.23 1.14 8.66

   Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.22 1.00 7.41
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 9.86 5.58 -3.76 1.18 -0.22 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX)

NONE

Page 67



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2040 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $5,931 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TCZPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2040 (MF)

Fund Assets : $494 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 18%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 20 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 133,218,310,137 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 21.97 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 4.96 N/A

Dividend Yield 1.91 N/A

Annual EPS 19.94 N/A

5 Yr EPS 12.90 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 16.49 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.09 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 12.1 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 11.2 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 10.6 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 9.7 %

TIAA-CREF Bond Fund;W 7.1 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 6.8 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 6.5 %

TIAA-CREF International Opportunities 5.3 %

TIAA-CREF International Equity 5.3 %

TIAA-CREF Bond Plus Fund;W 4.4 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 68



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2040 (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment pools
or investment products. The managers expect to allocate approximately 90.00% of the fund's assets to equity underlying
funds and 10.00% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. These allocations represent targets for equity and
fixed-income asset classes. Target allocations will change over time and actual allocations may vary up to ten percentage
points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2040;Prmr (TCZPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TCZPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2040 (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $494 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.70%

Net Expense : 0.59%

Turnover : 18%

-40.00

-25.00

-10.00

5.00

20.00

35.00

50.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) -19.25 (53) -19.25 (53) -10.09 (52) 1.76 (36) 3.14 (26) 24.52 (26) 24.52 (26) -9.11 (86) 22.69 (1) 7.65 (58)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index -18.42 (44) -18.42 (44) -10.24 (56) 1.41 (48) 2.76 (41) 22.03 (74) 22.03 (74) -6.94 (23) 18.97 (65) 9.30 (15)��

Median -19.12 -19.12 -10.06 1.34 2.54 23.63 23.63 -7.98 19.74 7.95

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) 7.51 (30) 0.19 (67) 3.36 (42) 11.84 (19) -13.16 (100) 3.53 (34)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index 6.66 (71) 0.17 (70) 2.99 (82) 10.90 (56) -10.46 (25) 3.03 (82)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2040 (MF) Median 7.10 0.35 3.26 10.98 -11.04 3.40

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX)

NONE

Page 69



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

2
0

4
0 

(T
C

Z
P

X
)

 
(%

)

-5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) 20 17 (85%) 3 (15%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index 20 2 (10%) 16 (80%) 2 (10%) 0 (0%)��

2.40

2.60

2.80

3.00

3.20

3.40

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

10.92 11.18 11.44 11.70 11.96 12.22 12.48 12.74

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) 3.14 12.45��

Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index 2.76 11.33��

Median 2.54 11.70¾

1.20

1.40

1.60

1.80

2.00

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

11.89 12.18 12.47 12.76 13.05 13.34 13.63 13.92

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) 1.76 13.56��

Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index 1.41 12.30��

Median 1.34 12.88¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) 1.72 112.75 111.12 0.29 0.30 0.06 1.10 10.92

   Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.03 1.00 10.01
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 12.36 7.21 -4.55 1.84 -0.03 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) 1.88 111.25 110.27 0.20 0.27 0.22 1.09 9.52

   Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.20 1.00 8.66
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 11.38 4.91 -3.20 1.18 -0.20 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX)

NONE

Page 70



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2045 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $3,511 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TTFPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2045 (MF)

Fund Assets : $309 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 13%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 20 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 146,019,889,090 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 24.10 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 5.44 N/A

Dividend Yield 2.09 N/A

Annual EPS 21.88 N/A

5 Yr EPS 14.16 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 18.09 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.04 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 13.3 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 12.2 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 11.5 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 10.6 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 7.4 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 7.1 %

TIAA-CREF International Opportunities 5.8 %

TIAA-CREF International Equity 5.8 %

TIAA-CREF Emerging Markets Equity 4.7 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Small-Cap 3.6 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 71



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2045 (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment pools
or investment products. The managers expect to allocate approximately 91.00% of the fund's assets to equity underlying
funds and 9.00% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. These allocations represent targets for equity and
fixed-income asset classes. Target allocations will change over time and actual allocations may vary up to ten percentage
points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2045;Prmr (TTFPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TTFPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2045 (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $309 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.71%

Net Expense : 0.60%

Turnover : 13%

-40.00

-25.00

-10.00

5.00

20.00

35.00

50.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) -20.67 (62) -20.67 (62) -11.33 (58) 1.38 (40) 2.98 (30) 25.73 (19) 25.73 (19) -9.78 (93) 23.45 (2) 7.85 (61)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index -20.47 (51) -20.47 (51) -12.04 (75) 0.97 (53) 2.59 (47) 23.71 (67) 23.71 (67) -7.80 (38) 20.36 (59) 9.85 (7)��

Median -20.47 -20.47 -11.01 1.06 2.49 24.61 24.61 -8.19 20.65 8.15

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) 8.22 (25) 0.00 (72) 3.29 (53) 12.49 (9) -14.14 (100) 3.76 (31)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index 7.39 (63) 0.02 (70) 2.97 (89) 11.85 (33) -11.75 (50) 3.39 (68)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2045 (MF) Median 7.54 0.26 3.33 11.46 -11.77 3.53

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX)

NONE

Page 72



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

2
0

4
5 

(T
T

F
P

X
)

 
(%

)

-5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) 20 15 (75%) 4 (20%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index 20 4 (20%) 15 (75%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%)��

2.40

2.60

2.80

3.00

3.20

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

12.07 12.24 12.41 12.58 12.75 12.92 13.09 13.26

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) 2.98 13.06��

Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index 2.59 12.45��

Median 2.49 12.30¾

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

1.60

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

13.44 13.65 13.86 14.07 14.28 14.49 14.70

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) 1.38 14.44��

Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index 0.97 13.61��

Median 1.06 13.73¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) 1.51 108.84 106.59 0.42 0.35 0.04 1.06 11.68

   Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.01 1.00 11.15
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 13.67 6.61 -4.05 1.84 -0.01 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) 1.65 105.36 103.30 0.32 0.28 0.20 1.04 10.05

   Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.18 1.00 9.59
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 12.49 4.55 -2.87 1.18 -0.18 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX)

NONE

Page 73



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2050 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $2,410 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TCLPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/30/2009 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2050 (MF)

Fund Assets : $214 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 12%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 20 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 148,011,299,390 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 24.43 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 5.52 N/A

Dividend Yield 2.12 N/A

Annual EPS 22.19 N/A

5 Yr EPS 14.35 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 18.34 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.00 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 13.5 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 12.3 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 11.7 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 10.8 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 7.6 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 7.2 %

TIAA-CREF International Opportunities 5.9 %

TIAA-CREF International Equity 5.9 %

TIAA-CREF Emerging Markets Equity 4.8 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Small-Cap 3.7 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 74



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2050 (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment pools
or investment products. The adviser expects to allocate approximately 92.25% of the fund's assets to equity underlying
funds and 7.75% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. These allocations represent targets for equity and
fixed-income asset classes. Target allocations will change over time and actual allocations may vary up to ten percentage
points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2050;Prmr (TCLPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TCLPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2050 (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index

Fund Inception : 09/30/2009

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $214 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.72%

Net Expense : 0.60%

Turnover : 12%

-40.00

-25.00

-10.00

5.00

20.00

35.00

50.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) -20.91 (62) -20.91 (62) -11.56 (56) 1.34 (38) 3.01 (27) 25.93 (19) 25.93 (19) -9.93 (90) 23.76 (2) 7.99 (54)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index -21.71 (85) -21.71 (85) -13.15 (89) 0.65 (63) 2.45 (47) 24.69 (50) 24.69 (50) -8.29 (44) 21.02 (46) 10.10 (10)��

Median -20.55 -20.55 -11.35 0.91 2.36 24.67 24.67 -8.54 20.80 8.10

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) 8.28 (27) 0.00 (71) 3.27 (58) 12.62 (10) -14.33 (100) 3.74 (37)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index 7.84 (37) -0.07 (74) 2.95 (86) 12.39 (16) -12.46 (67) 3.58 (50)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2050 (MF) Median 7.61 0.22 3.32 11.52 -11.84 3.57

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX)

NONE

Page 75



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

2
0

5
0 

(T
C

L
P

X
)

 
(%

)

-5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) 20 16 (80%) 4 (20%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index 20 9 (45%) 10 (50%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%)��

2.40

2.70

3.00

3.30

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

12.24 12.42 12.60 12.78 12.96 13.14 13.32

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) 3.01 13.17��

Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index 2.45 13.04��

Median 2.36 12.41¾

0.30

0.60

0.90

1.20

1.50

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

13.60 13.80 14.00 14.20 14.40 14.60 14.80

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) 1.34 14.59��

Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index 0.65 14.38��

Median 0.91 13.74¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) 1.33 104.94 101.26 0.69 0.53 0.04 1.01 11.80

   Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.01 1.00 11.83
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 14.44 6.32 -3.80 1.84 0.01 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) 1.53 102.27 98.93 0.54 0.36 0.20 1.00 10.14

   Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.16 1.00 10.11
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 13.09 4.38 -2.73 1.18 -0.16 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX)

NONE

Page 76



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2055 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $898 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TTRPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 04/29/2011 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2055 (MF)

Fund Assets : $86 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 10%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 20 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 150,016,134,392 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 24.78 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 5.59 N/A

Dividend Yield 2.15 N/A

Annual EPS 22.50 N/A

5 Yr EPS 14.55 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 18.60 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.00 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 13.7 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 12.5 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 11.8 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 10.9 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 7.7 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 7.3 %

TIAA-CREF International Opportunities 6.0 %

TIAA-CREF International Equity 6.0 %

TIAA-CREF Emerging Markets Equity 4.8 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Small-Cap 3.7 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 77



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2055 (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment pools
or investment products. The adviser expects to allocate approximately 93.50% of the fund's assets to equity underlying
funds and 6.50% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. These allocations represent targets for equity and
fixed-income asset classes. Target allocations will change over time and actual allocations may vary up to ten percentage
points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2055;Prmr (TTRPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TTRPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2055 (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index

Fund Inception : 04/29/2011

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $86 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.74%

Net Expense : 0.60%

Turnover : 10%

-40.00

-25.00

-10.00

5.00

20.00

35.00

50.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) -21.14 (65) -21.14 (65) -11.75 (55) 1.31 (37) 3.01 (30) 26.21 (17) 26.21 (17) -10.10 (94) 24.07 (3) 8.16 (53)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index -22.05 (85) -22.05 (85) -13.45 (91) 0.54 (71) 2.39 (52) 24.89 (48) 24.89 (48) -8.37 (46) 21.06 (52) 10.11 (6)��

Median -20.70 -20.70 -11.60 1.02 2.44 24.84 24.84 -8.48 21.12 8.25

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) 8.41 (25) -0.07 (69) 3.30 (55) 12.77 (9) -14.50 (100) 3.77 (37)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index 7.95 (36) -0.09 (73) 2.95 (88) 12.48 (15) -12.57 (67) 3.60 (52)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2055 (MF) Median 7.77 0.16 3.35 11.68 -11.92 3.63

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX)

NONE

Page 78



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

2
0

55 
(T

T
R

P
X

)
 

(%
)

-5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) 20 13 (65%) 7 (35%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index 20 5 (25%) 14 (70%) 1 (5%) 0 (0%)��

2.40

2.70

3.00

3.30

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

12.41 12.58 12.75 12.92 13.09 13.26 13.43 13.60

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) 3.01 13.31��

Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index 2.39 13.15��

Median 2.44 12.56¾

0.30

0.60

0.90

1.20

1.50

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

13.68 13.87 14.06 14.25 14.44 14.63 14.82 15.01

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) 1.31 14.77��

Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index 0.54 14.55��

Median 1.02 13.97¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) 1.40 105.56 101.47 0.77 0.56 0.04 1.01 11.95

   Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.01 1.00 11.99
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 14.61 6.27 -3.76 1.83 0.01 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) 1.56 102.98 99.29 0.62 0.40 0.20 1.00 10.24

   Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.16 1.00 10.22
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 13.20 4.36 -2.70 1.18 -0.16 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX)

NONE

Page 79



Fund Information

Fund Name : TIAA-CREF Funds: Lifecycle 2060 Fund; Premier Class Shares Portfolio Assets : $187 Million

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Ticker : TLXPX PM Tenure :

Inception Date : 09/26/2014 Fund Style : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2060+ (MF)

Fund Assets : $14 Million Style Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index

Portfolio Turnover : 36%

Portfolio Characteristics As of 11/30/2019

Portfolio Benchmark

Total Securities 20 N/A

Avg. Market Cap ($) 151,709,244,504 -

Price/Earnings (P/E) 25.06 N/A

Price/Book (P/B) 5.66 N/A

Dividend Yield 2.18 N/A

Annual EPS 22.75 N/A

5 Yr EPS 14.72 N/A

3 Yr EPS Growth 18.81 N/A

Beta (5 Years, Monthly) 1.01 1.00

Top Ten Securities As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Fund;W 13.8 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Growth Fund;W 12.6 %

TIAA-CREF Large-Cap Value Fund;W 11.9 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Growth 11.0 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Equity 7.8 %

TIAA-CREF Quant Large-Cap Value 7.4 %

TIAA-CREF International Opportunities 6.1 %

TIAA-CREF International Equity 6.0 %

TIAA-CREF Emerging Markets Equity 4.9 %

TIAA-CREF Quant International Small-Cap 3.7 %

Sector Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0

Other

Utilities

Materials

Information Technology

Industrials

Health Care

Financials

Energy

Consumer Staples

Consumer Discretionary

Communication Services

Region Weights As of 11/30/2019

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX)

Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index

0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 75.0 90.0

Other

Frontier Markets

Middle East

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

Japan

Pacific ex Japan

EM Mid East+Africa

North America

EM Latin America

EM Europe

EM Asia

Mutual Fund Holdings Analysis

March 31, 2020

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX)

Statistics provided by Lipper.  Most recent available data shown.

Page 80



Peer Group Analysis - IM Mixed-Asset Target 2060+ (MF)

Comparative Performance

Mutual Fund Info from Lipper Summary Description

The investment seeks high total return over time through a combination of capital appreciation and income. The fund is a
"fund of funds" that invests in Institutional Class shares of other funds of the Trust and potentially in other investment pools
or investment products. The adviser expects to allocate approximately 93.50% of the fund's assets to equity underlying
funds and 6.50% of the fund's assets to fixed-income underlying funds. These allocations represent targets for equity and
fixed-income asset classes. Target allocations will change over time and actual allocations may vary up to ten percentage
points from the targets.

Product Name : TIAA-CREF:Lfcy 2060;Prmr (TLXPX)

Fund Family : TIAA-CREF

Ticker : TLXPX

Peer Group : IM Mixed-Asset Target 2060+ (MF)

Benchmark : Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index

Fund Inception : 09/26/2014

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed

Total Assets : $14 Million

Total Assets Date : 12/31/2019

Gross Expense : 0.86%

Net Expense : 0.60%

Turnover : 36%

-40.00

-25.00

-10.00

5.00

20.00

35.00

50.00

R
e

tu
rn

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 2019 2019 2018 2017 2016

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) -21.35 (64) -21.35 (64) -11.93 (56) 1.28 (47) 3.04 (55) 26.47 (20) 26.47 (20) -10.27 (92) 24.29 (2) 8.27 (37)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index -22.05 (80) -22.05 (80) -13.45 (85) 0.54 (78) 2.39 (74) 24.89 (60) 24.89 (60) -8.37 (46) 21.06 (60) 10.11 (4)��

Median -21.00 -21.00 -11.65 1.18 3.08 25.08 25.08 -8.66 21.30 7.86

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Jun-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Mar-2019

1 Qtr
Ending

Dec-2018

1 Qtr
Ending

Sep-2018

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) 8.48 (23) 0.00 (66) 3.23 (65) 12.93 (10) -14.75 (100) 3.85 (42)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index 7.95 (46) -0.09 (73) 2.95 (91) 12.48 (21) -12.57 (59) 3.60 (64)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2060+ (MF) Median 7.82 0.19 3.41 12.01 -12.32 3.76

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX)

NONE

Page 81



Peer Group Scattergram - 3 Years

3 Yr Rolling Under/Over Performance - 5 Years

Peer Group Scattergram - 5 Years

3 Yr Rolling Percentile Ranking - 5 Years

Historical Statistics - 3 Years

Historical Statistics - 5 Years

Over Performance Under Performance

Earliest Date Latest Date

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

T
IA

A
-C

R
E

F 
L

if
e

c
y

c
le 

2
0

6
0 

(T
L

X
P

X
)

 
(%

)

-5.0 0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0

Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index (%)

Over

Performance

Under

Performance

0.00

25.00

50.00

75.00

100.00

R
e

tu
rn 

P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le 
R

a
n

k

6/15 12/15 6/16 12/16 6/17 12/17 6/18 12/18 6/19 3/20

Total Period
5-25

Count
25-Median

Count
Median-75

Count
75-95
Count

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) 11 9 (82%) 2 (18%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%)��

Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index 13 4 (31%) 7 (54%) 1 (8%) 1 (8%)��

2.40

2.70

3.00

3.30

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

12.42 12.60 12.78 12.96 13.14 13.32 13.50 13.68

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) 3.04 13.42��

Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index 2.39 13.15��

Median 3.08 12.63¾

0.30

0.60

0.90

1.20

1.50

R
e

tu
rn 

(%
)

13.65 13.86 14.07 14.28 14.49 14.70 14.91 15.12

Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Return
Standard
Deviation

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) 1.28 14.92��

Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index 0.54 14.55��

Median 1.18 14.00¾

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) 1.44 106.64 102.65 0.76 0.55 0.04 1.02 12.07

   Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A -0.01 1.00 11.99
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 14.61 6.27 -3.76 1.83 0.01 N/A 0.00 0.00

Tracking
Error

Up
Market

Capture

Down
Market

Capture
Alpha

Information
Ratio

Sharpe
Ratio

Beta
Downside

Risk

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) 1.58 103.69 99.91 0.63 0.42 0.20 1.01 10.32

   Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 N/A 0.16 1.00 10.22
   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 13.20 4.36 -2.70 1.18 -0.16 N/A 0.00 0.01

As of March 31, 2020

Performance Review

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX)

NONE

Page 82



Report Statistics 
Definitions and Descriptions 

  
 
 Active Return - Arithmetic difference between the manager’s performance and the designated benchmark return over a specified time period. 
 
 Alpha - A measure of the difference between a portfolio's actual performance and its expected return based on its level of risk as determined by beta. It determines the portfolio's 

non-systemic return, or its historical performance not explained by movements of the market. 
 
 Beta - A measure of the sensitivity of a portfolio to the movements in the market. It is a measure of the portfolio's systematic risk. 
 
 Consistency - The percentage of quarters that a product achieved a rate of return higher than that of its benchmark. Higher consistency indicates the manager has contributed more to the 

product’s performance. 
 
 Distributed to Paid In (DPI) - The ratio of money distributed to Limited Partners by the fund, relative to contributions.  It is calculated by dividing cumulative distributions by paid in capital.  This multiple 

shows the investor how much money they got back.  It is a good measure for evaluating a fund later in its life because there are more distributions to measure against. 
 
 Down Market Capture - The ratio of average portfolio performance over the designated benchmark during periods of negative returns. A lower value indicates better product performance 
 
 Downside Risk - A measure similar to standard deviation that utilizes only the negative movements of the return series. It is calculated by taking the standard deviation of the negative 

quarterly set of returns. A higher factor is indicative of a riskier product. 
 
 Excess Return - Arithmetic difference between the manager’s performance and the risk-free return over a specified time period. 
 
 Excess Risk - A measure of the standard deviation of a portfolio's performance relative to the risk free return. 
 
 Information Ratio - This calculates the value-added contribution of the manager and is derived by dividing the active rate of return of the portfolio by the tracking error. The higher the 

Information Ratio, the more the manager has added value to the portfolio. 
 
 Public Market Equivalent (PME) - Designs a set of analyses used in the Private Equity Industry to evaluate the performance of a Private Equity Fund against a public benchmark or index. 
 
 R-Squared - The percentage of a portfolio's performance that can be explained by the behavior of the appropriate benchmark. A high R-Squared means the portfolio's performance has 

historically moved in the same direction as the appropriate benchmark. 
 
 Return - Compounded rate of return for the period. 
 
 Sharpe Ratio - Represents the excess rate of return over the risk free return divided by the standard deviation of the excess return. The result is an absolute rate of return per unit of risk. A 

higher value demonstrates better historical risk-adjusted performance. 
 
 Standard Deviation - A statistical measure of the range of a portfolio's performance. It represents the variability of returns around the average return over a specified time period. 
 
 Total Value to Paid In (TVPI) - The ratio of the current value of remaining investments within a fund, plus the total value of all distributions to date, relative to the total amount of capital paid into the fund 

to date.  It is a good measure of performance before the end of a fund’s life 
 
 Tracking Error - This is a measure of the standard deviation of a portfolio's returns in relation to the performance of its designated market benchmark. 
 
 Treynor Ratio - Similar to Sharpe ratio but utilizes beta rather than excess risk as determined by standard deviation. It is calculated by taking the excess rate of return above the risk free 

rate divided by beta to derive the absolute rate of return per unit of risk. A higher value indicates a product has achieved better historical risk-adjusted performance. 
  
 Up Market Capture - The ratio of average portfolio performance over the designated benchmark during periods of positive returns. A higher value indicates better product performance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  

Page 83



 
Disclosures 

  
 
AndCo compiled this report for the sole use of the client for which it was prepared.  AndCo is responsible for evaluating the performance results of the Total Fund along with the investment advisors by comparing 
their performance with indices and other related peer universe data that is deemed appropriate.  AndCo uses the results from this evaluation to make observations and recommendations to the client. 
 
 
AndCo uses time-weighted calculations which are founded on standards recommended by the CFA Institute.  The calculations and values shown are based on information that is received from custodians.  AndCo 
analyzes transactions as indicated on the custodian statements and reviews the custodial market values of the portfolio.  As a result, this provides AndCo with a reasonable basis that the investment information 
presented is free from material misstatement.  This methodology of evaluating and measuring performance provides AndCo with a practical foundation for our observations and recommendations.  Nothing came to 
our attention that would cause AndCo to believe that the information presented is significantly misstated. 
 
 
This performance report is based on data obtained by the client’s custodian(s), investment fund administrator, or other sources believed to be reliable.  While these sources are believed to be reliable, the data 
providers are responsible for the accuracy and completeness of their statements. Clients are encouraged to compare the records of their custodian(s) to ensure this report fairly and accurately reflects their various 
asset positions. 
 
 
The strategies listed may not be suitable for all investors.  We believe the information provided here is reliable, but do not warrant its accuracy or completeness.  Past performance is not an indication of future 
performance.  Any information contained in this report is for informational purposes only and should not be construed to be an offer to buy or sell any securities, investment consulting, or investment management 
services. 
 
 
Additional information included in this document may contain data provided by from index databases, public economic sources and the managers themselves.   
 
 
This document may contain data provided by Bloomberg Barclays.   Bloomberg Barclays Index data provided by way of Barclays Live.   
 
 
This document may contain data provided by Standard and Poor’s.  Nothing contained within any document, advertisement or presentation from S&P Indices constitutes an offer of services in jurisdictions where 
S&P Indices does not have the necessary licenses. All information provided by S&P Indices is impersonal and is not tailored to the needs of any person, entity or group of persons. Any returns or performance 
provided within any document is provided for illustrative purposes only and does not demonstrate actual performance. Past performance is not a guarantee of future investment results.   
 
 
This document may contain data provided by MSCI, Inc.  Copyright MSCI, 2017.  Unpublished.  All Rights Reserved.  This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or 
redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create any financial instruments or products or any indices.  This information is provided on an “as is” basis and the user of this information assumes the entire 
risk of any use it may make or permit to be made of this information.  Neither MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any 
express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all 
warranties (including, without limitation, all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information.  
Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect, 
special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including, without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.   
 
 
This document may contain data provided by Russell Investment Group.  Russell Investment Group is the source owner of the data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related 
thereto.  The material may contain confidential information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited.  This is a user presentation of the data.  Russell Investment 
Group is not responsible for the formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in presentation thereof. 
 
 
This document may contain data provided by Morningstar.  All rights reserved.  Use of this content requires expert knowledge.  It is to be used by specialist institutions only.  The information contained herein: (1) is 
proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied, adapted or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete or timely.  Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are 
responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information, except where such damages or losses cannot be limited or excluded by law in your jurisdiction.  Past financial performance is not 
guarantee of future results. 
 
 
 
  

Page 84



CHICAGO   |   CLEVELAND   |   DALLAS   |   DETROIT   |   ORLANDO   |   PITTSBURGH   |   RENO



<CBDoc  TenantId="2" EntityTypeId="3100" EntityId="2617" DocumentTypeId="1" EffectiveDate="12/31/2020" Interval="3" Description="Executive Summary

Quarterly Report" />

Investment Performance Review

Period Ending December 31, 2020

City of Fort Worth

457 Deferred Compensation Plan



AndCo  
Firm Update

As we start this new year, and on behalf of our entire AndCo family, Thank You for
the opportunity to continue to serve you! I’m sure most of us are ready to turn the
page on 2020 and all of the unique “firsts” we had to deal with – social distancing,
masks, quarantining, and virtual meetings just to name a few. While 2020 definitely
introduced new features into our daily routines, one constant remained the same at
AndCo, our unwavering commitment to serve you within a model that is independent,
singularly focused, customized, and passionately delivered. We take our role as your
consultant and trusted advisor earnestly and will continue to work hard to maintain
your trust and confidence in this unique and dynamic time. We are honored and
privileged you have chosen AndCo as your consultant and we wanted to provide a
brief update on the firm.

As we start 2021, we are 91 team members strong advising approximately $100
billion in client assets – both around record highs. All departments within AndCo have
grown over the years as we thoughtfully invest in our firm to provide the services you
expect and we demand from our team.

Looking back at 2020, it represented another year of significant investment in the
organization. We made personnel and technology investments within consulting,
research, client solutions, compliance, finance, IT and marketing. We created an
intranet for our team members to efficiently and effectively stay connected within the
organization to collectively serve you, our valued clients, and our team members
better. We continued enhancing our research team with two new hires in the
department who have significant experience and tailored skillsets in certain asset
classes. We added additional management within our client solutions department to
provide more support and structure to the team. We also restructured our marketing
department to enhance the quality of our deliverables and further promote the AndCo
brand. While 2020 was a busy year for AndCo in terms of reinvesting and enhancing
our structure, please know we are not done. We are strong believers that if you are
not evolving, adapting and moving forward, you will get left behind. In the service
business, that would mean our clients would not get the service they expect or
deserve and that does not work for AndCo. As we budget for 2021 and continue to
reinvest in our organization, you’ll likely see additional hires made firmwide along
with continued investments in technologies. All of these efforts are to better serve
you!

Every January our firm hosts our firmwide retreat in Central Florida. It is a great time
for everyone in the firm to spend time with one another. Along with this valuable time
together we also review how the firm did strategically the previous year, renew our
goals and initiatives for the upcoming year, and conduct activities and discussions to
strengthen our culture. Due to the pandemic, we did not hold our firmwide retreat in
person this year.

However, we did utilize our new intranet to provide a series of virtual firm updates
where we covered many of the topics we normally present in person. While we
cannot replace being physically together for several days, we were thrilled to have a
virtual venue to provide this valuable information to our team and demonstrate new
ways for us to stay connected during this unique time.

At the beginning of each year we also discuss the AndCo partnership, and when
earned, announce new partners. This year I am happy to report two new team
members made partner at AndCo - Jacob Peacock and Dan Osika. Jacob has been
with the firm for almost 9 years and is currently a Consulting Director. Dan has been
with AndCo for 6 years and has held multiple roles at the firm. Today Dan serves as
a Marketing Consultant in our marketing department. We are extremely happy for
both Jacob and Dan and are very lucky to have them as valuable team members.
With the additions of Jacob and Dan, we now have 11 partners at AndCo with the
majority of departments represented. We are looking to create a multigeneration
employee-owned and employee-managed organization with our equity program.
This will allow us to protect our mission, vision and values going forward as well as
our commitment to serve you the best we possibly can.

In closing, our name, AndCo, reminds us who we work for every day - “Our Client”
&Co. You, our clients, will always be our first priority. As we continue to discuss
strategic decisions and reinvestments regarding our firm, please know that our
decisions are filtered through the following question: “How does this benefit our
clients?” If it doesn’t benefit you, we don’t do it, it’s that simple. We said this last year
and we’ll say it again next year. If this commitment ever falters, you need to find a
new consultant.

We know that each of our clients is facing many challenges and we will be there to
help support you through all environments. We are honored and humbled that you
have chosen AndCo as your partner. We do not take that relationship for granted and
will continue to work tirelessly to exceed your expectations.

Thank you again for your valued partnership and the opportunity to serve you. Happy
New Year!

Mike Welker,CFA
CEO

Page 1



Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Page 2



4th Quarter 2020 Market Environment

Page 3



Source: Investment Metrics

The Market Environment
Major Market Index Performance

As of December 31, 2020

 Investment market index returns were broadly positive during the 4th quarter of
2020 except for the US Government bond benchmark. Performance during the
period was largely driven by expectations related to the rollout of vaccines to
treat the pandemic, the resolution of the US Presidential election, and the
potential for additional government stimulus. Within domestic equity markets,
there was a reversal in a recent trend with small cap stocks outperforming
large cap issues. The Russell 2000 returned 31.4% compared to a 12.1%
return for the S&P 500. This was the small cap benchmark’s single strongest
quarterly return since its inception in 1979. US equity markets ended 2020 with
robust positive performance despite continued uncertainty associated with
pandemic and slower than expected vaccine rollouts. For the full year,
performance for domestic equities was strong across the capitalization
spectrum with large cap stocks returning 18.4%, mid-caps 17.1%, and small
caps 20.0%.

 Similar to domestic stocks, international equity returns were strong during the
4th quarter of 2020. International markets also benefited from the release of
vaccines in addition to monetary policy relief from the European Central Bank.
International returns were also amplified by a weakening US dollar which
continued its decline against most major currencies. Emerging markets
outperformed developed markets for the period with the MSCI Emerging
Markets Index returning 19.7% compared to a return of 16.0% for the MSCI
EAFE Index. Developed markets posted a modest return of 7.8% over the 1-
year period while emerging markets returned a stronger 18.3%.

 Fixed income index performance was disparate during the 4th quarter.
Corporate bonds performed well during the period as evidenced by the 3.0%
return of the Bloomberg Barclays Corporate Investment Grade Index. In
contrast, the Bloomberg Barclays US Government Bond Index returned -0.8%
and was negatively affected by rising US interest rates. TIPS continued to
outpace nominal bonds over concerns about rising US inflation and posted a
return of 1.6% for the period. For the year, bonds posted solid returns across
most sectors led by TIPS and Corporate bonds which returned 11.0% and
9.9%, respectively. For the year, the benchmark Bloomberg Barclays US
Aggregate Bond Index returned a solid 7.5%.

0.7%

9.9%
3.9%

11.0%
7.9%

7.5%

20.0%
17.1%

21.0%
20.9%

18.4%

18.3%
7.8%

10.7%

0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 15.0% 20.0% 25.0%

3-Month T-Bill

Bbg Barclays Corp IG
Bbg Barclays MBS

Bbg Barclays US TIPS
Bbg Barclays US Govt
Bbg Barclays US Agg

Russell 2000
Russell MidCap

Russell 1000
Russell 3000

S&P 500

MSCI Emerg Mkts
MSCI EAFE

MSCI ACWxUS

1-Year Performance

0.0%

3.0%
0.2%

1.6%
-0.8%

0.7%

31.4%
19.9%

13.7%
14.7%

12.1%

19.7%
16.0%

17.0%

-5.0% 0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 15.0% 20.0% 25.0% 30.0% 35.0%

3-Month T-Bill

Bbg Barclays Corp IG
Bbg Barclays MBS

Bbg Barclays US TIPS
Bbg Barclays US Govt
Bbg Barclays US Agg

Russell 2000
Russell MidCap

Russell 1000
Russell 3000

S&P 500

MSCI Emerg Mkts
MSCI EAFE

MSCI ACWxUS

Quarter Performance

Page 4



Source: Investment Metrics

The Market Environment
Domestic Equity Style Index Performance

As of December 31, 2020

 Despite 2020 experiencing one of the most dramatic drawdowns in history, US
equities managed to recover all of their losses and closed the year delivering
three straight quarters of strong gains across the capitalization and style
spectrum. During the 4th quarter, value stocks reversed the recent trend and
outperformed growth stocks across the full capitalization spectrum. It is
important to note, value indexes contain large exposures to sectors like energy
and financials which performed well during the 4th quarter. For the period, the
Russell 2000 Value Index was the best performing style index with a return of
33.4% (also a record for the index). This performance was followed by mid
and large cap value index returns of 20.4% and 16.3%, respectively. While
slightly lower relative to their value counterparts, growth style benchmarks
were also strong for the quarter with the small cap growth index returning
29.6% while mid and large cap growth stocks posted returns of 19.0% and
11.4%, respectively.

 Despite the 4th quarter’s trend reversal, for the full year, growth-oriented stocks
significantly outperformed value stocks across all market capitalizations with
each growth benchmark posting returns in excess of 30.0%. The widest
performance dispersion between growth and value for the year was in the
large cap space with the Russell 1000 Growth Index returning 38.5%, which
outpaced the large cap value benchmark by more than 35.0%. A combination
of factors drove the performance of growth stocks during the year including
investors seeking companies with the ability to growth revenues, structural
shifts in the economy related to technologies, and momentum.

29.6%

31.4%

33.4%

19.0%

19.9%

20.4%

11.4%

13.7%

16.3%

12.4%

14.7%

17.2%

0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 15.0% 20.0% 25.0% 30.0% 35.0%

2000 Growth

2000 Index

2000 Value

MidCap Growth

MidCap Index

MidCap Value

1000 Growth

1000 Index

1000 Value

3000 Growth

3000 Index

3000 Value

Quarter Performance - Russell Style Series

34.6%

20.0%

4.6%

35.6%

17.1%

5.0%

38.5%

21.0%

2.8%

38.3%

20.9%

2.9%

0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 15.0% 20.0% 25.0% 30.0% 35.0% 40.0% 45.0%

2000 Growth

2000 Index

2000 Value

MidCap Growth

MidCap Index

MidCap Value

1000 Growth

1000 Index

1000 Value

3000 Growth

3000 Index

3000 Value

1-Year Performance - Russell Style Series

Page 5



 Sector performance was positive across all eleven large cap economic sectors
for the 4th quarter. However, only five sectors outpaced the return of the
broader Russell 1000 Index. The positive news surrounding the release of
COVID-19 vaccines provided the catalyst for cyclical sectors to rebound as
expectations for economic growth improved. The best performing sectors for
the quarter were energy, financials, and industrials with returns of 28.1%,
23.8%, and 16.9%, respectively.

 Over the trailing 1-year period, seven of the eleven large cap sectors produced
positive results. Performance was led by the consumer discretionary and
technology sectors which delivered returns of 47.9% and 46.5%, respectively.
In a sign of narrow leadership, only three of the eleven sectors exceeded the
return of the broad benchmark over the full year. In contrast to the strong
positive performance in some sectors, four sectors that disappointed for the
year were energy (-33.3%), real estate (-4.6%), financials (-2.1%), and utilities
(-0.1%). The significant drawdown in energy prices earlier in the year
combined with declining commercial real estate prices put downward pressure
on these sectors. Finally, the staggering dispersion between the best
performing (consumer discretionary) and worst-performing (energy) sectors in
the large cap benchmark was in excess of 81.0% for the year.

 Quarterly results for small cap sectors were higher than their respective large
capitalization counterparts. All eleven sectors posted positive returns for the
period with six of eleven outpacing the Russell 2000 Index return. Similar to
large caps, economically sensitive sectors such as energy (45.6%), materials
(39.7%), technology (37.6%), and financials (34.7%) drove results. Sector
performance was largely attributable to rising commodity prices, a continued
decline in the US dollar, and expectations that global economic growth would
accelerate following the rollout of vaccines.

 Over the trailing 1-year period, despite the strong broad market results, sector
returns were more mixed. Negative sector performance was realized in energy
(-34.4%), real estate (-5.8%), financials (-4.0%), and utilities (-2.1%). Much of
the year’s negative results were seen following the drawdown experienced
during the 1st quarter in the initial reaction to the pandemic. In contrast, the
healthcare sector delivered strong results (47.1%) for the period as investors
looked for opportunities to invest in companies with the potential to develop
therapeutics and treatments for COVID-19.

The Market Environment
GICS Sector Performance & (Sector Weight)

As of December 31, 2020

Source: Morningstar Direct
As a result of the GICS classification changes on 9/28/2018 and certain associated reporting limitations, sector performance represents backward looking 
performance for the prior year of each sector’s current constituency, post creation of the Communication Services sector.  

-0.1%

-4.6%

19.4%

46.5%
12.0%

16.5%

-2.1%
-33.3%

10.8%

47.9%
25.9%

7.0%

7.6%

15.4%

13.2%

16.9%

8.5%

23.8%

28.1%

6.6%

13.5%

15.2%

-40.0% -20.0% 0.0% 20.0% 40.0%

Utilities (2.9%)

Real Estate (3.1%)

Materials (2.7%)

Info Technology (27.7%)

Industrials (8.8%)

Health Care (13.9%)

Financials (9.9%)

Energy (2.0%)

Consumer Staples (6.4%)

Consumer Disc (12.2%)

Comm Services (10.4%)

Russell 1000 Quarter 1-Year

-2.1%

-5.8%

16.4%

37.6%

23.8%

47.1%

-4.0%
-34.4%

25.2%

32.4%

5.4%

21.3%

22.5%

39.7%

37.6%

32.3%

31.1%

34.7%

45.6%

23.0%

26.7%

31.8%

-40.0% -20.0% 0.0% 20.0% 40.0% 60.0%

Utilities (3.3%)

Real Estate (6.5%)

Materials (4.1%)

Info Technology (13.6%)

Industrials (15.3%)

Health Care (20.8%)

Financials (15.6%)

Energy (1.9%)

Consumer Staples (3.4%)

Consumer Disc (13.3%)

Comm Services (2.3%)

Russell 2000 Quarter 1-Year

Page 6



The Market Environment
Top 10 Index Weights & Quarterly Performance for the Russell 1000 & 2000

As of December 31, 2020

Source: Morningstar Direct

Top 10 Weighted Stocks Top 10 Weighted Stocks

Russell 1000 Weight 1-Qtr 
Return

1-Year 
Return Sector Russell 2000 Weight 1-Qtr 

Return
1-Year 
Return Sector

Apple Inc 6.03% 14.8% 82.3% Information Technology Penn National Gaming Inc 0.54% 18.8% 237.9% Consumer Discretionary
Microsoft Corp 4.69% 6.0% 42.5% Information Technology Caesars Entertainment Inc 0.54% 32.5% 24.5% Consumer Discretionary
Amazon.com Inc 3.89% 3.4% 76.3% Consumer Discretionary Plug Power Inc 0.51% 152.9% 973.1% Industrials
Facebook Inc A 1.85% 4.3% 33.1% Communication Services Sunrun Inc 0.42% -10.0% 402.4% Industrials
Tesla Inc 1.50% 64.5% 743.4% Consumer Discretionary Mirati Therapeutics Inc 0.38% 32.3% 70.4% Health Care
Alphabet Inc A 1.48% 19.6% 30.9% Communication Services Darling Ingredients Inc 0.37% 60.1% 105.4% Consumer Staples
Alphabet Inc Class C 1.43% 19.2% 31.0% Communication Services Ultragenyx Pharmaceutical Inc 0.35% 68.4% 224.1% Health Care
Berkshire Hathaway Inc Class B 1.23% 8.9% 2.4% Financials Deckers Outdoor Corp 0.32% 30.3% 69.8% Consumer Discretionary
Johnson & Johnson 1.17% 6.5% 10.9% Health Care II-VI Inc 0.31% 87.3% 125.6% Information Technology
JPMorgan Chase & Co 1.08% 33.2% -5.5% Financials Arrowhead Pharmaceuticals Inc 0.31% 78.2% 21.0% Health Care

Top 10 Performing Stocks (by Quarter) Top 10 Performing Stocks (by Quarter)

Russell 1000 Weight 1-Qtr 
Return

1-Year 
Return Sector Russell 2000 Weight 1-Qtr 

Return
1-Year 
Return Sector

Nordstrom Inc 0.01% 161.8% -22.7% Consumer Discretionary FuelCell Energy Inc 0.13% 422.0% 345.0% Industrials
Coty Inc Class A 0.01% 160.0% -36.9% Consumer Staples Silvergate Capital Corp Class A 0.05% 416.0% 367.1% Financials
Lemonade Inc Ordinary Shares 0.00% 146.4% N/A Financials Magnite Inc 0.13% 342.2% 276.3% Consumer Discretionary
Capri Holdings Ltd 0.02% 133.3% 10.1% Consumer Discretionary SM Energy Co 0.03% 287.3% -44.9% Energy
Kohl's Corp 0.02% 119.6% -16.8% Consumer Discretionary Solid Biosciences Inc 0.01% 273.4% 70.3% Health Care
Enphase Energy Inc 0.05% 112.5% 571.5% Information Technology Five Prime Therapeutics Inc 0.02% 261.9% 270.6% Health Care

Spirit AeroSystems Hldgs Inc Class A 0.01% 106.8% -46.3% Industrials Arvinas Inc 0.12% 259.7% 106.7% Health Care
Olin Corp 0.01% 100.3% 50.6% Materials Beam Therapeutics Inc 0.13% 231.6% N/A Health Care
Tapestry Inc 0.02% 98.8% 17.0% Consumer Discretionary Veru Inc 0.02% 230.2% 158.2% Consumer Staples
Eaton Vance Corp 0.02% 90.9% 60.5% Financials Clean Energy Fuels Corp 0.04% 216.9% 235.9% Energy

Bottom 10 Performing Stocks (by Quarter) Bottom 10 Performing Stocks (by Quarter)

Russell 1000 Weight 1-Qtr 
Return

1-Year 
Return Sector Russell 2000 Weight 1-Qtr 

Return
1-Year 
Return Sector

Zoom Video Communications Inc 0.16% -28.2% 395.8% Information Technology Aprea Therapeutics Inc 0.00% -79.6% -89.3% Health Care
SolarWinds Corp Ordinary Shares 0.00% -26.5% -19.4% Information Technology Brainstorm Cell Therapeutics Inc 0.00% -73.3% 5.7% Health Care
Beyond Meat Inc 0.02% -24.7% 65.3% Consumer Staples Catabasis Pharmaceuticals Inc 0.00% -65.4% -63.8% Health Care
BigCommerce Hldgs Inc Ord. Series 1 0.00% -23.0% N/A Information Technology Assembly Biosciences Inc 0.01% -63.2% -70.4% Health Care
Wayfair Inc Class A 0.04% -22.4% 149.9% Consumer Discretionary Ovid Therapeutics Inc 0.00% -59.8% -44.3% Health Care
Global Blood Therapeutics Inc 0.01% -21.5% -45.5% Health Care AMC Entertainment Hldgs Inc Class A 0.01% -55.0% -70.5% Communication Services
Vroom Inc Ordinary Shares 0.00% -20.9% N/A Consumer Discretionary Aytu BioScience Inc 0.00% -49.7% -38.5% Health Care
Jamf Holding Corp Ordinary Shares 0.00% -20.4% N/A Information Technology Cyclerion Therapeutics Inc Ord. Shrs. 0.00% -49.7% 12.5% Health Care
bluebird bio Inc 0.01% -19.8% -50.7% Health Care iBio Inc 0.01% -48.3% 321.7% Health Care
Quidel Corp 0.02% -18.1% 139.4% Health Care Vaxcyte Inc Ordinary Shares 0.02% -46.2% N/A Health Care

Page 7



Source: MSCI Global Index Monitor (Returns are Net)

 Broad international equity returns were positive in both local currency and
USD terms for the 4th quarter. Much like US equity markets, the international
markets were positively impacted by the announcement and release of
COVID-19 vaccines and benefited from additional monetary stimulus. The US
dollar continued its year-to-date decline against most major currencies through
the period which acted as a tailwind for US investor returns.

 For the 4th quarter, developed market equities were positive in both USD and
local currency terms with the MSCI EAFE Index returning 16.1% and 11.4%,
respectively. Despite several European countries reporting rising infection
rates, expectations for continued economic growth and continued coordinated
central bank policies, drove markets higher. In particular, the European Union
approved a 1.8 trillion-euro financial package while the European Central Bank
increased its asset purchases from 500 billion euros to 1.85 trillion euros with
the goal of providing support to the markets and stimulating growth.

 Relative to developed markets, emerging markets significantly outperformed
during the quarter as investors anticipated future economic growth would
benefit companies in these markets. The MSCI Emerging Market Index
returned 19.7% in USD and 16.0% in local currency terms. The relative
outperformance in emerging markets was largely driven by Latin American
countries, specifically Colombia, which posted an outsized return of 48.7%
during the quarter. The recovery in oil prices also contributed to the region’s
outperformance as several Latin American countries (Brazil, Mexico, and
Columbia) are highly sensitive to commodity price fluctuations.

 The trailing 1-year returns for international developed market equities were
broadly positive across regions and currencies. Returns were higher in US
dollar terms as the currency weakened against most major developed market
currencies on concerns surrounding monetary stimulus, growth in the US debt,
and uncertainty regarding the contested US election. For the period, the MSCI
EAFE Index returned 7.8% in US dollar terms and 0.8% in local currency
terms.

 During the trailing 1-year period, emerging markets posted strong returns in
both US dollar and local currency terms. The MSCI Emerging Markets Index
rose 18.3% in US dollar and 19.1% in local currency terms. Within the index,
Asian countries outperformed as evidenced by the EM Asia component, which
rose 28.4% US dollar terms. These countries have excelled in containing the
pandemic which has led to faster local recoveries.

The Market Environment
International and Regional Market Index Performance (Country Count)

As December 31, 2020

23.9%

16.2%

10.3%

16.0%

13.2%

10.3%

11.4%

11.1%

12.6%

34.8%
18.9%

16.3%

19.7%

16.7%

15.7%

16.1%

15.9%

17.0%

0.0% 10.0% 20.0% 30.0%

EM Latin Amer (6)

EM Asia (9)

EM EMEA (11)

Emerging Mkt (26)

Pacific (5)

Europe & ME (16)

EAFE (21)

WORLD x US (22)

AC World x US (48)

Quarter Performance USD Local Currency

2.3%

25.5%

-1.3%

19.1%

6.2%

-2.1%

0.8%

1.1%

6.0%

-13.8%

28.4%

-6.9%

18.3%

11.9%

5.5%

7.8%

7.6%

10.7%

-20.0% -10.0% 0.0% 10.0% 20.0% 30.0%

EM Latin Amer (6)

EM Asia (9)

EM EMEA (11)

Emerging Mkt (26)

Pacific (5)

Europe & ME (16)

EAFE (21)

WORLD x US (22)

AC World x US (48)

1-Year Performance USD Local Currency

Page 8



The Market Environment
US Dollar International Index Attribution & Country Detail

As of December 31, 2020

Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI Global Index Monitor (Returns are Net in USD)
As a result of the GICS classification changes on 9/28/2018 and certain associated reporting limitations, sector performance represents 
backward looking performance for the prior year of each sector’s current constituency, post creation of the Communication Services sector.  

MSCI - EAFE Sector Weight Quarter Return 1-Year Return
Communication Services 5.2% 16.4% 12.6%

Consumer Discretionary 12.5% 22.4% 15.8%

Consumer Staples 10.9% 6.9% 5.7%

Energy 3.1% 31.2% -27.5%

Financials 16.3% 25.4% -3.9%

Health Care 12.9% 4.0% 11.4%

Industrials 15.2% 15.8% 10.9%

Information Technology 8.9% 16.9% 28.4%

Materials 7.9% 20.1% 20.6%

Real Estate 3.1% 14.9% -6.9%

Utilities 3.9% 13.6% 14.2%

Total 100.0% 16.1% 7.8%

MSCI - ACWIxUS Sector Weight Quarter Return 1-Year Return
Communication Services 7.1% 13.7% 18.9%

Consumer Discretionary 13.8% 15.9% 22.9%

Consumer Staples 8.9% 8.5% 6.7%

Energy 4.3% 22.5% -23.5%

Financials 18.0% 24.7% -4.5%

Health Care 9.6% 6.2% 15.4%

Industrials 11.6% 16.2% 10.8%

Information Technology 12.7% 24.7% 45.4%

Materials 8.1% 20.0% 21.2%

Real Estate 2.6% 12.6% -9.8%

Utilities 3.3% 14.4% 9.4%

Total 100.0% 17.0% 10.7%

MSCI - Emerging Mkt Sector Weight Quarter Return 1-Year Return
Communication Services 11.6% 11.6% 27.5%

Consumer Discretionary 18.3% 7.6% 36.7%

Consumer Staples 5.9% 16.7% 10.7%

Energy 5.0% 14.9% -15.4%

Financials 18.0% 24.4% -8.2%

Health Care 4.7% 19.2% 52.8%

Industrials 4.3% 21.3% 5.0%

Information Technology 20.5% 34.2% 60.1%

Materials 7.6% 29.8% 24.8%

Real Estate 2.1% 6.1% -16.9%

Utilities 2.0% 21.1% -5.2%

Total 100.0% 19.7% 18.3%

MSCI-EAFE MSCI-ACWIxUS Quarter 1- Year
Country Weight Weight Return Return
Japan 25.3% 15.8% 15.3% 14.5%
United Kingdom 14.0% 8.8% 16.9% -10.5%
France 11.1% 6.9% 20.4% 4.1%
Switzerland 9.7% 6.0% 8.2% 11.6%
Germany 9.4% 5.9% 11.5% 11.6%
Australia 7.1% 4.4% 22.9% 8.7%
Netherlands 3.9% 2.4% 18.4% 24.2%
Sweden 3.4% 2.1% 14.4% 23.9%
Hong Kong 3.3% 2.0% 15.5% 5.8%
Denmark 2.5% 1.6% 14.0% 43.7%
Spain 2.4% 1.5% 27.7% -4.8%
Italy 2.4% 1.5% 22.4% 1.8%
Finland 1.1% 0.7% 10.1% 20.4%
Singapore 1.1% 0.7% 18.8% -7.5%
Belgium 1.0% 0.6% 18.3% -8.1%
Ireland 0.7% 0.4% 13.0% 15.1%
Israel 0.6% 0.4% 19.3% 15.0%
Norway 0.6% 0.4% 18.8% -1.8%
New Zealand 0.3% 0.2% 13.2% 19.9%
Austria 0.2% 0.1% 47.3% -3.3%
Portugal 0.2% 0.1% 21.6% 14.4%
Total EAFE Countries 100.0% 62.5% 16.1% 7.8%
Canada 6.3% 13.9% 5.3%
Total Developed Countries 68.8% 15.9% 7.6%
China 12.2% 11.2% 29.5%
Korea 4.2% 38.3% 44.6%
Taiwan 4.0% 23.2% 41.0%
India 2.9% 21.0% 15.6%
Brazil 1.6% 37.0% -19.0%
South Africa 1.1% 22.1% -4.0%
Russia 0.9% 21.6% -12.5%
Saudi Arabia 0.8% 6.5% 0.7%
Thailand 0.6% 25.5% -11.7%
Mexico 0.5% 31.0% -1.9%
Malaysia 0.5% 10.1% 3.7%
Indonesia 0.4% 31.8% -8.1%
Philippines 0.2% 22.2% -3.4%
Qatar 0.2% 2.4% -2.4%
Poland 0.2% 16.5% -11.4%
Chile 0.2% 28.5% -5.6%
United Arab Emirates 0.2% 10.6% -0.9%
Turkey 0.1% 30.3% -8.8%
Peru 0.1% 29.9% -4.7%
Hungary 0.1% 39.2% -11.7%
Colombia 0.1% 48.7% -19.0%
Argentina 0.0% 21.2% 12.7%
Czech Republic 0.0% 34.1% -4.0%
Greece 0.0% 16.4% -26.9%
Egypt 0.0% -5.0% -22.5%
Pakistan 0.0% 7.7% -17.1%
Total Emerging Countries 31.0% 19.7% 18.3%
Total  ACWIxUS Countries 100.0% 17.0% 10.7%

Page 9



Source: Bloomberg

The Market Environment
Domestic Bond Sector & Broad/Global Bond Market Performance (Duration)

As of December 31, 2020

 During the 4th quarter, lower-quality bonds significantly outpaced higher-
quality issues as investors continued to search for higher-yielding assets
and became more comfortable accepting higher risk. For the quarter, the
best performing category was high yield bonds which returned 6.5% and the
laggard was US Treasury bonds which declined -0.8%. Returns of both US
High Yield and Investment Grade Corporate bonds were driven by rising
expectations of future US economic growth. Global bonds delivered a solid
quarter returning 5.1% with results primarily attributable to a weakening US
dollar. Finally, US TIPS increased 1.6% as inflation expectations rose during
the period. During the quarter, the broad Blomberg Barclays US Aggregate
Index returned a slim 0.7%. While the return of the index was positive for the
period, the performance of both US Treasury and mortgage bonds were a
drag on results. US interest rates also began to rise during the period which
acted as a general headwind to bond performance. With the duration of the
broad index now over six years, any meaningful rise in interest rates will
likely have a negative impact on future performance.

 Similar to stocks, over the trailing 1-year period bond markets experienced
strong results despite some indices suffering significant drawdowns during
the 1st quarter. Generally, lower-quality bonds outperformed higher-quality
issues for the period, US Corporate Investment Grade bonds still delivered
an equity-like 9.9% return for the year and US Treasury bonds managed a
solid return of 8.0%. While High Yield bonds also delivered positive results,
the benchmark lagged higher-quality issues due to the 1st quarter’s selloff.
For the year, both Investment Grade and High Yield spreads relative to US
Treasury bonds narrowed, which provided a boost to non-Treasury results.
Finally, US TIPS were the best performing segment of the market rising
11.0% for the year on expectations of future inflation resulting from
accelerating economic growth.

 For the year, global bonds also performed well. The Bloomberg Barclays
Global Aggregate Bond Index returned 10.1%, outpacing the domestic
Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Index’s return of 7.5%. Some of the
relative outperformance of global bonds can be attributed to the decline in
the US dollar relative to other currencies. Additionally, US interest rates
began to rise later in the year which negatively contributed to performance
while global Treasury bond rates remained largely steady.

3.5%

5.1%

0.4%

0.7%

1.6%

3.0%

0.2%

-0.8%

6.5%

4.0%

2.1%

1.4%

-0.3%

-2.0% 0.0% 2.0% 4.0% 6.0% 8.0%

Multiverse (7.3)

Global Agg x US (8.3)

Intermediate Agg (3.5)

Aggregate (6.2)

U.S. TIPS (3.4)

U.S. Corporate IG (8.8)

U.S. Mortgage (2.3)

U.S. Treasury (7.2)

U.S. High Yield (3.6)

Baa (8.9)

A (8.6)

AA (8.5)

AAA (5.1)

Quarter Performance 

9.0%

10.1%

5.6%

7.5%

11.0%

9.9%

3.9%

8.0%

7.1%

9.4%

9.9%

8.5%

6.4%

0.0% 2.0% 4.0% 6.0% 8.0% 10.0% 12.0%

Multiverse (7.3)

Global Agg x US (8.3)

Intermediate Agg (3.5)

Aggregate (6.2)

U.S. TIPS (3.4)

U.S. Corporate IG (8.8)

U.S. Mortgage (2.3)

U.S. Treasury (7.2)

U.S. High Yield (3.6)

Baa (8.9)

A (8.6)

AA (8.5)

AAA (5.1)

1-Year Performance

Page 10



Source: US Department of Treasury, FRED (Federal Reserve of St. Louis)

The Market Environment
Market Rate & Yield Curve Comparison

As of December 31, 2020

 Much of the index performance detailed in the bar graphs on the previous
page is visible on a time series basis by reviewing the yield graph to the
right. The “1-Year Trailing Market Rates” chart illustrates that over the last
year, the US 10-year Treasury (green line) fell from yields of greater than
1.5% to a low of roughly 0.5%, before ending the year slightly higher than
0.9%. During the year, US interest rates declined significantly following the
onset of the pandemic and the response from the US Federal Reserve Bank
(Fed) to lower rates back near zero. During the 4th quarter, US interest rates
began to rise in anticipation of higher US economic growth. The blue line
illustrates changes in the BAA OAS (Option Adjusted Spread). This measure
quantifies the additional yield premium that investors require to purchase
and hold non-Treasury investment grade issues. The line illustrates the
dramatic increase in credit spreads during the 1st quarter as global economic
growth collapsed. Since that time, credit spreads have steadily declined as
concerns over potential widespread defaults have subsided. The green band
across the graph illustrates the Fed Fund Rate. At the beginning of 2020 the
rate range was 1.50%-1.75% however, as a result of the pandemic, the Fed
cut the range to 0.00%-0.25%, where it remained at the end of the 4th
quarter. The Fed has indicated a willingness to keep US interest rates lower
in an effort to supply the market with liquidity and help stimulate growth.

 The lower graph provides a snapshot of the US Treasury yield curve at the
end of each of the last four quarters. While short-term US interest rates have
remained largely unchanged throughout the year, longer-term interest rates
began moving higher during the 4th quarter. The combination of additional
fiscal stimulus, increased US Treasury issuance, and expectations for
increasing inflation, all contributed to higher long-term rates. Importantly, the
Fed has stated that it is comfortable allowing US inflation to exceed its 2%
target in the near-term in an effort to achieve a long-term average of 2%
inflation. This approach, combined with the need to dramatically increase
debt issuance to supply fiscal stimulus, could result in higher US interest
rates as markets normalize.

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

1 mo 3 mo 6 mo 1 yr 2 yr 3 yr 5 yr 7 yr 10 yr 20 yr 30 yr

Treasury Yield Curve

3/31/2020 6/30/2020
9/30/2020 12/31/2020

-1.50

-0.50

0.50

1.50

2.50

3.50

4.50

5.50

6.50

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20

1-Year Trailing Market Rates

Fed Funds Rate TED Spread
3-Month Libor BAA OAS
10yr Treasury 10yr TIPS

Page 11



December 31, 2019 : $271,807,503 December 31, 2020 : $304,210,921

Asset Allocation by Segment

Segments Market Value Allocation

Domestic Equity 62,403,683 23.0¢

International Equity 19,359,219 7.1¢

Global Equity 37,649,941 13.9¢

Domestic Fixed Income 15,665,642 5.8¢

Loans 6,429,710 2.4¢

Other Fixed Income 4,415,812 1.6¢

VT Plus 46,505,893 17.1¢

Real Estate 3,329,541 1.2¢

Cash 3,612,181 1.3¢

Balanced 72,435,880 26.6¢

Asset Allocation by Segment

Segments Market Value Allocation

Domestic Equity 69,703,147 22.9¢

International Equity 22,233,405 7.3¢

Global Equity 43,813,932 14.4¢

Domestic Fixed Income 19,475,505 6.4¢

Loans 6,034,346 2.0¢

Other Fixed Income 4,507,709 1.5¢

VT Plus 47,105,931 15.5¢

Real Estate 3,049,692 1.0¢

Cash 5,591,205 1.8¢

Balanced 82,696,049 27.2¢

Asset Allocation by Segment

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Page 12



December 31, 2019 : $271,807,503 Allocation

Market Value Allocation

Vantage Trust PLUS Fund R10 46,505,893 17.1¢

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) 37,649,941 13.9¢

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) 24,040,957 8.8¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) 15,842,004 5.8¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) 12,126,388 4.5¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) 10,179,840 3.7¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) 9,900,808 3.6¢

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 9,135,055 3.4¢

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) 8,752,131 3.2¢

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) 8,737,401 3.2¢

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) 8,674,588 3.2¢

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) 7,877,964 2.9¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) 7,271,216 2.7¢

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) 6,812,415 2.5¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) 6,612,311 2.4¢

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 6,530,587 2.4¢

Loan Fund 6,429,710 2.4¢

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) 6,170,288 2.3¢

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) 6,028,319 2.2¢

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) 4,415,812 1.6¢

Vanguard Treasury Money Market (VUSXX) 3,612,181 1.3¢

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) 3,329,541 1.2¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) 3,005,400 1.1¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) 2,762,647 1.0¢

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) 2,524,563 0.9¢

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) 2,144,277 0.8¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) 1,773,828 0.7¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) 1,110,008 0.4¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) 975,229 0.4¢

TIAA-CREF Self Directed 466,712 0.2¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) 409,490 0.2¢

Asset Allocation By Manager

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Page 13



December 31, 2020 : $304,210,921 Allocation

Market Value Allocation

Vantage Trust PLUS Fund R10 47,105,931 15.5¢

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) 43,813,932 14.4¢

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) 28,221,710 9.3¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) 17,910,369 5.9¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) 13,910,739 4.6¢

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 12,268,118 4.0¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) 12,000,486 3.9¢

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) 10,486,363 3.4¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) 10,218,499 3.4¢

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) 9,015,541 3.0¢

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) 8,307,253 2.7¢

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) 8,146,695 2.7¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) 8,064,785 2.7¢

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) 7,972,057 2.6¢

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) 7,657,345 2.5¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) 7,636,443 2.5¢

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) 7,218,976 2.4¢

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 7,207,387 2.4¢

Loan Fund 6,034,346 2.0¢

Vanguard Treasury Money Market (VUSXX) 5,591,205 1.8¢

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) 4,507,709 1.5¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) 3,631,761 1.2¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) 3,404,327 1.1¢

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) 3,049,692 1.0¢

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) 2,528,989 0.8¢

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) 2,381,622 0.8¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) 2,056,643 0.7¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) 1,428,601 0.5¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) 1,007,525 0.3¢

TIAA-CREF Self Directed 856,475 0.3¢

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) 569,396 0.2¢

Asset Allocation By Manager

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Page 14



City of Fort Worth 457 Deferred Compensation Plan
Investment Option Performance Review

As of December 31, 2020

Domestic Equity
Funds

Style Market Expense Category Average Exp 
Ratio

Rolling 3 Year top half 
of peers

4 Quarters top half of 
peers

7 of last 12 quarters top 
half of peers

On Watch 
ListCategory Value Ratio

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) Large Value $7,972,057 0.51 0.85 No No No Yes

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) Large Blend $28,221,710 0.04 0.85 - - - No

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index (VIMAX) Mid Cap Blend $7,218,976 0.05 1.00 - - - No

Carillon Scout Mid-Cap (UMBMX) Mid Cap Blend $10,486,363 0.98 1.00 Yes Yes Yes No

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) Small-Cap Value $8,146,695 0.95 1.09 Yes Yes Yes No

Vanguard Small-Cap Index  (VSMAX) Small-Cap Blend $7,657,345 0.05 1.09 - - - No

International Equity Style Market Expense Category Average Exp 
Ratio

Rolling 3 Year top half 
of peers

4 Quarters top half of 
peers

7 of last 12 quarters top 
half of peers

On Watch
ListFunds Category Value Ratio

TIAA-CREF International Equity (TRIPX) Foreign Large Blend $8,307,253 0.21 0.95 Yes Yes Yes No

Amer Funds The New Economy (RNGHX) Global Blend $43,813,932 0.57 0.85 Yes N/A N/A No

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) Foreign Large Blend $2,381,622 0.82 0.95 Yes Yes No No

Amer Funds SmallCap World (RSLDX) Foreign Small Blend $9,015,541 0.83 1.04 Yes N/A N/A No

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX)
Diversified Emerging 

Mkts
$2,528,989 0.67 1.20 No No No No

Fixed Income & Other Style Market Expense Category Average Exp 
Ratio

Rolling 3 Year top half 
of peers

4 Quarters top half of 
peers

7 of last 12 quarters top 
half of peers

On Watch
ListFunds Category Value Ratio

Vanguard Total Bond Market (VBTLX) Intermediate-Term Bond $7,207,387 0.05 0.60 - - - No

Metropolitan West Total Return (MWTIX) Intermediate-Term Bond $12,268,118 0.46 0.60 Yes Yes Yes No

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) High Yield Bond $4,507,709 0.62 0.86 Yes Yes Yes No

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) Real Estate $3,049,692 0.18 1.00 Yes Yes Yes No

Page 15



City of Fort Worth 457 Deferred Compensation Plan
Investment Option Performance Review

As of December 31, 2020

Style Market Expense Category Average 
Exp Ratio

Rolling 3 Year top 
half of peers

4 Quarters top half 
of peers

7 of last 12 quarters 
top half of peers

On Watch
ListFunds Category Value Ratio

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement (TPILX) Retirement Income $1,007,525 0.52 0.93 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX)
Target Date 2000-

2010
$2,056,643 0.52 0.49 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX)
Target Date 2011-

2015
$3,404,327 0.53 0.55 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX)
Target Date 2016-

2020
$7,636,443 0.54 0.61 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX)
Target Date 2021-

2025
$10,218,499 0.56 0.64 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX)
Target Date 2026-

2030
$13,910,739 0.57 0.67 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX)
Target Date 2031-

2035
$17,910,369 0.58 0.65 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX)
Target Date 2036-

2040
$12,000,486 0.59 0.68 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX)
Target Date 2041-

2045
$8,064,785 0.60 0.67 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX)
Target Date 2046-

2050
$3,631,761 0.60 0.70 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) Target-Date 2055 $1,428,601 0.60 0.68 Yes Yes Yes No

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) Target-Date 2060+ $569,396 0.60 0.68 Yes Yes Yes No

Investment Policy Statement (IPS) Criteria
Rolling 3 year average > 50 percentile

4 consecutive quarters > 50% (Rolling 3yrs)

7 of last 12 quarters >50% (Rolling 3yrs)

Fund meets criteria

Fails one or more quantitative criteria

Fails one or more quantitative criteria; corrective action recommended

Page 16



Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Page 17



City of Fort Worth 457 Deferred Compensation Plan
Quantitative Highlights
As of December 31, 2020

4th Quarter
2020

3rd Quarter
2020

2nd Quarter
2020

1st Quarter
2020

4th Quarter
2019

Total Assets ($M) $304.2 $277.4 $265.8 $234.1 $271.8

Contributions $3,398,387 $2,900,454 $3,300,413 $2,995,895 $3,101,641

Transfers In $763,309 $666,185 $951,617 $0 $3,923,964

Distributions $6,981,160 $6,227,510 $5,057,605 $2,100,132 $2,493,798

Rollovers Out $3,960,000 $1,325,434 $2,065,483 $2,367,112 $1,284,635 

Transfers Out $183,853 $46,108 $12,333 $0 $0

New Loans $330,253 $647,314 $375,427 $653,829 $656,869

No. of New Loans 33 44 24 49 46

Excess Plan Revenue Acct $68,886 $68,912 $68,904 $68,720 $78,756

Participants Contributing 2,992 2,990 3,006 3,015 2,988

Estimated amounts provided by TIAA

Page 18



Asset Allocation & Performance

Allocation

Market
Value

$
%

Performance(%)

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 7 YR 10 YR

457 Total Fund 304,210,921 100.0

Domestic Equity

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) 7,972,057 2.6 13.73 (77) 0.44 (79) 0.44 (79) 5.23 (61) 7.72 (88) 7.53 (53) 9.73 (51)

   Russell 1000 Value Index 16.25 (43) 2.80 (48) 2.80 (48) 6.07 (47) 9.74 (38) 8.20 (33) 10.50 (26)

   IM U.S. Large Cap Value Equity (MF) Median 15.77 2.62 2.62 5.82 9.28 7.59 9.74

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) 28,221,710 9.3 12.15 (48) 18.39 (40) 18.39 (40) 14.15 (30) 15.19 (20) 12.89 (17) 13.86 (15)

   S&P 500 Index 12.15 (48) 18.40 (40) 18.40 (40) 14.18 (30) 15.22 (20) 12.92 (15) 13.88 (13)

   IM U.S. Large Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 12.02 16.00 16.00 12.44 13.57 11.40 12.40

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) 7,218,976 2.4 18.02 (68) 18.24 (20) 18.24 (20) 12.04 (11) 13.28 (17) 11.13 (10) 12.40 (7)

   Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index 18.03 (67) 18.24 (20) 18.24 (20) 12.06 (10) 13.30 (15) 11.17 (8) 12.44 (6)

   IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 19.40 10.02 10.02 7.85 10.12 7.86 9.70

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) 10,486,363 3.4 21.64 (30) 27.27 (7) 27.27 (7) 11.52 (17) 15.27 (8) 11.54 (5) 12.55 (5)

   Russell Midcap Index 19.91 (46) 17.10 (25) 17.10 (25) 11.61 (15) 13.40 (14) 10.96 (13) 12.41 (7)

   IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 19.40 10.02 10.02 7.85 10.12 7.86 9.70

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) 8,146,695 2.7 31.58 (55) 2.06 (66) 2.06 (66) 2.62 (43) 8.64 (36) 6.32 (23) 9.62 (12)

   Russell 2000 Value Index 33.36 (38) 4.63 (42) 4.63 (42) 3.72 (31) 9.65 (26) 6.25 (24) 8.66 (25)

   IM U.S. Small Cap Value Equity (MF) Median 32.34 3.84 3.84 2.15 7.82 4.91 7.93

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) 7,657,345 2.5 27.10 (68) 19.11 (18) 19.11 (18) 11.22 (7) 13.60 (6) 10.09 (4) 12.01 (5)

   Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index 27.10 (68) 19.07 (18) 19.07 (18) 11.20 (7) 13.58 (6) 10.07 (4) 11.98 (6)

   IM U.S. Small Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 28.43 10.36 10.36 6.28 10.35 7.28 9.52

International Equity/Global Equity

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) 8,307,253 2.7 15.79 (55) 8.01 (54) 8.01 (54) 4.39 (42) 7.55 (34) 4.37 (24) 5.54 (11)

   MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 16.05 (51) 7.82 (55) 7.82 (55) 4.28 (45) 7.45 (35) 4.39 (24) 5.51 (11)

   IM International Large Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 16.08 8.50 8.50 4.18 6.68 3.25 4.58

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) 43,813,932 14.4 16.41 (41) 33.72 (20) 33.72 (20) 17.58 (15) 17.51 (11) N/A N/A

   MSCI AC World Index (Net) 14.68 (53) 16.25 (45) 16.25 (45) 10.06 (44) 12.26 (38) 8.87 (42) 9.13 (48)

   IM Global Equity (MF) Median 15.08 15.25 15.25 8.91 10.63 8.10 8.90

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) 2,381,622 0.8 15.34 (64) 8.76 (47) 8.76 (47) 4.42 (42) 6.03 (60) 3.86 (36) 6.02 (4)

   MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 16.05 (51) 7.82 (55) 7.82 (55) 4.28 (45) 7.45 (35) 4.39 (24) 5.51 (11)

   IM International Large Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 16.08 8.50 8.50 4.18 6.68 3.25 4.58

Asset Allocation & Performance

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Page 19



Asset Allocation & Performance

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Allocation

Market
Value

$
%

Performance(%)

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 7 YR 10 YR

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) 9,015,541 3.0 22.14 (44) 37.73 (26) 37.73 (26) 17.78 (14) 17.07 (19) N/A N/A

   MSCI World Small Cap (Net) 23.85 (28) 15.96 (63) 15.96 (63) 8.02 (70) 11.75 (68) 8.50 (53) 9.62 (60)

   IM Global SMID Cap Equity (MF) Median 21.86 24.11 24.11 13.08 14.62 8.64 10.64

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) 2,528,989 0.8 19.43 (44) 13.80 (68) 13.80 (68) 2.53 (82) 10.09 (75) 6.17 (44) 3.74 (47)

   MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net) 22.22 (17) 19.29 (42) 19.29 (42) 2.69 (81) 8.19 (87) 4.87 (69) 2.29 (77)

   IM Emerging Markets Equity (MF) Median 19.11 17.49 17.49 5.56 11.74 5.85 3.60

Fixed Income & Other

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 7,207,387 2.4 0.67 (88) 7.72 (65) 7.72 (65) 5.40 (49) 4.46 (59) 4.07 (49) 3.80 (60)

   Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 0.67 (88) 7.51 (72) 7.51 (72) 5.34 (53) 4.44 (61) 4.09 (48) 3.84 (56)

   IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF) Median 1.36 8.19 8.19 5.38 4.56 4.05 3.91

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 12,268,118 4.0 1.20 (61) 9.12 (26) 9.12 (26) 6.04 (18) 4.79 (38) 4.30 (29) 4.74 (6)

   Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 0.67 (88) 7.51 (72) 7.51 (72) 5.34 (53) 4.44 (61) 4.09 (48) 3.84 (56)

   IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF) Median 1.36 8.19 8.19 5.38 4.56 4.05 3.91

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) 4,507,709 1.5 6.32 (43) 5.79 (39) 5.79 (39) 5.82 (18) 7.87 (16) 5.44 (12) 6.71 (6)

   ICE BofAML High Yield Master II 6.48 (36) 6.17 (31) 6.17 (31) 5.88 (16) 8.43 (6) 5.61 (7) 6.62 (7)

   IM U.S. High Yield Bonds (MF) Median 6.02 5.28 5.28 4.96 7.04 4.45 5.61

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) 3,049,692 1.0 8.36 (73) -5.04 (60) -5.04 (60) 5.68 (30) 6.22 (28) 9.02 (19) 9.04 (20)

   FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs 8.15 (77) -5.12 (61) -5.12 (61) 5.41 (33) 6.70 (18) 8.93 (21) 9.27 (17)

   IM Real Estate Sector (MF) Median 9.24 -4.23 -4.23 4.69 5.03 7.85 7.98

Vanguard Treasury Money Market (VUSXX) 5,591,205 1.8 0.01 (10) 0.47 (13) 0.47 (13) 1.46 (12) 1.09 (13) 0.78 (14) 0.55 (14)

   90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 0.03 (3) 0.67 (1) 0.67 (1) 1.61 (5) 1.18 (9) 0.85 (9) 0.62 (8)

   IM U.S. Taxable Money Market (MF) Median 0.00 0.30 0.30 1.25 0.86 0.62 0.44

Vantage Trust PLUS Fund R10 47,105,931 15.5 0.52 (28) 2.22 (36) 2.22 (36) 2.32 (53) 2.21 (42) 2.16 (37) 2.33 (37)

   ICE BofAML 3 Month U.S. T-Bill 0.03 (100) 0.67 (100) 0.67 (100) 1.61 (100) 1.20 (100) 0.87 (100) 0.63 (100)

   IM U.S. GIC/Stable Value (SA+CF) Median 0.46 2.12 2.12 2.34 2.15 2.06 2.19

Target Date Funds

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) 1,007,525 0.3 6.60 (33) 10.93 (16) 10.93 (16) 7.04 (20) 7.75 (16) 6.14 (14) 6.64 (8)

   Dow Jones Global Conservative Index 4.02 (92) 8.05 (78) 8.05 (78) 5.11 (83) 4.81 (90) 3.88 (78) 3.92 (80)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target Today (MF) Median 6.07 9.49 9.49 6.09 6.58 4.86 5.06

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) 2,056,643 0.7 6.72 (36) 11.01 (24) 11.01 (24) 7.09 (31) 7.95 (16) 6.31 (11) 6.96 (9)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index 4.04 (99) 8.07 (96) 8.07 (96) 5.12 (100) 4.95 (100) 4.01 (97) 4.19 (95)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2010 (MF) Median 6.42 10.43 10.43 6.72 7.39 5.76 6.16

Page 20



Asset Allocation & Performance

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Allocation

Market
Value

$
%

Performance(%)

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 7 YR 10 YR

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) 3,404,327 1.1 7.41 (46) 11.68 (39) 11.68 (39) 7.43 (33) 8.43 (24) 6.66 (18) 7.38 (17)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index 4.38 (100) 8.30 (91) 8.30 (91) 5.41 (94) 5.66 (100) 4.52 (97) 4.81 (99)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2015 (MF) Median 7.18 11.40 11.40 7.11 7.92 6.21 6.78

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) 7,636,443 2.5 8.09 (38) 12.24 (33) 12.24 (33) 7.73 (32) 8.97 (25) 7.06 (19) 7.89 (14)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index 5.54 (94) 8.63 (83) 8.63 (83) 5.92 (83) 6.57 (83) 5.20 (78) 5.65 (79)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2020 (MF) Median 7.84 10.90 10.90 7.23 8.19 6.32 7.03

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) 10,218,499 3.4 9.33 (40) 13.34 (32) 13.34 (32) 8.23 (38) 9.69 (28) 7.57 (20) 8.48 (17)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index 7.26 (81) 9.62 (83) 9.62 (83) 6.66 (84) 7.66 (84) 6.00 (76) 6.58 (86)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2025 (MF) Median 9.02 12.13 12.13 7.83 9.00 6.80 7.70

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) 13,910,739 4.6 10.44 (45) 14.24 (32) 14.24 (32) 8.70 (40) 10.39 (30) 8.04 (23) 9.04 (18)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index 9.26 (72) 10.88 (79) 10.88 (79) 7.45 (77) 8.86 (76) 6.88 (65) 7.52 (75)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2030 (MF) Median 10.28 12.86 12.86 8.38 9.83 7.34 8.17

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) 17,910,369 5.9 11.69 (56) 15.15 (38) 15.15 (38) 9.14 (46) 11.03 (37) 8.46 (33) 9.53 (20)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index 11.33 (70) 12.15 (84) 12.15 (84) 8.14 (80) 9.93 (79) 7.61 (64) 8.31 (69)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2035 (MF) Median 11.83 14.15 14.15 9.06 10.64 8.04 8.73

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) 12,000,486 3.9 12.83 (56) 16.11 (33) 16.11 (33) 9.53 (43) 11.66 (31) 8.87 (29) 9.96 (14)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index 13.25 (39) 13.28 (70) 13.28 (70) 8.76 (67) 10.84 (56) 8.23 (55) 8.95 (52)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2040 (MF) Median 12.90 14.74 14.74 9.33 11.00 8.31 9.05

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) 8,064,785 2.7 13.95 (48) 17.14 (28) 17.14 (28) 9.94 (35) 12.09 (25) 9.17 (28) 10.16 (16)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index 14.81 (31) 14.18 (63) 14.18 (63) 9.20 (63) 11.48 (47) 8.66 (45) 9.37 (44)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2045 (MF) Median 13.87 15.38 15.38 9.54 11.39 8.61 9.26

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) 3,631,761 1.2 14.16 (54) 17.34 (27) 17.34 (27) 10.00 (37) 12.21 (22) 9.26 (23) 10.23 (15)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index 15.83 (11) 14.78 (58) 14.78 (58) 9.49 (54) 11.83 (36) 8.90 (40) 9.56 (38)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2050 (MF) Median 14.26 15.54 15.54 9.59 11.39 8.65 9.33

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) 1,428,601 0.5 14.42 (52) 17.43 (29) 17.43 (29) 10.04 (38) 12.32 (24) 9.32 (26) N/A

   Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index 16.17 (5) 15.03 (59) 15.03 (59) 9.60 (54) 11.90 (38) 8.95 (39) 9.59 (39)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2055 (MF) Median 14.48 15.65 15.65 9.67 11.55 8.69 9.46

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) 569,396 0.2 14.49 (64) 17.57 (27) 17.57 (27) 10.09 (41) 12.42 (29) N/A N/A

   Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index 16.17 (5) 15.03 (61) 15.03 (61) 9.60 (58) 11.90 (48) 8.94 (N/A) 9.58 (N/A)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2060+ (MF) Median 14.72 15.99 15.99 9.80 11.85 N/A N/A

Page 21



Asset Allocation & Performance

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Allocation

Market
Value

$
%

Performance(%)

QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YR 7 YR 10 YR

Brokerage & Loan Fund

TIAA-CREF Self Directed 856,475 0.3

Loan Fund 6,034,346 2.0

Page 22



Asset Allocation & Performance

Allocation

Market
Value

$
%

Performance(%)

YTD 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

457 Total Fund 304,210,921 100.0

Domestic Equity

Invesco Diversified Dividend (DDFIX) 7,972,057 2.6 0.44 (79) 25.46 (60) -7.54 (28) 8.53 (99) 14.66 (39) 2.09 (2) 12.32 (21) 29.31 (89) 17.66 (26)

   Russell 1000 Value Index 2.80 (48) 26.54 (45) -8.27 (36) 13.66 (77) 17.34 (19) -3.83 (58) 13.45 (9) 32.53 (48) 17.51 (28)

   IM U.S. Large Cap Value Equity (MF) Median 2.62 26.07 -9.08 16.29 13.82 -3.54 10.81 32.30 15.84

Vanguard Institutional Index (VINIX) 28,221,710 9.3 18.39 (40) 31.46 (30) -4.42 (31) 21.79 (39) 11.93 (27) 1.37 (33) 13.65 (17) 32.35 (39) 15.98 (39)

   S&P 500 Index 18.40 (40) 31.49 (29) -4.38 (30) 21.83 (38) 11.96 (26) 1.38 (33) 13.69 (16) 32.39 (38) 16.00 (39)

   IM U.S. Large Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 16.00 29.68 -5.61 21.17 10.07 0.26 11.41 31.77 15.28

Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund (VIMAX) 7,218,976 2.4 18.24 (20) 31.03 (20) -9.23 (23) 19.25 (19) 11.22 (75) -1.34 (24) 13.76 (11) 35.15 (49) 15.99 (49)

   Vanguard Spliced Mid Cap Index 18.24 (20) 31.09 (19) -9.22 (23) 19.30 (19) 11.25 (73) -1.28 (23) 13.83 (10) 35.21 (48) 16.04 (47)

   IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 10.02 28.08 -11.52 15.44 14.23 -3.40 8.91 35.08 15.84

Carillon Scout Mid Cap (UMBMX) 10,486,363 3.4 27.27 (7) 20.76 (95) -9.74 (27) 24.02 (6) 18.31 (21) 1.41 (9) 4.09 (92) 37.68 (25) 9.89 (89)

   Russell Midcap Index 17.10 (25) 30.54 (25) -9.06 (20) 18.52 (27) 13.80 (55) -2.44 (34) 13.22 (16) 34.76 (53) 17.28 (33)

   IM U.S. Mid Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 10.02 28.08 -11.52 15.44 14.23 -3.40 8.91 35.08 15.84

Goldman Sachs Small Cap Value (GSSIX) 8,146,695 2.7 2.06 (66) 23.14 (27) -14.02 (35) 12.34 (18) 24.65 (72) -5.39 (33) 7.28 (10) 38.82 (29) 16.54 (49)

   Russell 2000 Value Index 4.63 (42) 22.39 (36) -12.86 (24) 7.84 (57) 31.74 (15) -7.47 (55) 4.22 (37) 34.52 (68) 18.05 (38)

   IM U.S. Small Cap Value Equity (MF) Median 3.84 21.26 -16.08 8.32 26.61 -7.10 3.36 36.11 16.27

Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund (VSMAX) 7,657,345 2.5 19.11 (18) 27.37 (15) -9.31 (18) 16.24 (13) 18.30 (78) -3.64 (41) 7.50 (12) 37.81 (44) 18.24 (18)

   Vanguard Spliced Small Cap Index 19.07 (18) 27.35 (16) -9.33 (18) 16.24 (13) 18.26 (78) -3.68 (42) 7.54 (12) 37.77 (44) 18.20 (19)

   IM U.S. Small Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 10.36 23.86 -12.67 12.38 21.35 -4.34 4.61 36.95 14.57

International Equity/Global Equity

TIAA-CREF International Equity Index (TRIPX) 8,307,253 2.7 8.01 (54) 21.59 (58) -13.39 (19) 25.14 (37) 1.08 (52) -0.69 (13) -5.60 (42) 21.75 (36) 18.87 (45)

   MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 7.82 (55) 22.01 (52) -13.79 (25) 25.03 (38) 1.00 (53) -0.81 (15) -4.90 (29) 22.78 (23) 17.32 (58)

   IM International Large Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 8.50 22.06 -15.69 24.43 1.27 -2.75 -5.87 20.29 18.55

American Funds The New Economy Fund (RNGHX) 43,813,932 14.4 33.72 (20) 26.69 (48) -4.04 (14) 34.71 (8) 2.32 (80) N/A N/A N/A N/A

   MSCI AC World Index (Net) 16.25 (45) 26.60 (49) -9.42 (46) 23.97 (42) 7.86 (36) -2.36 (59) 4.16 (37) 22.80 (60) 16.13 (42)

   IM Global Equity (MF) Median 15.25 26.37 -9.72 22.33 6.34 -1.65 2.57 24.98 14.89

Lazard International Equity R6 (LZIEX) 2,381,622 0.8 8.76 (47) 21.19 (63) -13.61 (22) 22.81 (82) -4.18 (90) 1.62 (4) -4.29 (27) 20.84 (41) 22.70 (8)

   MSCI EAFE (Net) Index 7.82 (55) 22.01 (52) -13.79 (25) 25.03 (38) 1.00 (53) -0.81 (15) -4.90 (29) 22.78 (23) 17.32 (58)

   IM International Large Cap Core Equity (MF) Median 8.50 22.06 -15.69 24.43 1.27 -2.75 -5.87 20.29 18.55

Asset Allocation & Performance

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Page 23



Asset Allocation & Performance

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Allocation

Market
Value

$
%

Performance(%)

YTD 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

American Funds SmallCap World Fund (RSLDX) 9,015,541 3.0 37.73 (26) 31.08 (17) -9.50 (22) 27.09 (37) 5.90 (69) N/A N/A N/A N/A

   MSCI World Small Cap (Net) 15.96 (63) 26.19 (52) -13.86 (56) 22.66 (70) 12.71 (33) -0.31 (55) 1.90 (26) 32.38 (40) 17.55 (61)

   IM Global SMID Cap Equity (MF) Median 24.11 26.75 -12.45 25.87 8.55 0.79 -1.61 29.90 19.64

DFA Emerging Markets Small Cap (DEMSX) 2,528,989 0.8 13.80 (68) 14.89 (79) -17.56 (62) 35.26 (51) 10.92 (32) -8.70 (19) 3.00 (10) -1.38 (50) 24.44 (11)

   MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap (Net) 19.29 (42) 11.51 (89) -18.59 (71) 33.84 (58) 2.28 (85) -6.85 (11) 1.01 (17) 1.04 (32) 22.22 (17)

   IM Emerging Markets Equity (MF) Median 17.49 20.06 -16.39 35.37 8.35 -13.66 -2.92 -1.42 18.78

Fixed Income & Other

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index (VBTLX) 7,207,387 2.4 7.72 (65) 8.71 (53) -0.03 (20) 3.56 (53) 2.60 (63) 0.40 (31) 5.89 (31) -2.14 (58) 4.15 (82)

   Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 7.51 (72) 8.72 (53) 0.01 (18) 3.54 (54) 2.65 (61) 0.55 (20) 5.97 (26) -2.02 (53) 4.21 (81)

   IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF) Median 8.19 8.76 -0.63 3.59 2.86 0.09 5.55 -1.98 5.99

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond (MWTIX) 12,268,118 4.0 9.12 (26) 9.09 (39) 0.16 (12) 3.43 (60) 2.46 (71) 0.29 (38) 5.99 (25) 0.50 (2) 11.55 (1)

   Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate Index 7.51 (72) 8.72 (53) 0.01 (18) 3.54 (54) 2.65 (61) 0.55 (20) 5.97 (26) -2.02 (53) 4.21 (81)

   IM U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF) Median 8.19 8.76 -0.63 3.59 2.86 0.09 5.55 -1.98 5.99

BlackRock High Yield Bond (BHYIX) 4,507,709 1.5 5.79 (39) 15.30 (15) -2.86 (48) 8.20 (13) 13.93 (44) -4.04 (54) 3.38 (12) 9.30 (12) 17.12 (17)

   ICE BofAML High Yield Master II 6.17 (31) 14.41 (32) -2.27 (32) 7.48 (25) 17.49 (5) -4.64 (64) 2.50 (22) 7.42 (30) 15.58 (33)

   IM U.S. High Yield Bonds (MF) Median 5.28 13.51 -2.91 6.65 13.49 -3.85 1.49 6.61 14.72

DFA Real Estate (DFREX) 3,049,692 1.0 -5.04 (60) 28.10 (43) -2.99 (8) 5.71 (42) 8.38 (20) 3.24 (41) 31.11 (20) 1.39 (56) 17.48 (34)

   FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs -5.12 (61) 28.66 (38) -4.04 (17) 8.67 (16) 8.63 (19) 2.83 (53) 28.03 (70) 2.86 (22) 19.70 (13)

   IM Real Estate Sector (MF) Median -4.23 27.38 -5.75 5.20 6.28 2.91 29.43 1.64 16.89

Vantage Trust PLUS Fund R10 47,105,931 15.5 2.22 (36) 2.45 (61) 2.27 (29) 2.12 (18) 1.98 (29) 2.03 (15) 2.07 (23) 2.27 (18) 2.72 (28)

   ICE BofAML 3 Month U.S. T-Bill 0.67 (100) 2.28 (95) 1.87 (85) 0.86 (100) 0.33 (100) 0.05 (100) 0.04 (100) 0.07 (93) 0.11 (100)

   IM U.S. GIC/Stable Value (SA+CF) Median 2.12 2.51 2.14 1.83 1.83 1.70 1.70 1.60 2.41

Target Date Funds

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income (TPILX) 1,007,525 0.3 10.93 (16) 15.03 (23) -3.90 (67) 11.84 (6) 5.89 (24) 0.10 (3) 4.38 (30) 9.69 (8) 11.34 (6)

   Dow Jones Global Conservative Index 8.05 (78) 8.13 (99) -0.62 (2) 5.73 (95) 3.01 (92) -0.63 (22) 3.86 (51) 1.41 (85) 5.44 (93)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target Today (MF) Median 9.49 13.31 -3.57 8.85 5.07 -1.42 3.87 5.29 8.84

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 (TCTPX) 2,056,643 0.7 11.01 (24) 15.36 (14) -4.09 (73) 12.52 (2) 6.06 (50) 0.24 (3) 4.44 (38) 11.84 (8) 12.43 (5)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2010 Index 8.07 (96) 8.22 (100) -0.68 (1) 6.07 (100) 3.33 (95) -0.72 (21) 4.20 (47) 3.00 (92) 6.40 (93)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2010 (MF) Median 10.43 14.19 -3.58 10.24 6.06 -1.20 4.11 8.67 9.78

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 (TCFPX) 3,404,327 1.1 11.68 (39) 16.36 (33) -4.60 (73) 13.75 (6) 6.28 (57) 0.18 (4) 4.63 (47) 13.72 (13) 13.35 (6)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2015 Index 8.30 (91) 9.54 (100) -1.28 (1) 7.59 (100) 4.51 (91) -0.97 (35) 4.48 (50) 5.49 (83) 7.65 (94)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2015 (MF) Median 11.40 15.31 -3.90 11.40 6.40 -1.29 4.47 10.42 10.81

Page 24



Asset Allocation & Performance

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Allocation

Market
Value

$
%

Performance(%)

YTD 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 (TCWPX) 7,636,443 2.5 12.24 (33) 17.59 (25) -5.26 (73) 15.35 (4) 6.52 (45) 0.27 (1) 4.62 (53) 16.49 (12) 14.37 (5)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2020 Index 8.63 (83) 12.00 (91) -2.33 (3) 9.88 (82) 5.27 (81) -1.04 (36) 4.81 (46) 9.05 (72) 9.23 (88)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2020 (MF) Median 10.90 15.97 -4.52 12.69 6.36 -1.44 4.72 11.84 11.53

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 (TCQPX) 10,218,499 3.4 13.34 (32) 19.29 (26) -6.23 (78) 17.19 (3) 6.87 (50) 0.22 (1) 4.73 (66) 19.11 (17) 15.49 (7)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2025 Index 9.62 (83) 14.38 (92) -3.22 (4) 12.02 (83) 6.39 (68) -1.11 (38) 5.14 (52) 12.84 (76) 10.94 (89)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2025 (MF) Median 12.13 18.18 -5.23 14.95 6.87 -1.37 5.19 15.85 13.00

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 (TCHPX) 13,910,739 4.6 14.24 (32) 21.13 (30) -7.18 (75) 19.02 (4) 7.22 (54) 0.13 (4) 4.68 (65) 21.87 (12) 16.29 (7)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2030 Index 10.88 (79) 17.06 (87) -4.43 (9) 14.64 (78) 7.50 (41) -1.21 (41) 5.50 (42) 16.59 (62) 12.56 (73)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2030 (MF) Median 12.86 20.08 -6.32 16.92 7.30 -1.47 5.18 17.87 13.71

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 (TCYPX) 17,910,369 5.9 15.15 (38) 22.86 (32) -8.12 (83) 20.88 (6) 7.40 (61) 0.10 (6) 4.53 (71) 24.51 (8) 17.19 (5)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2035 Index 12.15 (84) 19.70 (88) -5.80 (15) 16.99 (78) 8.49 (25) -1.61 (52) 5.80 (38) 19.90 (66) 13.92 (67)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2035 (MF) Median 14.15 22.26 -7.26 18.72 7.75 -1.53 5.40 20.78 14.75

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 (TCZPX) 12,000,486 3.9 16.11 (33) 24.52 (26) -9.11 (86) 22.69 (1) 7.65 (58) -0.06 (8) 4.49 (70) 26.09 (4) 17.38 (4)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2040 Index 13.28 (70) 22.03 (74) -6.94 (23) 18.97 (65) 9.30 (15) -1.94 (60) 6.03 (32) 22.38 (44) 14.88 (52)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2040 (MF) Median 14.74 23.63 -7.97 19.74 7.95 -1.66 5.38 21.61 14.92

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 (TTFPX) 8,064,785 2.7 17.14 (28) 25.73 (19) -9.78 (93) 23.45 (2) 7.85 (61) -0.01 (8) 4.48 (71) 26.07 (4) 17.32 (5)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2045 Index 14.18 (63) 23.71 (67) -7.80 (38) 20.36 (59) 9.85 (7) -2.15 (71) 6.16 (30) 23.71 (36) 15.32 (55)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2045 (MF) Median 15.38 24.61 -8.19 20.65 8.15 -1.65 5.55 23.07 15.47

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 (TCLPX) 3,631,761 1.2 17.34 (27) 25.93 (19) -9.93 (90) 23.76 (2) 7.99 (54) 0.05 (7) 4.47 (74) 25.92 (8) 17.43 (7)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2050 Index 14.78 (58) 24.69 (50) -8.29 (44) 21.02 (46) 10.10 (10) -2.23 (67) 6.19 (31) 23.89 (37) 15.35 (55)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2050 (MF) Median 15.54 24.67 -8.54 20.80 8.10 -1.63 5.61 23.08 15.47

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 (TTRPX) 1,428,601 0.5 17.43 (29) 26.21 (18) -10.10 (94) 24.07 (3) 8.16 (53) 0.00 (9) 4.39 (71) 26.07 (8) 17.42 (3)

   Dow Jones Global Target 2055 Index 15.03 (59) 24.89 (49) -8.37 (46) 21.06 (52) 10.11 (6) -2.23 (71) 6.19 (35) 23.89 (40) 15.35 (59)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2055 (MF) Median 15.65 24.85 -8.48 21.12 8.25 -1.67 5.43 23.21 15.60

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 (TLXPX) 569,396 0.2 17.57 (27) 26.47 (20) -10.27 (92) 24.29 (2) 8.27 (37) 0.03 (9) N/A N/A N/A

   Dow Jones Global Target 2060 Index 15.03 (61) 24.89 (60) -8.37 (46) 21.06 (60) 10.11 (4) -2.23 (88) 6.11 (N/A) 23.89 (N/A) 15.35 (N/A)

   IM Mixed-Asset Target 2060+ (MF) Median 15.99 25.08 -8.66 21.30 7.86 -1.01 N/A N/A N/A

Page 25



Asset Allocation & Performance

457 Total Fund

As of December 31, 2020

Allocation

Market
Value

$
%

Performance(%)

YTD 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Brokerage & Loan Fund

TIAA-CREF Self Directed 856,475 0.3

Loan Fund 6,034,346 2.0

Page 26



Asset Class 2060+ 2055 2050 2045 2040 2035 2030 2025 2020 2015 2010 Retirement

Equity Range

Maximum 100% 100% 100% 95% 95% 90% 85% 75% 65% 55% 45% 45%

Minimum 50% 50% 50% 45% 45% 40% 35% 25% 15% 10% 5% 5%

Fixed Income Range

Maximum 20% 20% 30% 35% 40% 50% 55% 65% 70% 75% 80% 85%

Minimum 0% 0% 0% 5% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 35% 40% 45%

Cash Range

Maximum 20% 20% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 35% 35% 35% 35%

Minimum 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Other Range

Maximum 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20%

Minimum 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Target Date Universe 61 54 55 52 54 54 51 56 54 37 38 39

Morningstar Definitions:

1. Cash - The percentage of the fund's assets in cash.  This figure is calculated separately for the short and long positions of the portfolio, and the sum of the asset allocation of each will not necessarily equal 100%.  

2. Other - The percentage of the fund's assets in other instruments. This figure is calculated separately for the short and long positions of the portfolio, and the sum of the asset allocation of each will not necessarily equal 100%.

3. Target Date Universe - Based on the number of unique glide paths in the Morningstar Target Date Universe. Only one share class is selected to represent the fund manager. 

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Inst
Target Date Fund Universe Ranges

December 31, 2020

Page 27



Asset Class 2060 2055 2050 2045 2040 2035 2030 2025 2020 2015 2010 Retirement

Total Equity 92% 91% 90% 88% 79% 70% 61% 53% 45% 40% 35% 35%

Domestic Equity 63% 62% 61% 60% 54% 48% 42% 36% 31% 27% 24% 24%

International Equity 22% 22% 22% 21% 18% 15% 13% 10% 7% 6% 4% 4%

Emerging Equity 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7%

Total Fixed Income 2% 3% 5% 6% 14% 22% 30% 38% 46% 51% 55% 55%

Domestic Bonds 2% 3% 3% 5% 11% 17% 24% 31% 37% 41% 45% 45%

International Bonds 1% 1% 1% 2% 3% 5% 6% 7% 9% 9% 10% 10%

Cash 2% 2% 2% 2% 3% 3% 4% 4% 5% 5% 5% 5%

Other 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%

Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 99% 99% 99% 99% 99% 99%

Terminal Equity Date:

Active/Passive/Blend Allocation:

Morningstar Definitions:

1. Cash - The percentage of the fund's assets in cash.  This figure is calculated separately for the short and long positions of the portfolio, and the sum of the asset allocation of each will not necessarily equal 100%.  

2. Other - The percentage of the fund's assets in other instruments. This figure is calculated separately for the short and long positions of the portfolio, and the sum of the asset allocation of each will not necessarily equal 100%.

Active

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Inst
Target Date Fund Asset Allocation

December 31, 2020

30 years after Retirement

Page 28



TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Inst
Target Date Fund Asset Allocation Graph

December 31, 2020

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2060 2055 2050 2045 2040 2035 2030 2025 2020 2015 2010 Retirement

Ta
rg

et
 D

at
e 

Fu
nd

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

Domestic Equity International Equity Emerging Equity Domestic Bonds International Bonds Cash Other

Page 29



1. Industry Range (Gray Bar) - Represents the equity allocation range of the Target Date Funds in the universe.

2. Industry Average - The average equity allocation of the investments included in the universe.

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Inst
Target Date Fund Equity Glide Path Ranges

December 31, 2020

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2060 2055 2050 2045 2040 2035 2030 2025 2020 2015 2010 Retirement

TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Inst Industry Average

Page 30



Fort Worth 457(b)
Fiduciary Documentation
As of December 31, 2020

Quarterly 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Review of plan investments and compliance with investment 
policy statement

   

Follow required procedures, including documentation of all 
meetings and decisions

   

Review performance of providers    

Periodically

Review QDIA selection  

Allocation fund (Target Date or Risk-based) analysis  

Investment policy statement review
Approved February 

2020


Employee education review    

Plan recordkeeping & administration services review    

Fee analysis    

Other Projects

Fiduciary Module    

CARES Act 

Small Balance Cash-out 

Large Cap Value Search 

Page 31



2020 Fiduciary Education
Financial Factors in Selecting Plan Investments

as of December 31, 2020

On October 30, 2020 the Department of Labor (DOL) issued their final rule in response to requests
for fiduciary guidance related to recent trends involving ESG (environmental, social, governance)
investing. While the final rule does not reference ESG specifically, it does clearly state that
“fiduciaries must evaluate investments and investment courses of action based solely on pecuniary
(financial) factors.”

Under the final rule:
 duty of loyalty prohibits fiduciaries from subordinating the interests of participants to

unrelated objectives and bars them from sacrificing investment return or taking on
additional investment risk to promote non-pecuniary goals.

 if a fiduciary cannot distinguish between alternative investments on the basis of pecuniary
factors and the fiduciary chooses one of the investments on the basis of a non-pecuniary
factor, the fiduciary must document why pecuniary factors alone did not provide a sufficient
basis to select the investment.

 the preamble of the final rule encourages fiduciaries to break ties using their best judgment
on the basis of pecuniary factors alone.

Fiduciaries need to be in compliance with most pieces of the final rule by the beginning of 2021,
but plans will have until April 30, 2022 to make any necessary changes to qualified default
investment alternatives (QDIAs) that currently may consider non-pecuniary factors.

For educational purposes only. Not intended to provide legal or tax advice. Information presented represents a general overview,
is not exhaustive and is only accurate as of the date of distribution and may not reflect future interpretations or guidance.

Source: DOL 29 CFR 2550.404a-1

Page 32



2020 Fiduciary Education
Summary of Education Modules

as of December 31, 2020

For educational purposes only. Not intended to provide legal or tax advice. Information presented represents a general overview,
is not exhaustive and is only accurate as of the date of distribution and may not reflect future interpretations or guidance.

During the past year, our education modules have covered a broad set of topics including two
significant pieces of legislation, safe harbor protections, QDIAs, private equity in DC plans, and a
review of Investment Policy Statements (IPS).

Page 33



2020 Fiduciary Education
Reviewing Forfeitures & Expense Accounts

as of December 31, 2020

For educational purposes only. Not intended to provide legal or tax advice. Information presented represents a general overview,
is not exhaustive and is only accurate as of the date of distribution and may not reflect future interpretations or guidance.

For clients that have plan forfeitures and/or expense accounts, fiduciaries should review and
document any actions taken on a regular basis.

Plan Forfeitures
 Forfeitures refer to the non-vested portion of a participant’s employer contribution

account at the time they separate from employment.

 Fiduciaries should verify if any forfeitures need to be processed and spend the forfeiture
account balance based on plan provisions (i.e., used to offset or reduce current or future
contributions, reallocate as additional contributions, or pay eligible plan expenses).

Expense Accounts
 Expense accounts give the ability to pay eligible plan-related expenses from plan assets.

 Fiduciaries should have a procedure for spending any surplus amounts that remain in the
account.

In addition, fiduciaries should regularly review the participant usage and associated expenses of
other plan features such as managed accounts, self-directed brokerage, and loans.

Page 34



2020 Fiduciary Education
Contribution Limits

as of December 31, 2020

Source: IRS Notice 2020-79 and Revenue Procedure 2020-32 

For educational purposes only. Not intended to provide legal or tax advice. Information presented represents a general overview,
is not exhaustive and is only accurate as of the date of distribution and may not reflect future interpretations or guidance.

2019 2020 2021

Elective Deferrals - 401(k), 403(b), and Most 457 Plans $19,000 $19,500 $19,500

Catch-up Contribution $6,000 $6,500 $6,500

DC Plan Combined Annual Contribution Limit $56,000 $57,000 $58,000

Defined Benefit Annual Benefit Limit $225,000 $230,000 $230,000

Highly Compensated Employee Threshold $125,000 $130,000 $130,000

Top Heavy Key Employee Dollar Limit $180,000 $185,000 $185,000

SIMPLE Plan Contribution Limit $13,000 $13,500 $13,500

SIMPLE Plan Catch-up $3,000 $3,000 $3,000

IRA Contribution Limit $6,000 $6,000 $6,000

IRA Catch-Up $1,000 $1,000 $1,000

HSA Contribution Limit, Single $3,500 $3,550 $3,600

HSA Contribution Limit, Non-Single $7,000 $7,100 $7,200

Page 35



Report Statistics 
Definitions and Descriptions 

  
 
 Active Return - Arithmetic difference between the manager’s performance and the designated benchmark return over a specified time period. 
 
 Alpha - A measure of the difference between a portfolio's actual performance and its expected return based on its level of risk as determined by beta. It determines the portfolio's 

non-systemic return, or its historical performance not explained by movements of the market. 
 
 Beta - A measure of the sensitivity of a portfolio to the movements in the market. It is a measure of the portfolio's systematic risk. 
 
 Consistency - The percentage of quarters that a product achieved a rate of return higher than that of its benchmark. Higher consistency indicates the manager has contributed more to the 

product’s performance. 
 
 Distributed to Paid In (DPI) - The ratio of money distributed to Limited Partners by the fund, relative to contributions.  It is calculated by dividing cumulative distributions by paid in capital.  This multiple 

shows the investor how much money they got back.  It is a good measure for evaluating a fund later in its life because there are more distributions to measure against. 
 
 Down Market Capture - The ratio of average portfolio performance over the designated benchmark during periods of negative returns. A lower value indicates better product performance 
 
 Downside Risk - A measure similar to standard deviation that utilizes only the negative movements of the return series. It is calculated by taking the standard deviation of the negative 

quarterly set of returns. A higher factor is indicative of a riskier product. 
 
 Excess Return - Arithmetic difference between the manager’s performance and the risk-free return over a specified time period. 
 
 Excess Risk - A measure of the standard deviation of a portfolio's performance relative to the risk free return. 
 
 Information Ratio - This calculates the value-added contribution of the manager and is derived by dividing the active rate of return of the portfolio by the tracking error. The higher the 

Information Ratio, the more the manager has added value to the portfolio. 
 
 Public Market Equivalent (PME) - Designs a set of analyses used in the Private Equity Industry to evaluate the performance of a Private Equity Fund against a public benchmark or index. 
 
 R-Squared - The percentage of a portfolio's performance that can be explained by the behavior of the appropriate benchmark. A high R-Squared means the portfolio's performance has 

historically moved in the same direction as the appropriate benchmark. 
 
 Return - Compounded rate of return for the period. 
 
 Sharpe Ratio - Represents the excess rate of return over the risk free return divided by the standard deviation of the excess return. The result is an absolute rate of return per unit of risk. A 

higher value demonstrates better historical risk-adjusted performance. 
 
 Standard Deviation - A statistical measure of the range of a portfolio's performance. It represents the variability of returns around the average return over a specified time period. 
 
 Total Value to Paid In (TVPI) - The ratio of the current value of remaining investments within a fund, plus the total value of all distributions to date, relative to the total amount of capital paid into the fund 

to date.  It is a good measure of performance before the end of a fund’s life 
 
 Tracking Error - This is a measure of the standard deviation of a portfolio's returns in relation to the performance of its designated market benchmark. 
 
 Treynor Ratio - Similar to Sharpe ratio but utilizes beta rather than excess risk as determined by standard deviation. It is calculated by taking the excess rate of return above the risk free 

rate divided by beta to derive the absolute rate of return per unit of risk. A higher value indicates a product has achieved better historical risk-adjusted performance. 
  
 Up Market Capture - The ratio of average portfolio performance over the designated benchmark during periods of positive returns. A higher value indicates better product performance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  

Page 36



 
Disclosures 

  
 
AndCo compiled this report for the sole use of the client for which it was prepared.  AndCo is responsible for evaluating the performance results of the Total Fund along with the investment advisors by comparing 
their performance with indices and other related peer universe data that is deemed appropriate.  AndCo uses the results from this evaluation to make observations and recommendations to the client. 
 
 
AndCo uses time-weighted calculations which are founded on standards recommended by the CFA Institute.  The calculations and values shown are based on information that is received from custodians.  AndCo 
analyzes transactions as indicated on the custodian statements and reviews the custodial market values of the portfolio.  As a result, this provides AndCo with a reasonable basis that the investment information 
presented is free from material misstatement.  This methodology of evaluating and measuring performance provides AndCo with a practical foundation for our observations and recommendations.  Nothing came to 
our attention that would cause AndCo to believe that the information presented is significantly misstated. 
 
 
This performance report is based on data obtained by the client’s custodian(s), investment fund administrator, or other sources believed to be reliable.  While these sources are believed to be reliable, the data 
providers are responsible for the accuracy and completeness of their statements. Clients are encouraged to compare the records of their custodian(s) to ensure this report fairly and accurately reflects their various 
asset positions. 
 
 
The strategies listed may not be suitable for all investors.  We believe the information provided here is reliable, but do not warrant its accuracy or completeness.  Past performance is not an indication of future 
performance.  Any information contained in this report is for informational purposes only and should not be construed to be an offer to buy or sell any securities, investment consulting, or investment management 
services. 
 
 
Additional information included in this document may contain data provided by from index databases, public economic sources and the managers themselves.   
 
 
This document may contain data provided by Bloomberg Barclays.   Bloomberg Barclays Index data provided by way of Barclays Live.   
 
 
This document may contain data provided by Standard and Poor’s.  Nothing contained within any document, advertisement or presentation from S&P Indices constitutes an offer of services in jurisdictions where 
S&P Indices does not have the necessary licenses. All information provided by S&P Indices is impersonal and is not tailored to the needs of any person, entity or group of persons. Any returns or performance 
provided within any document is provided for illustrative purposes only and does not demonstrate actual performance. Past performance is not a guarantee of future investment results.   
 
 
This document may contain data provided by MSCI, Inc.  Copyright MSCI, 2017.  Unpublished.  All Rights Reserved.  This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or 
redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create any financial instruments or products or any indices.  This information is provided on an “as is” basis and the user of this information assumes the entire 
risk of any use it may make or permit to be made of this information.  Neither MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any 
express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all 
warranties (including, without limitation, all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information.  
Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect, 
special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including, without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.   
 
 
This document may contain data provided by Russell Investment Group.  Russell Investment Group is the source owner of the data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related 
thereto.  The material may contain confidential information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited.  This is a user presentation of the data.  Russell Investment 
Group is not responsible for the formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in presentation thereof. 
 
 
This document may contain data provided by Morningstar.  All rights reserved.  Use of this content requires expert knowledge.  It is to be used by specialist institutions only.  The information contained herein: (1) is 
proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied, adapted or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete or timely.  Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are 
responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information, except where such damages or losses cannot be limited or excluded by law in your jurisdiction.  Past financial performance is not 
guarantee of future results. 
 
 
 
  

Page 37



CHICAGO   |   CLEVELAND   |   DALLAS   |   DETROIT   |   ORLANDO   |   PITTSBURGH   |   RENO

Clients first.



City of Fort Worth
457 Deferred Compensation Plan

Large Cap Value Equity Manager Analysis
December 31, 2020



Introduction

As of 12/31/2020

Purpose for this Manager Evaluation Report

Investment Options for this Manager Evaluation Report

Strategy Name

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Class Y (DRGYX)

Dodge & Cox Stock (DODGX)

MFS Value R6 (MEIKX)

Vanguard Equity Income Admiral (VEIRX)

Invesco Dividend Income R5 (FSIUX)

Vehicle Management Fee Investment Minimum

MF 0.65% None

MF

MF

MF

0.47% None

0.19% None

0.52% $2,500

0.67% $1,000,000MF

Dodge & Cox

Firm Name

BNY Mellon

MFS Investment Management

Vanguard Group, Inc.
Subadvisors: Wellington Management, Vanguard Group

Invesco Advisers, Inc.

The purpose of this search is to evaluate options for the potential replacement of Invesco Dividend Income.

1



As of 12/31/2020

Asset Class Overview

Benchmark and Peer Group

This US Large Cap Value search report will use the following benchmark and peer group:

Index – Russell 1000 Value: Consists of the stocks in the Russell 1000 Index with lower than average forecasted growth rates and lower price-to-book and price-to-earnings ratios. 

Morningstar Category - Large Value: Large Value portfolios invest primarily in big US companies that are less expensive or growing more slowly than other Large Cap stocks. Stocks in the top 70% of the capitalization of the US 
equity market are defined as Large Cap. Value is defined based on low valuations (low price ratios and high dividend yields) and slow growth (low growth rates for earnings, sales, book value, and cash flow).

The primary role of a US Large Cap Value strategy is to provide diversified exposure to the US stock market with a style tilt toward those names with attractive valuations. The value style factor has historically shown to perform well 
over long periods.  Stocks in the value space often demonstrate lower price volatility and higher dividend rates.  Active managers in the space typically look for mispricing in a stock’s valuation relative to its future business prospects. 
Within the portfolio, a Large Cap Value strategy is usually paired with a Large Cap Growth strategy to provide additional diversification across different economic environments.   

US Large Cap Value is typically defined as US-based companies with a market capitalization over $5 billion that have lower price-to-book and price-to-earnings ratios and lower forecasted growth rates.  The primary benchmark for 
strategies in this space is the Russell 1000 Value Index.  The index contains those stocks with lower than average price-to-book and price-to-earnings ratios and lower 3-yr forecasted growth rates within the Russell 1000 on Russell’s 
annual reconstitution day, typically calculated at the end of May.  The Financials sector dominates the index, accounting for over 25% of the weight by market cap. The Energy, Healthcare, Industrials, Consumer Staples, and 
Technology sectors also all have meaningful weights. The index contains approximately 700 individual names, but the largest companies by market cap dominate the index.  The weighted average market cap of the index typically 
exceeds $100 billion, while the median market cap is less than $10 billion.

Role within a Portfolio

Definition and Characteristics

2



Investment Option Comparison

3



Firm and Investment Option Information

Firm Information

Year Founded

US Headquarters Location

Number of Major Global Offices

Year Began Managing Ext. Funds

Firm AUM ($ M)

Ownership Type

Largest Owner (Name)

Employee Ownership (%)

Qualify as Emerging Manager?

1/1/1933

Boston, MA

3

1/1/1970

524,648

Subsidiary

BNY Mellon

2

No

1/1/1930

San Francisco, CA

2

1/1/1930

326,700

Independent

Not Disclosed

100

No

1/1/1924

Boston, MA

9

1/1/1924

608,000

Subsidiary

SunLife Financial

6

No

1/1/1975

Malvern, PA

12

1/1/1975

4,600,000

Mutual Company

Not Disclosed

0

No

BNY
Mellon

Dynamic
Value

Fund Y

Dodge &
Cox

Stock

MFS
Value

R6

Vanguard
Equity-Income

Adm

Strategy Information

Inception Date

Open/Closed

Primary Benchmark

Secondary Benchmark

Peer Universe

Outperformance Estimate (%)

Tracking Error Estimate (%)

Strategy AUM ($ M)

Strategy AUM as % Firm Assets

Estimated Capacity ($ M)

Investment Approach - Primary

Investment Approach - Secondary

1/1/1994

Open

Russell 1000 Value

None

US Large Cap Value

1-3

3-5

6,323

1

20,000

Bottom-up

Fundamental

1/4/1965

Open

Russell 1000 Value

S&P 500

US Large Cap Value

1-3

3-5

102,100

31

120,000

Bottom-up

Fundamental

2/1/1989

Open

Russell 1000 Value

None

US Large Cap Value

1-2

2-4

89,600

15

Limited Capacity

Bottom-up

Fundamental

3/31/1988

Open

Russell 1000 Value

FTSE High Dividend Yield

US Large Cap Value

1-2

2-4

40,200

1

50,000

Bottom-up

Hybrid

The source of data and figures provided is generally the respective managers.  Certain data represents AndCo's view and could differ from the manager's interpretation.  The most current AUM of each 
strategy may therefore differ from what is currently stated. 4



Firm and Investment Option Information

Team Information

Decision Making Structure

Number of Decision Makers

Names of Decision Makers

Date Began Managing Strategy

Date Began with Firm

Number of Products Managed by Team

Number of Investment Analysts

Investment Analyst Team Structure

PM-Led

1

B. Ferguson

2003

1997

4

22

Sector/Industry Specialists

Committee

9

9 Person Committee Team

1992-2021

1983-2009

5

27

Sector/Industry Specialists

PM-Led

2

N. Chitkara, K. Cannan

2006, 2019

1997, 2013

3

64

Sector/Industry Specialists

Multi-Manager

3

M. Reckmeyer, J. Stetler, B. Guo

2007, 2003, 2016

1994, 1982, 2007

18

70

Combination

BNY
Mellon

Dynamic
Value

Fund Y

Dodge &
Cox

Stock

MFS
Value

R6

Vanguard
Equity-Income

Adm

Portfolio Construction Information

Broad Style Category

Style Bias

Sector Constraint Type

Sector Constraints (%)

Typical Sector/s Overweight

Typical Sector/s Underweight

Typical Number of Holdings

Average Full Position Size (%)

Maximum Position Size (%)

Annual Typical Asset Turnover (%)

Annual Typical Name Turnover (%)

Maximum Cash Allocation (%)

Maximum Foreign Exposure (%)

Value

Relative Value

Benchmark Relative

+/-10

Financials

Utilities, Real Estate

65-100

+ 0.5 vs Index

5

50-100

60-80

5

0

Value

Traditional Value

None

None

Technology

Utilities, Real Estate

60-90

1-3

5

30-45

15-20

10

20

Value

Relative Value

None

None

Industrials

Energy, Utilities

80-100

1

5, 1.5x

20-40

10-20

2

10

Value

Dividend-Oriented

Benchmark Relative

+/-10

Consumer Staples

Financials

160-220

2-3

5

20-40

20-40

None

25

The source of data and figures provided is generally the respective managers.  Certain data represents AndCo's view and could differ from the manager's interpretation.  The most current AUM of each 
strategy may therefore differ from what is currently stated. 5



Current Portfolio Comparison

As of 12/31/2020

GICS SECTORS %

Energy %

Materials %

Industrials %

Consumer Discretionary %

Consumer Staples %

Healthcare %

Financials %

Information Technology %

Communication Services %

Utilities %

Real Estate %

5.38

7.43

12.78

5.92

4.24

14.22

28.57

11.88

2.63

6.37

0.58

8.21

1.47

9.34

2.70

1.15

16.21

28.60

19.31

13.01

0.00

0.00

1.99

3.93

17.65

1.66

7.23

19.63

26.23

10.79

3.86

6.68

0.36

4.34

3.15

10.68

4.29

13.69

18.32

20.52

10.54

5.76

7.66

1.05

4.94

4.07

10.31

9.47

21.51

10.33

14.05

3.10

5.02

14.45

2.75

4.58

4.73

13.11

7.68

7.44

13.81

19.52

9.73

9.51

5.46

4.43

MARKET CAPITALIZATION

Market Cap Giant %

Market Cap Large %

Market Cap Mid %

Market Cap Small %

Market Cap Micro %

15.93

47.24

31.96

4.87

0.00

23.86

47.20

26.18

1.90

0.00

30.72

56.53

11.46

0.00

0.00

36.77

43.95

15.48

1.53

0.05

31.68

34.77

18.36

9.02

1.18

27.36

39.89

27.94

4.80

0.00

CHARACTERISTICS

Average Market Cap (mil)

P/E Ratio (TTM)

P/B Ratio (TTM)

LT Earn Growth

Dividend Yield

ROE % (TTM)

49,046.96

22.70

2.09

8.63

2.03

10.07

70,547.75

20.14

1.68

7.85

2.31

7.45

93,337.52

23.74

2.82

7.40

2.32

20.67

94,335.12

20.33

2.51

5.98

3.08

21.66

51,371.69

20.34

2.14

5.33

3.45

20.28

62,821.09

21.81

2.27

9.70

2.41

13.10

COMPOSITION

# of Holdings

% Asset in Top 10 Holdings

Asset Alloc Cash %

Asset Alloc Equity %

Asset Alloc Bond %

Asset Alloc Other %

84

26.90

0.00

100.00

0.00

0.00

74

33.02

0.69

99.23

0.00

0.08

78

29.38

1.29

98.71

0.00

0.00

193

26.10

2.22

97.78

0.00

0.00

76

25.65

4.98

95.01

0.01

0.00

850

16.56

0.00

100.00

0.00

0.00

BNY
Mellon

Dynamic
Value

Fund Y

Dodge &
Cox

Stock

MFS
Value

R6

Vanguard
Equity-Income

Adm

Invesco
Dividend

Income
R5

Russell
1000
Value

TR USD

6



Historical Portfolio Characteristics Comparison

As of 12/31/2020

Historical Cash Allocation

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020
0.0

2.5

5.0

7.5

10.0

12.5

15.0

17.5

20.0

A
ss

et
 A

llo
c 

C
as

h 
%

 (
Lo

ng
)

Historical Portfolio Turnover

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020
0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0

80.0

100.0

120.0

T
ur

no
ve

r 
R

at
io

 %

Historical Number of Holdings

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020
0.0

50.0

100.0

150.0

200.0

250.0

# 
of

 H
ol

di
ng

s

Historical Percentage of Assets in Top 10 Holdings

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020
20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

40.0

45.0

50.0

%
 A

ss
et

 in
 T

op
 1

0 
H

ol
d

in
gs

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y Dodge & Cox Stock MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm Invesco Dividend Income R5

7



Historical Portfolio Characteristics Comparison

As of 12/31/2020

Historical Earnings Growth

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020
4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

LT
 E

ar
n 

G
ro

w
th

Historical Dividend Yield

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020
1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

D
iv

 Y
ld

Historical P/E Ratio

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020
10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

22.0

24.0

P
/E

 R
at

io

Historical P/B Ratio

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020
1.0

1.3

1.5

1.8

2.0

2.3

2.5

2.8

3.0

P
/B

 R
at

io

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y Dodge & Cox Stock MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm Invesco Dividend Income R5 Russell 1000 Value TR USD

8



Current and Historical Portfolio Region Exposure

As of 12/31/2020

Historical Non-US Portfolio Exposure

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

E
qu

ity
 C

ou
nt

ry
 N

on
-U

S
 %

 (
Lo

ng
)

Current Portfolio Region Allocation

BNY
Mellon

Dynamic
Value

Fund Y

Dodge &
Cox

Stock

MFS
Value

R6

Vanguard
Equity-Income

Adm

Invesco
Dividend

Income
R5

Russell
1000
Value

TR USD

Equity Country United States %

Equity Region North America %

Equity Region Latin America %

Equity Region United Kingdom %

Equity Region Europe dev %

Equity Region Europe emrg %

Equity Region Japan %

Equity Region Australasia %

Equity Region Asia dev %

Equity Region Asia emrg %

Equity Region Africa/Middle East %

Equity Region Developed %

Equity Region Emerging %

94.50

94.51

0.00

0.75

3.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.46

0.00

98.54

1.46

92.79

92.79

0.00

2.45

4.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00

91.57

92.23

0.00

1.91

4.81

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.05

0.00

98.95

1.05

94.66

95.23

0.00

1.56

2.95

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.26

0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00

84.70

86.04

0.00

3.68

10.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00

98.02

98.02

0.03

1.02

0.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.34

0.00

99.66

0.34

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y Dodge & Cox Stock MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm Invesco Dividend Income R5 Russell 1000 Value TR USD

9



Current and Historical Portfolio Style Comparison

As of 12/31/2020

Historical Value - Growth Score

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020
-100.0

-50.0

0.0

50.0

100.0

150.0

200.0

V
al

ue
-G

ro
w

th
 S

co
re

 (
L

on
g)

Historical Average Market Capitalization

2012 2014 2016 2018 2020
0.0

20,000.0

40,000.0

60,000.0

80,000.0

100,000.0

120,000.0

A
ve

ra
ge

 M
ar

ke
t C

ap
 (

m
il)

Style Allocation

BNY
Mellon

Dynamic
Value

Fund Y

Dodge &
Cox

Stock

MFS
Value

R6

Vanguard
Equity-Income

Adm

Invesco
Dividend

Income
R5

Russell
1000
Value

TR USD

Equity Style Large Value %

Equity Style Large Core %

Equity Style Large Growth %

Equity Style Mid Value %

Equity Style Mid Core %

Equity Style Mid Growth %

Equity Style Small Value %

Equity Style Small Core %

Equity Style Small Growth %

25.56

32.05

5.56

19.33

11.38

1.26

1.14

2.56

1.17

37.92

23.87

9.28

17.51

7.91

0.76

1.69

0.00

0.00

35.40

51.29

0.56

3.22

8.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

41.32

37.84

1.57

11.46

4.01

0.00

0.95

0.33

0.15

36.84

28.86

0.75

13.42

4.93

0.00

6.71

3.50

0.00

28.33

34.79

3.29

12.74

13.62

1.86

1.97

2.70

0.43

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y Dodge & Cox Stock MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm Invesco Dividend Income R5 Russell 1000 Value TR USD

10



Current and Historical Holdings Based Style Analysis

As of 12/31/2020

Current Portfolio Holdings-Style Map

M
ic

ro
S

m
al

l
M

id
La

rg
e

G
ia

nt

Deep-Val Core-Val Core Core-Grth High-Grth

Historical Holdings-Based Style Trail

Time Period: 1/31/2011 to 12/31/2020

M
ic

ro
S

m
al

l
M

id
La

rg
e

G
ia

nt

Deep-Val Core-Val Core Core-Grth High-Grth

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y Dodge & Cox Stock MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm Invesco Dividend Income R5 Russell 1000 Value TR USD

11



Quantitative Review

Returns are Net of Fees.

12



Trailing Performance

As of 12/31/2020

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Large Value

1 Year 2 Years 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years 6 Years 7 Years 8 Years 9 Years 10 Years
-8.0

-6.0

-4.0

-2.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

R
et

ur
n

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y Dodge & Cox Stock MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm Invesco Dividend Income R5 Russell 1000 Value TR USD

1 Year Rank 2 Years Rank 3 Years Rank 4 Years Rank 5 Years Rank 6 Years Rank 7 Years Rank 8 Years Rank 9 Years Rank 10 Years Rank

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Dodge & Cox Stock

MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Invesco Dividend Income R5

Russell 1000 Value TR USD

3.95 14.95 5.79 8.06 10.08 7.96 8.35 11.66 12.34 10.33

7.16 15.66 7.52 10.13 12.27 9.29 9.45 12.92 13.90 11.96

4.03 16.37 6.91 9.55 10.47 8.58 8.87 11.94 12.44 11.13

3.13 13.70 6.85 9.64 10.66 8.96 9.30 11.72 11.93 11.80

0.88 9.41 3.62 5.03 7.15 6.56 7.88 9.51 8.87 9.63

2.80 14.05 6.07 7.92 9.74 7.35 8.20 10.98 11.69 10.50

36 31 48 47 32 30 32 17 12 33

17 24 21 19 6 8 11 2 1 3

35 18 29 26 26 19 22 13 10 16

43 46 31 24 22 12 14 16 19 4

67 88 79 90 90 62 43 76 92 55

47 41 44 50 39 42 35 33 24 28

13



Calendar Year Performance

As of 12/31/2020

Peer Group (5-95%): Funds - U.S. - Large Value

YTD 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
-15.0

-10.0

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

40.0

45.0

R
et

ur
n

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y Dodge & Cox Stock MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm Invesco Dividend Income R5 Russell 1000 Value TR USD

YTD Rank 2020 Rank 2019 Rank 2018 Rank 2017 Rank 2016 Rank 2015 Rank 2014 Rank 2013 Rank 2012 Rank 2011 Rank

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Dodge & Cox Stock

MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Invesco Dividend Income R5

Russell 1000 Value TR USD

3.95 3.95 27.11 -10.39 15.17 18.54 -2.04 10.72 37.80 17.99 -6.23

7.16 7.16 24.83 -7.07 18.33 21.28 -4.49 10.40 40.55 22.01 -4.08

4.03 4.03 30.18 -9.78 17.86 14.25 -0.42 10.68 35.95 16.57 -0.05

3.13 3.13 25.35 -5.65 18.49 14.82 0.86 11.38 30.19 13.58 10.69

0.88 0.88 18.67 -7.07 9.37 16.09 3.67 16.14 21.61 3.85 16.71

2.80 2.80 26.54 -8.27 13.66 17.34 -3.83 13.45 32.53 17.51 0.39

36 36 30 75 64 16 31 58 7 17 89

17 17 58 31 25 5 69 63 3 3 81

35 35 7 69 30 53 14 59 14 33 51

43 43 51 21 24 45 7 46 66 67 4

67 67 96 31 95 31 1 3 96 99 1

47 47 35 44 78 22 59 16 39 21 47

14



Rolling Excess Return Analysis

As of 12/31/2020

Rolling Excess Returns

Time Period: 1/1/2011 to 12/31/2020

Rolling Window: 3 Years 3 Months shift     Calculation Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value TR USD

03 06 09 12

2015

03 06 09 12

2016

03 06 09 12

2017

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12
-12.5

-10.0

-7.5

-5.0

-2.5

0.0

2.5

5.0

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

Rolling Excess Return Rankings

Time Period: 1/1/2011 to 12/31/2020

Rolling Window: 3 Years 3 Months shift     Calculation Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value TR USD

1st to 25th Percentile 26th to Median 51st to 75th Percentile 76th to 100th Percentile

03 06 09 12

2015

03 06 09 12

2016

03 06 09 12

2017

03 06 09 12

2018

03 06 09 12

2019

03 06 09 12

2020

03 06 09 12
100.0

75.0

50.0

25.0

0.0

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y Dodge & Cox Stock MFS Value R6
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm Invesco Dividend Income R5 Russell 1000 Value TR USD

E
xc

es
s 

R
et

ur
n

15



Risk and Reward

As of 12/31/2020

Risk-Reward: 5-Year

Time Period: 1/1/2016 to 12/31/2020

Calculation Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value TR USD

Std Dev

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0

0.0

3.0

6.0

9.0

12.0

15.0

R
et

ur
n

Risk-Reward: 10-Year

Time Period: 1/1/2011 to 12/31/2020

Calculation Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value TR USD

Std Dev

0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

R
et

ur
n

Risk-Reward: 3-Year

Time Period: 1/1/2018 to 12/31/2020

Calculation Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value TR USD

Std Dev

0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 28.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

R
et

ur
n

Risk-Reward: 7-Year

Time Period: 1/1/2014 to 12/31/2020

Calculation Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value TR USD

Std Dev

0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

R
et

ur
n

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y Dodge & Cox Stock MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm Invesco Dividend Income R5 Russell 1000 Value TR USD

16



Up and Down Market Capture

As of 12/31/2020

Up and Down Market Capture: 5-Year

Time Period: 1/1/2016 to 12/31/2020

Calculation Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value TR USD

Down Capture Ratio

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0 140.0

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0

80.0

100.0

120.0

140.0

U
p 

C
ap

tu
re

 R
at

io

Up and Down Market Capture: 10-Year

Time Period: 1/1/2011 to 12/31/2020

Calculation Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value TR USD

Down Capture Ratio

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0 140.0

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0

80.0

100.0

120.0

140.0

U
p 

C
ap

tu
re

 R
at

io

Up and Down Market Capture: 3-Year

Time Period: 1/1/2018 to 12/31/2020

Calculation Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value TR USD

Down Capture Ratio

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0 140.0

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0

80.0

100.0

120.0

140.0

U
p 

C
ap

tu
re

 R
at

io

Up and Down Market Capture: 7-Year

Time Period: 1/1/2014 to 12/31/2020

Calculation Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value TR USD

Down Capture Ratio

0.0 20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.0 120.0 140.0

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0

80.0

100.0

120.0

140.0

U
p 

C
ap

tu
re

 R
at

io

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y Dodge & Cox Stock MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm Invesco Dividend Income R5 Russell 1000 Value TR USD

17



Multi Statistic Analysis

As of 12/31/2020

Information Ratio 3 Yr
-1.2

-1.0

-0.8

-0.6

-0.4

-0.2

-0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

Tracking Error 3 Yr
1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

5.5

6.0

6.5

7.0

7.5

8.0

8.5

Tra
ckin

g E
rror

Alpha 3 Yr
-5.5

-5.0

-4.5

-4.0

-3.5

-3.0

-2.5

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

Sharpe Ratio 3 Yr
-0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.5

Sha
rpe

 Ra
tio 

(ari
th)

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Dodge & Cox Stock

MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Invesco Dividend Income R5

Russell 1000 Value TR USD
Std Dev 3 Yr

14.5

15.0

15.5

16.0

16.5

17.0

17.5

18.0

18.5

19.0

19.5

20.0

20.5

21.0

21.5

22.0

22.5

23.0

23.5

24.0

Time Period: 1/1/2018 to 12/31/2020

Std Dev Rank
Sharpe

Ratio
Rank Alpha Rank

Information
Ratio

Rank
Tracking

Error
Rank

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Dodge & Cox Stock

MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Invesco Dividend Income R5

Russell 1000 Value TR USD

22.36 0.19 -0.44 -0.07 3.83

18.63 0.29 1.00 0.29 2.93

23.16 0.26 1.12 0.29 5.07

17.44 0.31 1.08 0.24 3.27

14.66 0.14 -1.41 -0.35 7.00

19.90 0.23 0.00 0.00

17 56 53 47 46

11 36 27 25 24

75 27 29 25 70

84 23 28 29 59

97 69 68 63 8

49 45 45 100

18



Multi Statistic Analysis

As of 12/31/2020

Information Ratio 5 Yr
-1.0

-0.9

-0.8

-0.7

-0.6

-0.5

-0.4

-0.3

-0.2

-0.1

-0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

Tracking Error 5 Yr
1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

5.5

6.0

6.5

7.0

7.5

Tra
ckin

g E
rror

Alpha 5 Yr
-3.5

-3.0

-2.5

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

Sharpe Ratio 5 Yr
0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.8

0.8

Sha
rpe

 Ra
tio 

(ari
th)

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Dodge & Cox Stock

MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Invesco Dividend Income R5

Russell 1000 Value TR USD
Std Dev 5 Yr

11.5

12.0

12.5

13.0

13.5

14.0

14.5

15.0

15.5

16.0

16.5

17.0

17.5

18.0

18.5

19.0

19.5

20.0

Time Period: 1/1/2016 to 12/31/2020

Std Dev Rank
Sharpe

Ratio
Rank Alpha Rank

Information
Ratio

Rank
Tracking

Error
Rank

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Dodge & Cox Stock

MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Invesco Dividend Income R5

Russell 1000 Value TR USD

18.46 0.48 -0.39 0.09 3.82

19.16 0.58 1.41 0.51 5.00

15.15 0.61 1.25 0.27 2.70

14.15 0.67 1.83 0.30 3.11

11.84 0.50 -0.02 -0.39 6.63

16.26 0.53 0.00 0.00

15 55 54 32 41

8 27 20 11 22

76 21 23 21 73

84 14 16 19 60

99 49 46 70 8

50 41 45 100

19



Multi Statistic Analysis

As of 12/31/2020

Information Ratio 7 Yr
-1.0

-0.9

-0.8

-0.7

-0.6

-0.5

-0.4

-0.3

-0.2

-0.1

-0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

Tracking Error 7 Yr
1.8

2.0

2.3

2.5

2.8

3.0

3.3

3.5

3.8

4.0

4.3

4.5

4.8

5.0

5.3

5.5

5.8

6.0

6.3

6.5

6.8

Tra
ckin

g E
rror

Sharpe Ratio 7 Yr
0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.7

Sha
rpe

 Ra
tio 

(ari
th)

Alpha 7 Yr
-3.5

-3.0

-2.5

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Dodge & Cox Stock

MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Invesco Dividend Income R5

Russell 1000 Value TR USD
Std Dev 7 Yr

10.5

11.0

11.5

12.0

12.5

13.0

13.5

14.0

14.5

15.0

15.5

16.0

16.5

17.0

17.5

18.0

Time Period: 1/1/2014 to 12/31/2020

Std Dev Rank
Sharpe

Ratio
Rank Alpha Rank

Information
Ratio

Rank
Tracking

Error
Rank

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Dodge & Cox Stock

MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Invesco Dividend Income R5

Russell 1000 Value TR USD

17.43 0.49 0.43 0.27

16.89

4.64

0.44 -0.47 0.04 3.63

14.15 0.57 1.03 0.26 2.60

13.23 0.64 1.79 0.38 2.92

10.90 0.65 1.89 -0.05 6.66

14.88 0.49 0.00 0.00

14 53 52 32 41

8 37 32 16 21

74 21 23 16 73

85 10 11 10 61

99 9 10 39 5

51 36 41 100

20



Multi Statistic Analysis

As of 12/31/2020

Information Ratio 10 Yr
-1.0

-0.9

-0.8

-0.7

-0.6

-0.5

-0.4

-0.3

-0.2

-0.1

-0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

Tracking Error 10 Yr
1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

5.5

6.0

6.5

7.0

7.5

8.0

8.5

Tra
ckin

g E
rror

Alpha 10 Yr
-3.5

-3.0

-2.5

-2.0

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

Sharpe Ratio 10 Yr
0.4

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.9

1.0

Sha
rpe

 Ra
tio 

(ari
th)

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Dodge & Cox Stock

MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Invesco Dividend Income R5

Russell 1000 Value TR USD
Std Dev 10 Yr

10.0

10.5

11.0

11.5

12.0

12.5

13.0

13.5

14.0

14.5

15.0

15.5

16.0

16.5

17.0

Time Period: 1/1/2011 to 12/31/2020

Std Dev Rank
Sharpe

Ratio
Rank Alpha Rank

Information
Ratio

Rank
Tracking

Error
Rank

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Dodge & Cox Stock

MFS Value R6

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Invesco Dividend Income R5

Russell 1000 Value TR USD

16.46 0.59 -1.16 -0.05 3.77

16.50 0.69 0.36 0.35 4.18

12.42 0.90 2.47 0.40 3.28

13.77 0.76 1.01 0.26 2.41

10.09 0.89 3.03 -0.11 8.26

14.28 0.69 0.00 0.00

9 65 67 31 36

9 34 31 8 26

67 19 21 10 77

88 4 5 6 46

99 5 2 37 2

55 32 37 100

21



Investment Option Narratives

22



As of 12/31/2020

BNY Mellon Dynamic Value Fund Y

Strategy Overview Recommendation Summary

The strategy follows a classic, bottom-up, fundamental approach. The Mellon U.S. Dynamic LCV team believes 
that successful investing is achieved through a three-fold philosophy: a) focus on equity securities with attractive 
valuations relative to the market, sector and stock history, while avoiding value traps by marrying traditional 
valuation measures with companies that exhibit business improvement, b) use proprietary, unbiased research 
resources to identify opportunities that are underappreciated and/or not fully understood, and c) employ risk 
controls at all levels of the portfolio construction process to minimize unintended exposures and ensure 
performance is driven by stock selection.

The investment team periodically reviews all potential securities to create a working list of roughly 20 to 30 
portfolio addition candidates. They use quantitative screens to source ideas, while also employing qualitative 
screens to uncover potential opportunities not yet reflected in quantitative data. Once the working list is 
established, the dedicated team takes responsibility for conducting fundamental research on those names 
consistent with their sector coverage. Many research inputs are utilized, including Mellon's centralized research 
team consisting of over 20 investment professionals. The work culminates in a written recommendation to PM 
Brian Ferguson that includes up and down price targets and the related investment thesis incorporating 
valuation, fundamental and business improvement ideas. The dedicated analysts ultimately recommend 
individual stocks with attractive risk/reward characteristics. Ferguson makes the final determination as to 
whether a security is added to the portfolio in addition to its weighting.

The strategy will typically include 65 to 100 holdings with a maximum single-stock weight of 5%. Sector weights 
are maintained at a maximum +/- 10% relative to the representative sector weight in the index. The strategy will 
remain fully invested at all times with cash levels typically no greater than 1%. Portfolio turnover is typically 
within a range of 50-100%.

We consider the “all weather” nature of Mellon U.S. Dynamic Large Cap Value to be differentiating, as lead PM 
Brian Ferguson has successfully outperformed the benchmark and peer group median in most years since
taking over the strategy in 2003, regardless of whether value, momentum or quality is leading the market. The 
strategy invests solely in U.S. based companies, is fairly diversified, and possesses solid risk controls. Its active 
share tends to fall within the 65-75% range and the team sets active positon sizes relative to the Russell 1000 
Value Index with every stock either zero weight or overweight relative to the index. The investment team has 
remained stable over time and has consistently adhered to strategy’s “value with a catalyst” approach that 
combines both quantitative screening and in-depth fundamental research. We consider Mellon U.S. Dynamic 
Large Cap Value to be appropriate as a core large cap value option for most client types. For clients that do not 
qualify for the strategy’s lower priced separate account or collective investment fund, we support BNY Mellon 
Dynamic Value, the firm’s mutual fund vehicle.

Lead PM Brian Ferguson has served as the key decision-maker for Mellon U.S. Dynamic U.S. Large Cap Value 
since 2003. John Bailer and David Intoppa serve as co-managers with Bailer being the lead on Mellon's Equity 
Income and High Dividend strategies. Each PM serves in a dual analyst role with Ferguson overseeing Health 
Care and Financials, Bailer covering Consumer Discretionary, Consumer Staples, Technology and 
Telecommunications and Intoppa having oversight on Energy, Industrials Materials and Utilities. A centralized 
research group, which includes more than 15 U.S-focused research analysts organized by sector, also supports 
the team.

The emphasis on stock selection and the all-weather nature of the historical performance results in an 
unpredictable return pattern. For instance, the strategy boasts a historical downside capture ratio of 
approximately 103% for a large portion of its existence, which indicates a beta profile of close to 1, but the path 
to achieving that figure has been inconsistent. In the last four down calendar years (2007, 2008, 2011 and 
2015), the strategy has either significantly underperformed (2011) or greatly outperformed (2007). In 2008 and 
2013, the strategy was slightly better than the benchmark, but only on a gross-of-fees basis. Similarly, the 
strategy has done very well in strong up markets (2013), but also lagged in 2014, a double-digit return year led 
by lower volatility stocks. While we expect the strategy to outperform over extended periods of time, a client’s 
inception point may determine their patience level, should it perform poorly from the onset of funding.

Team Overview Points to Consider

The Mellon U.S. Dynamic Large Cap Value team was previously part of The Boston Company Asset 
Management (TBC). TBC was founded and registered with the SEC in 1970. The firm, specializing in 
fundamental equity management, was previously an independently operated subsidiary of The BNY Mellon
Corporation (NYSE: BK). On November 13, 2017, BNY Mellon Investment Management announced its intent to 
combine Mellon Capital Management Corporation (Mellon Capital), Standish Mellon Asset Management 
Company LLC (Standish) and TBC to form a specialist multi-asset investment manager overseeing more than 
$500 billion in assets. The merger became effective February 1, 2018 and the combined company rebranded as 
Mellon Investments Corporation on January 2, 2019.

Given the team's focus on stock-selection, the portfolio has been able to perform well in multiple market 
environments. There are periods, typically short-term in nature, when stock performance does not reward 
attractive valuations and business improvement.  It is during these periods that the strategy may lag. This 
occurred in 2006 when the team started to reduce its financials weight as the sector continued to outperform. 
However, this reversed in 2007 and benefitted relative performance.

The strategy’s risk-controlled, yet active approach has contributed to tracking error in the 3-5% range that we 
expect to continue. The portfolio has historically underweighted yield-oriented sectors (Real Estate and Utilities), 
while maintaining a modest overweight in the financials sector.

Mellon U.S. Dynamic Large Cap Value has historically struggled on a relative basis in periods with short-term 
bursts of upward or downward momentum-driven price action without fundamental support. In addition, we 
would expect the strategy to underperform in periods driven by deep value cyclicals and/or high dividend 
yielders.

Firm Overview Expectations

For strategy narratives presented, all data represents AndCo's view and may differ from the manager's interpretation.

23



As of 12/31/2020

Dodge & Cox Stock

Dodge & Cox’s philosophy is built on traditional valuation investment principles that have been employed since 
the founding of the firm. The firm believes if the team conducts intense, bottom-up company research and builds 
a diversified portfolio of stocks trading at a substantial discount to their long-term profit opportunities, investors 
will gain a solid premium over a three- to five-year period.

The process begins with the industry analysts’ idea generation, which can come from a variety of sources 
including, but not limited to: industry conferences, news, industry publications, valuation screens, annual reports 
and company management teams. For stocks of interest, research analysts will build cash flow, balance sheet 
and income statement models forecasted out three-to-five years. To assist with model forecasting, analysts visit 
each company and meet with the management teams. In addition, he/she talks with competitors, customers and 
suppliers to develop a 360-degree assessment of the company. The investment process is collegial/collaborative 
so analysts and portfolio managers are engaged in communication throughout. Prior to presenting a stock to the  
IPC, analysts vet stock ideas within one of four super sector committees (Technology,  Media & Telecom, Health 
Care/Consumer, Finance/REITs and  Industrials/Materials/Energy). The IPC has final decision-making authority 
on buys and sells and on final portfolio construction. Sales typically occur when stock prices reflect a more 
optimistic outlook than D&C’s expectations or due to deteriorating long-term fundamentals.

The fund typically holds 60-90 stocks, with cash below 5% in most market conditions. Average annual portfolio 
turnover is low, typically 15-20%. The strategy is broadly diversified relative to the S&P 500 Index sectors, 
although typically maintains a pro-cyclical tilt and is underweight the yield-oriented sectors (Utilities, REITs).

We believe D&C Stock possesses several key differentiators and recommend the strategy as a core large cap 
value offering for both participant-directed accounts and plan sponsor-directed accounts. First, management has 
adhered to same long-term, value oriented process since the fund’s inception in 1965. Second, we like the firm’s 
structure and focus. D&C is 100% employee-owned and the firm manages three equity strategies (Stock,
International and Global) that follow the same investment philosophy. Third, the IPC’s experience and tenure is a 
testament to the firm’s collegial culture. Most of D&C’s employees spend their entire careers at the firm and 
employee turnover is low (sub 5%) relative to peers. While we expect D&C Stock to generate solid excess 
returns over the long-term, we acknowledge the strategy’s higher beta profile and recommend the strategy only 
for clients that can be patient during periods of risk-aversion, when the approach typically lags.

The nine-member Investment Policy Committee (IPC) makes all decisions on the Dodge & Cox Stock strategy. 
The IPC is comprised of senior portfolio managers and analysts and is led by Chairman and CIO Charles Pohl. 
Other members of the IPC include Director of Research Bryan Cameron, Associate CIO David Hoeft, Associate 
Director of Research Steven Voorhis, as well as Senior Analysts Phillip Barret, Kathleen McCarthy, Karol Marcin, 
Benjamin Garosi and Karim Fakhry. The average D&C tenure of the IPC members is more than 20 years. The 
IPC attempts to reach consensus on the merits of a particular recommendation. Each member has the 
opportunity to provide his or her input equally. The firm’s global equity team comprises more than 30 portfolio 
managers and industry analysts.

In 2004, the strategy closed due to heavy inflows, prior to AUM peaking near $125 billion in 2007. At that time, 
the firm was finding more opportunities in the mid cap areas of the market and dealing with significant inflows. 
The strategy has experienced net outflows over the past several years and reopened in 2019 at approximately 
$100 billion in AUM. The IPC is finding more opportunities in mega caps and the firm’s ability to take advantage 
of mid cap opportunities may be limited going forward.

The firm developed a reputation for being deeper value in the late 1990s, when the IPC stuck to its value-
orientation through the technology bubble. However, the approach is well diversified across value themes. The 
IPC organizes its portfolio holdings into four main categories: deep value or turnaround, cyclical or asset plays, 
compounders and above average growers. Depending on allocation to these categories, the strategy may
fluctuate between deeper value and core value, however the IPC has remained true to their value orientation 
such that overall valuation measures are below those of the index.

Chairman and CIO Charles Pohl and Director of Research Bryan Cameron will be stepping away from the
organization as of June 30, 2022, and December 31, 2021, respectively. We do not believe there is cause for 
concern given D&C's committee approach to investment management and gradual transition to experienced 
successors. In anticipation of their departure from the US Equity committee, Global Industry Analyst Karim 
Fakhry (43 years old, 15+ years at D&C) was added to the committee in January 2021.

Team Overview Points to Consider

Established in 1930, Dodge & Cox (D&C) is one of the oldest investment management firms in the country. In its 
early years, the firm managed assets exclusively for individuals and families but began to work with institutional 
clients in the 1960s.

D&C is an independent investment firm owned entirely by its active employees and operates out of a single 
investment office in San Francisco. D&C’s independence allows it to make business decisions that they believe 
to be in the long-term best interest of their clients. D&C manages more than $250 billion in client assets within 
three primary broad asset classes: US Equity, International Equity and US Fixed Income.

The strategy has maintained a pro-cyclical bias with a beta of approximately 1.1 over the past decade. As such, 
the approach tends to underperform during strong market sell-offs, such as 2008, as well as yield-oriented 
market environments, such as 2011. Conversely, D&C Stock typically outperforms during strong market 
recoveries such as 2009 or 2012, or when value-oriented stocks are leading the market, such as 2016.

The fund’s non U.S. exposure ranges from the mid-single digits to 20%. As such, weak non-U.S. equity markets 
may provide a headwind to performance. The firm does not have a specific target for tracking error, which has 
fallen in the 4% range over the past the decade, near the top quartile of the peer group.

Firm Overview Expectations

For strategy narratives presented, all data represents AndCo's view and may differ from the manager's interpretation.

24



As of 12/31/2020

MFS Value R6

Strategy Overview Recommendation Summary

The MFS Value team believes that stock prices often overreact to short-term events, thus providing opportunities 
for long-term investors. Their ideal holding is a high-quality company with above-average rates of free cash flow 
growth that is trading below intrinsic value. The portfolio managers employ a bottom-up, fundamental research 
process that seeks to invest in undervalued companies that possess sustainable, durable franchises, generate 
significant free cash flow, have strong balance sheets and management teams that are good stewards of capital.

The investment universe for MFS Value comprises those stocks in the Russell 1000 Index in addition to their 
global multi-national peers. Of that universe, approximately 250-350 companies meet the team’s quality metrics, 
which mostly comprises U.S.-based companies with market capitalizations greater than $5 billion. The portfolio 
managers work closely with MFS’ global industry analysts throughout the research process, including 
accompanying them on company visits, working through their financial models and valuation framework.
Research analysts generate a large majority of ideas that make their way into the fund. The portfolio managers 
consider current valuations relative to a company’s history, its peers and overall market in constructing a portfolio 
of 80-100 stocks.  A change to relative valuations or a breakdown in a company’s quality dimensions are the 
primary reasons stocks are sold. Annual turnover ranges from 10-30%. Sector allocations are driven by the firm’s 
bottom-up process with a 25% cap at the industry level. The fund has tended to be overweight Consumer 
Staples and Industrials stocks, and underweight Energy and Utilities, relative to the Russell 1000 Value Index.

We recommend MFS Value as a core large cap value option for AndCo clients. The strategy’s portfolio
managers are supported by robust, integrated global research platform that fosters a culture of collaboration. 
The 0.47% expense ratio for the R6 share is competitive relative to other institutionally priced large cap value 
options. The strategy is ideal for clients seeking a high-quality, diversified large cap value strategy with modest 
tracking error and high performance consistency over rolling three-year periods. Over the long-term, the 
approach has outperformed the Russell 1000 Value Index while exhibiting below average volatility. Given the 
strategy will tend to lag during low-quality rallies, clients may benefit pairing the strategy with an approach that 
exhibits greater cyclicality and up-market capture.

Nevin Chitkara and Katherine Cannan have managed MFS Value since 2006 and 2019, respectively. They are 
jointly responsible for portfolio decisions. Chitkara joined MFS as a research analyst in 1997 and previously 
covered U.S. media, cellular telephone, and paper & packaging industries, as well as Northern European stocks 
and Pan-European media and utility companies. Cannan possesses over 10 years of research experience and 
joined MFS in 2013. She has covered multiple industries during her tenure with MFS, including energy, 
technology and telecommunications.

MFS’ global equity research platform consists of more than 60 fundamental equity analysts organized into eight 
global sector teams and located around the world. The global sector analyst teams support all MFS investment 
strategies. More than 25 analysts are dedicated to U.S. equity research. Each analyst is a specialist, covering 
approximately two different industries on average in a particular region. The platform also comprises more than 
40 fixed income and quantitative research analysts.

MFS soft-closed this strategy to new separate accounts in the third quarter of 2013, however recently reopened 
with limited capacity. The MFS Value team managed nearly $90 billion in large cap value assets at the end of 
2020 including the equity sleeve of the firm’s Total Return strategy. While this is a year-end peak for the strategy, 
the increase in AUM has been due entirely to capital appreciation rather than net inflows. Since the soft closure 
in 2013, the strategy has had net outflows of more than $10 billion. In addition, MFS has confirmed the portfolio 
has an improved liquidity profile considering market conditions.

Steve Gorham, who was a PM on MFS Value since 2002, stepped off of the strategy at the end of 2020.
Katherine Cannan, previously a research analyst on the strategy, was added as a PM effective December 31, 
2019, giving her a full year to get up to speed with Gorham still involved. Chitkara remains on the strategy, and 
has moved to being completely focused on MFS Value. He transitioned off of two MFS balanced portfolios at the 
end of 2020. The announcement exemplifies the firm's proactive approach to succession planning and we 
remain confident in the strategy.

Team Overview Points to Consider

MFS’ investment management history dates back to 1924. MFS began managing tax-exempt capital in 1970. 
Headquartered in Boston, MFS has been a majority-owned subsidiary of Sun Life of Canada since 1982. The 
firm maintains considerable autonomy in managing its day-to-day business. Up to 22% of MFS’ common stock is 
available for ownership by senior management, investment professionals and other key employees. MFS has 
nine offices around the world. Total firm assets under management (AUM) are over $500 billion across a plethora 
of equity, fixed income and balanced/blended strategies. The client mix is about 50/50 institutional/retail.

MFS Value’s quality bias contributes to its outperformance during periods of risk-aversion, as measured by high 
yield spreads widening. The strategy performed well through the 2008 downturn, as well as during the market 
sell-off from the third quarter of 2014 through the first quarter of 2016.

The strategy typically lags during lower quality rallies, led by companies with low profitability or those with highly 
levered balance sheets, such as the market rebound in 2009, or the second half of 2016. Additionally, MFS 
Value tends to be underweight mid and small cap stocks relative to the benchmark, which hurt relative 
performance in 2010.  

Firm Overview Expectations

For strategy narratives presented, all data represents AndCo's view and may differ from the manager's interpretation.

25



As of 12/31/2020

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm

Strategy Overview Recommendation Summary

Vanguard Equity Income seeks to provide investors over the long term with a source of dividend income and 
stock market exposure with below average volatility. The philosophy is based on the belief that dividend income 
is a more stable source of total return than capital appreciation. The fund’s multi-manager structure combines 
Vanguard’s quantitative approach with Wellington’s fundamental, bottom-up investment process.

Vanguard QEG follows a risk-controlled investment process that emphasizes valuation, quality, growth, 
sentiment, and management decisions. It is managed on a sector neutral basis relative to the FTSE High 
Dividend Yield Index with a growth tilt. The Vanguard sleeve typically holds 100-130 stocks with turnover in the 
40-50% range.

Wellington follows a bottom-up, contrarian approach that emphasizes high-quality companies in out-of-favor 
industries. Areas of opportunity include misunderstood negative events, consolidating industry structures, low but 
improving returns on capital or new management teams. Wellington will typically hold 60-75 stocks, with 20-30% 
annual turnover and sector weights that remain within 10% of the benchmark. The Wellington portfolio targets a 
dividend yield that is consistently higher than the S&P 500 Index.

We recommend Vanguard Equity Income as a conservative large cap value option. We like the fund’s multi-
manager approach, which combines two distinct and complementary investment processes. Wellington’s 
fundamental, high-quality investment approach has provided strong down market protection and pairs nicely 
with Vanguard’s quantitative, lower tracking error approach, which has generated more favorable upside 
participation. Both strategies have generated strong track records on a stand-alone basis. The fund’s expense 
ratio is among the lowest in its category. The strategy is ideal for clients looking to add a low volatility, income-
oriented option to their portfolios. Given the strategy may struggle in rising rate market environments, clients 
may want to pair Vanguard Equity Income with an approach that exhibits greater cyclicality and up-market 
capture.

Vanguard Equity Income follows a multimanager approach with approximately 35% of the fund managed by the 
firm’s Quantitative Equity Group (QEG), and 65% overseen by Wellington Management. Vanguard’s QEG 
comprises more than 20 investment professionals dedicated to modeling, fund management and analysis. QEG 
oversees more than $30 billion in active equities. James Stetler and Binbin Guo have advised the fund since 
2003 and 2010, respectively. Stetler joined Vanguard in 1982, while Guo joined in 2007. Portfolio decisions are 
driven by the team’s quantitative model.

Wellington Management, headquartered in Boston, oversees more than $1 trillion in assets. The firm’s equity-
income team, based in Radnor, PA comprises eight portfolio managers and analysts, who are supported by close 
to 50 centralized global industry analysts. Mike Reckmeyer joined Wellington in 1994 and has managed this fund 
since 2007. He is the sole decision maker for Wellington’s portion of the portfolio.

Long-time back-up portfolio manager Karen Grimes retired at the end of 2018. Her back-up PM responsibilities 
were assumed by Adam Illfelder, a member of team since 2008, who also assumed lead portfolio manager
responsibilities from Grimes on Wellington’s Value Equity strategy. The team also added research analyst Ravi 
Gill in early 2019.

Team Overview Points to Consider

Founded in 1975 and headquartered in Malvern, PA, The Vanguard Group (Vanguard) is structured as a mutual 
company, owned by the Vanguard funds and its investors. Vanguard’s fund family comprises more than 170 
member funds with more than $5 trillion in assets across a broad array of investment categories including 
passive equities, active equities, bond funds, balanced funds, money market and stable value strategies. The 
firm’s Portfolio Review Department (PRD), comprises more than 70 investment professionals who oversee the 
firm’s more than $500 billion in externally managed funds.

Vanguard Equity Income’s emphasis on higher quality companies with above average yields has resulted in a 
lower volatility portfolio relative the Russell 1000 Value Index. The strategy has generated most of its alpha in 
risk-off market environments, such as 2008, which favored dividend-paying stocks. The fund’s beta has ranged 
from 0.8-0.9 over the past decade.

The strategy generally lags in strong up-markets that favor growth-oriented companies, such as 2013. 
Additionally, Vanguard Equity Income tends to overweight mega-cap companies, which detracts from relative 
performance during markets led by smaller-cap stocks.

The fund’s tracking error relative to the Russell 1000 Value Index is typically 2-4%. It is generally overweight 
consumer staples companies and underweight financial services stocks. Wellington may own up to 20% in non 
U.S. stocks, which has historically resulted in the fund holding 5-10% in foreign equities.

Firm Overview Expectations

For strategy narratives presented, all data represents AndCo's view and may differ from the manager's interpretation.

26



Glossary of Terms

Alpha - A measure of the difference between a portfolio’s actual returns and its expected performance, 
given its level of risk as measured by beta.

Batting Average – A measure of a manager's ability to consistently beat the market. It is calculated by 
dividing the number of months in which the manager beat or matched an index by the total number of 
months in the period.

Best Quarter- This is the highest quarterly (3 month) return of the investment since its inception.

Beta - A measure of the sensitivity of a portfolio to the movements in the market. It is a measure of the 
portfolio's systematic risk.

Down Period Percent - Number of months below 0 divided by the total number of months.

Downmarket Capture Ratio - The ratio of average portfolio performance over the designated 
benchmark during periods of negative returns. A lower value indicates better product performance.

Downside Std Dev - This measures only deviations below a specified benchmark.

Excess Return- This is a measure of an investment's return in excess of a benchmark.

Information Ratio - This calculates the value-added contribution of the manager and is derived by
dividing the excess rate of return of the portfolio by the tracking error. The higher the Information Ratio, 
the more the manager has added value to the portfolio.

Longest Down-Streak Return - Return for the longest series of negative monthly returns.

Longest Down-Streak # of Periods - Longest series of negative monthly returns.

Longest Up-Streak Return - Return for the longest series of positive monthly returns.

Longest Up-Streak - Longest series of positive monthly returns.

Kurtosis - Kurtosis indicates the peakedness of a distribution. For normal distribution, Kurtosis is 3.

Max Drawdown - The peak to trough decline during a specific record period of an investment or fund. It 
is usually quoted as the percentage between the peak to the trough.

Max Drawndown # of Periods - This is the number of months that encompasses the max drawdown 
for an investment.

R-Squared - The percentage of a portfolio's performance that can be explained by the behavior of the 
appropriate benchmark. A high R-Squared means the portfolio's performance has historically moved in 
the same direction as the appropriate benchmark.

Return - Compounded rate of return for the period.

Sharpe Ratio - Represents the excess rate of return over the risk free return divided by the standard 
deviation of the excess return. The result is an absolute rate of return per unit of risk. A higher value 
demonstrates better historical risk-adjusted performance.

Skewness - Skewness reflects the degree of asymmetry of a distribution. If the distribution has a longer 
left tail, the function has negative skewness. Otherwise, it has positive skewness. A normal distribution 

is symmetric with skewness 0. 

Sortino Ratio - The Sortino Ratio is similar to Sharpe Ratio except it uses downside risk (Downside 
Deviation) in the denominator. It was developed in early 1980's by Frank Sortino. Since upside 
variability is not necessarily a bad thing, Sortino ratio is sometimes more preferable than Sharpe ratio.

Standard Deviation - A statistical measure of the range of a portfolio's performance. It represents the 
variability of returns around the average return over a specified time period.

Tracking Error - This is a measure of the standard deviation of a portfolio's excess returns versus its 
designated market benchmark.

Treynor Ratio - Similar to Sharpe Ratio, Treynor Ratio is a measurement of efficiency utilizing the 
relationship between annualized risk-adjusted return and risk. Unlike Sharpe Ratio, Treynor Ratio 
utilizes "market" risk (beta) instead of total risk (standard deviation). Good performance efficiency is 
measured by a high ratio.

Up period Percent - Number of months above 0 divided by the total number of months.

Upmarket Capture Ratio - The ratio of average portfolio performance over the designated benchmark
during periods of positive returns. A higher value indicates better product performance.

Value-Growth Score - Morningstar assigns an Overall Value score and an Overall Growth score to 
each stock within a fund.  Morningstar then calculates a net value-core-growth score for each stock by 
subtracting the stock's Overall Value score from its Overall Growth score. Once this is done, these raw 
scores are rescaled to range between -100 to 400 in order to fit within the Morningstar Style Box.  
Scores below 67 are classified as value, scores above 233 are classified as growth, and scores 
between 67 and 233 fit within the core boundaries.

Worst Quarter - This is the lowest quarterly (3 month) return of the investment since its inception.

27



Important Disclosures

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

This material is confidential and not intended for distribution to the public.  AndCo Consulting (“AndCo”) compiled this report for the sole use of the client for which it was prepared. AndCo uses the material contained in this 
evaluation to make observations and recommendations to the client, however the strategies listed may not be suitable for all investors and there is no guarantee that the strategies listed will be successful.  Any information 
contained in this report is for informational purposes only and should not be construed to be an offer to buy or sell any securities for investment consulting, or investment management analysis services. Additionally, the analysis 
provided, while generally comprehensive, is not intended to provide complete information on each of the management organizations or their underlying strategies.  Please refer to their respective prospectus for complete terms,
including risks and expenses. 

Performance data is provided for historical and informational purposes only.  Where applicable, results shown represent past performance and do not represent expected future performance or experience. Past performance 
does not guarantee future results. Returns are typically stated net of fees, which may include: investment advisory fees, taxes and other expenses. There may be instances where certain returns are shown gross of fees (i.e., 
before the aforementioned fees are deducted) and would be noted as such.  Generally, there are two instances where returns may be shown as gross figures.  In the case of separate accounts, typically returns are demonstrated 
as gross of fees due to the fact that the fee structure would generally vary widely depending on the client’s size and circumstances.  Additionally, there are instances where a strategy vehicle is relatively new and does not have a 
sufficiently long track record to represent a viable comparison relative to other strategies.  Accordingly, the returns for the separate account version of such a strategy could be used as demonstrative of the performance for a 
similar vehicle; separate account returns are generally shown as gross of fees.  It is important to note that any such separate accounts being used as a “proxy” are strictly for illustrative purposes. An investor should not expect 
the same results from the actual strategy(ies) under consideration. When client-specific performance is shown, AndCo uses time-weighted calculations, which are founded on standards recommended by the CFA Institute. In 
these cases, the performance-related data shown are based on information that is received from custodians. As a result, this provides AndCo with a reasonable basis that the investment information presented is free from 
material misstatement.

RISK FACTORS

THE RISK DISCLOSURES HEREIN DO NOT PURPORT TO COVER ALL RISKS, PLEASE REFER TO THE RESPECTIVE PROSPECTUSES FOR COMPLETE INFORMATION.

As presented in this report, although investing in equities can be beneficial, it is also important to consider the associated risks. Investing in such funds may not be suitable for all investors.  Equity markets can be volatile and can 
decline significantly in response to, or investor perceptions of, issuer, market, economic, industry, political, regulatory, geopolitical, and other conditions. These conditions can affect a single issuer or type of security, issuers 
within a broad market sector, industry or geographic region, or the equity markets in general. The primary risk factors to consider include, but are not limited to: stock market risk, manager risk, investment style risk, sector-focus 
risk, issuer risk and liquidity risk.  The securities markets are volatile and the market prices of the funds’ securities may decline generally. Securities fluctuate in price based on changes in a company’s financial condition and 
overall market and economic conditions. If the market prices of the securities owned by the fund fall, the value of your investment in the fund will decline. Depending on the specific strategy, there many additional considerations 
such as the risks associated with equity investing.

SOURCING

Information is based on sources and data believed to be reliable, but AndCo cannot guarantee the accuracy, adequacy or completeness. The information provided is valid as of the date of distribution or the as-of date indicated 
and not as of any future date, and will not be updated or otherwise revised to reflect information that subsequently becomes available, or circumstances existing or changes occurring after such date. 

This document may contain data provided by Morningstar. All rights reserved. Use of this content requires expert knowledge. It is to be used by specialist institutions only. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to 
Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied, adapted or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages 
or losses arising from any use of this information, except where such damages or losses cannot be limited or excluded by law in your jurisdiction. Past financial performance is not guarantee of future results.

This document may contain data provided by Bloomberg. Bloomberg Barclays Index Data provided by way of Barclays Live.

This document may contain data provided by Standard and Poor’s. Nothing contained within any document, advertisement or presentation from S&P Indices constitutes an offer of services in jurisdictions where S&P Indices 
does not have the necessary licenses. All information provided by S&P Indices is impersonal and is not tailored to the needs of any person, entity or group of persons. Any returns or performance provided within any document is 
provided for illustrative purposes only and does not demonstrate actual performance. 

This document may contain data provided by MSCI, Inc. Copyright MSCI, 2012. Unpublished. All Rights Reserved. This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or re-disseminated in any form 
and may not be used to create any financial instruments or products or any indices. This information is provided on an “as is” basis and the user of this information assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be 
made of this information. Neither MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect 
to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all warranties (including, without limitation, all warranties of originality, accuracy, 
completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other 
person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including, without limitation, lost profits) 
even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.

This document may contain data provided by Russell Investment Group. Russell Investment Group is the source owner of the data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. The 
material may contain confidential information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited. This is a user presentation of the data. Russell Investment Group is not responsible for 
the formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in presentation thereof.

28





 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF FORT WORTH 
 
 

FORT WORTH 
 
 

457 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
PLAN 

 
 
 

INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 20202021 



City of Fort Worth 
457 Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement 

2 of 10 Adopted:  02/28/2020 

 

 

 
 
 
 

I.         THE PLAN 
 
The City of Fort Worth (the "City") sponsors a 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan (The 
“Plan”) for the benefit of its employees. The Plan is intended to fully comply with all 
applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing §457(b) deferred 
compensation plans. The Plan is intended to provide eligible employees with the long- 
term accumulation of retirement savings through employee contributions to individual 
participant accounts. 

 
11. THE PURPOSE OF THE INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT 

 
The purpose of this Investment Policy Statement is to comply with the City of Fort Worth 
Deferred Compensation Plan Oversight Committee Charter and By-Laws by providing 
documentation of the procedures, care, skill, prudence and diligence that will be used  by 
the City of Fort Worth Oversight Committee ("the Committee") in its duties related to 
operation of the deferred compensation plan, its purpose, its responsible parties, the 
number and types of investment available to participants, how and with what frequency 
investment options are reviewed and/or replaced, and other items to ensure the use of 
good judgment and prudent care in making decisions on behalf of Plan participants and 
their beneficiaries. This Investment Policy Statement is intended to communicate the 
Plan's administrative policy and procedures to its participants and to assist the Committee 
in making recommendations to the City Manager in a prudent manner. 

 
The Committee will review this Investment Policy Statement at least annually, and, if 
appropriate, will make recommendations to amend the Policy at any time to reflect 
changes in capital markets, plan participant objectives, or other factors relevant to the 
Plan. 

 
Ill.      PLAN OBJECTIVES 

 
The primary objective of the Plan is to provide all eligible employees with the opportunity 
to establish and maintain a supplemental retirement savings plan. 

 
The Plan: 

1. Is for the exclusive benefit of plan participants and their beneficiaries; 
2. Is a vehicle through which participants may accumulate assets to provide for a 

portion of their retirement needs; 
3. Provides a broad range of investment options from which participants may 

construct an investment strategy to achieve their personal objectives ; 
4. Seeks to minimize participation costs. 

 
 

IV. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified



City of Fort Worth 
457 Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement 

3 of 10 Adopted:  02/28/2020 

 

 

 
 

The City is the Administrator of the Plan and is responsible for the Plan's structure, 
administration, and the overall monitoring of its administrative and investment activities. 
The City will engage Third Party Administrators to provide record keeping and investment 
management services. The City has appointed an Oversight Committee to assist it with 
the following responsibilities by recommending: 

 
• The determination of the Plan's administrative structure; 
• Establishing and maintaining the Investment Policy Statement; 
• Periodically evaluate the performance of the Plan's investment options and 

recommending changes, if necessary; 
• Monitoring the performance of the Plan's Third Party Administrators. 

 
The Committee is charged with making recommendations to the City Manager about and 
for the Plan that are exclusively in the best interests of the Plan's participants and 
beneficiaries. Final decision making authority for all decisions about the Plan rests with 
the City Council and/or City Manager, as appropriate. 

 
The City may also retain the services of consultant(s) to provide specific direction to the 
City and the Committee to capably and competently fulfill their responsibilities. The 
Consultant(s) will provide advice and assistance in: establishing investment policy 
objectives and guidelines; selecting investment options; reviewing such investment 
options over time; measuring and evaluating investment performance; and other tasks 
as deemed appropriate, and as otherwise provided through a contractual agreement 
between the parties. 

 
Additional specialists such as attorneys, auditors, and others may be employed by the 
City to assist in meeting its responsibilities and obligations. 

 
The Third Party Administrator will calculate individual participant balances and process 
participant contributions, disbursements, loans and hardship withdrawals. The Third 
Party Administrator will daily reconcile participant balances. 

 
Any recommendation or action regarding the Plan by any City official, any City employee, 
any member of the Committee, or the Plan's Consultant that is not solely in the best 
interests of the Plan's participants and beneficiaries or which could create a conflict of 
interest, the potential of a conflict of interest, or any self-dealing is strictly prohibited. 

 
The Plan is self-directed, and consequently each participant has the responsibility to 
make his or her own decisions regarding the combination of investment options that best 
matches his or her needs. Participants are responsible for electing a combination of 
Investment Options based on the participant's unique time horizon, risk tolerance, return 
expectation, and asset class preferences. Neither the City of Fort Worth nor the 
Committee make any representation to participants regarding the outcome of individual 

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified



City of Fort Worth 
457 Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement 

4 of 10 Adopted:   02/28/2020 

 

 

 

investment decisions or the adequacy of retirement assets to meet their retirement 
needs. 

 
V. SELECTION OF INVESTMENTS 

 
The recommendation of investment options for the Plan is among the Committee's 
most important responsibilities. Set forth below are the considerations and 
guidelines employed in fulfilling this responsibility. 

 
 

A. Investment Selection 
The Plan provides a range of investment options that span the risk/reward 
spectrum and allow Plan participants to construct portfolios consistent with 
their unique individual circumstances, goals, time horizons and tolerance 
for risk.  The investment offerings may consist of mutual funds, separate 
accounts, collective trusts, or other types of investments that are permitted by law 
and appropriate for this type of Plan. At least one of the investment options in the 
Plan must have an investment objective of preservation of principal.  

 

 
B. Initial Selection Criteria 

Actively managed investment options in the Plan are selected using the 
following criteria: 

 
• Each investment option has at least five (5) years of investment 

experience as of the date of review; 
• Each investment option has a performance percentile ranking in the top 

third of its Morningstar peer group for the last three (3) year and/or  five 
(5) year performance period ending on the date of review; 

• Each investment option has a total net expense ratio that is equal to or 
less than the average of its Morningstar peer group. 

 
At least 50% of the target date/target risk funds must meet the above 
criteria. 

 
Passively managed options (i.e., indexed funds) that are consistently 
managed to their published benchmark index are selected for the Plan 
solely on the basis of their net cost to participants. 

 
The Plan's Stable Value product is selected based on: 

 
• The product's focus and ability to effectively guarantee the safety of 

participants' contributions 
• The quality of the product's underlying portfolio in assuring the 

relative safety of contributions 
• The historical earnings of the product relative to its appropriate peer 

group 
• An expense structure that compares favorably to the product's peer 

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified



City of Fort Worth 
457 Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement 

5 of 10 Adopted:   02/28/2020 

 

 

group. 
 

The Committee may recommend and the City may approve any 
investment option for inclusion in the Plan that is deemed to be appropriate 
for the Plan's participants even though it may not meet all of the above 
criteria. 
 

VI.QUALIFIED DEFAULT INVESTMENT ALTERNATIVE (QDIA) 
 

The contributions of participants who do not make an active selection among the available 
options in the Plan’s investment menu will be placed in the Plan’s Target Date funds. The 
Target Date funds were selected as the Qualified Default Investment Alternative (QDIA), 
because they meet the long-term needs of Plan’s participants. Defaulted 
contributions/assets will be placed into the appropriate target date fund based on the then 
current age and assumed time to retirement of the participant. 

 
VII. REVENUE CREDIT ACCOUNT 

 
In the normal course of Plan Administration, the Plan may be reimbursed credits that 
consist of fees that are in excess of the contractual revenue required for plan 
administration and/or represent other payments from the Plan’s record keeper 
related to its plan administration responsibilities. In the event that the Plan realizes 
such revenue, it is the policy of the Plan to deposit that revenue in an interest-bearing 
account as an asset of the Plan and to expend it exclusively by paying appropriate 
Plan-related expenses and/or periodically returning such revenue to the Plan’s then 
current participants. 

 
VIII. INVESTMENT MONITORING AND REPORTING 

 
The investment results of the investment options and their managers shall be periodically 
reviewed to ensure that the investment options remain price and performance 
competitive within their appropriate peer group. Reviews will include the most recent 
performance returns in addition to the manager's three (3) and five (5) year performance 
ranking within its respective peer groupfollowing.:  
 
1. Whether its performance over the five and ten-year trailing periods exceeds the 

appropriate benchmark. 
2. Whether its performance over the five and ten-year trailing periods ranks in the top 

50th percentile of the appropriate peer group.  
3. Whether its Sharpe ratio over the five and ten-year trailing period ranks in the top 

50th percentile of the appropriate peer group.  The Sharpe ratio is defined as an 
investment’s excess return (over the risk-free rate) divided by the standard 
deviation (risk) of the excess return. 

4. Whether it shows positive Alpha over the five and ten-year trailing period relative 
to the appropriate benchmark.  Alpha is a measure of risk-adjusted performance 
that represents the portion of an investment’s historical performance that is not 
explained by movements in the benchmark index. 

 
The funds shall also be monitored for excessive style drift, i.e. actual investment 
practices that differ from    the fund's primary objectives, investment style or market 

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.13", Hanging:  0.37"



City of Fort Worth 
457 Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement 

6 of 10 Adopted:   02/28/2020 

 

 

capitalization. Excessive deviation from any objective may warrant the recommendation 
to watchlist an investment option and/or its ultimate removal from the Plan's investment 
menu. 

 
While the Plan intends to offer a stable selection of funds and investment options, 
changes in the composition of investment options and managers may be necessary to 
ultimately preserve the investment objectives for the Plan and its participants. 
Considerable judgment, however, will be exercised in any recommendation to add or to 
eliminate an investment option from the Plan. 

 
Performance Criteria: 
The Deferred Compensation Committee will evaluate quarterly the relative fund 
performance for each of the investment options. The following criteria will be used to 
determine suitability of the investment option: 
1. Any actively managed option in the plan is expected to consistently perform in the 
top 50% of its Morningstar peer group on a rolling three year basis. 
2. The following factors shall be considered in the ongoing evaluation of the stable 
value product: 

a. Current market to book ratio 
b. Average quality of the product's underlying portfolio 
c. Average duration of the product's underlying portfolio 
d. Credit worthiness of a product's GIC and Wrap Issuers 
e. The product's yield compared to its relative peer group 
f. The product's expense structure relative to its peer group 

3. In addition other investment performance measures will be reviewed to 
determine suitability of an investment option over an appropriate time period. 

 
The Committee recognizes that the ongoing review and analysis of Investment Option is 
just as important as the due diligence implemented during the Investment Option 
selection process. It is at the Committee's discretion to take corrective action by 
recommending that an investment option be replaced, if it deems it appropriate, at any 
time. Events of concern identified by the Committee and/or the Consultant may prompt 
the immediate recommendation for removal of an Investment Option without it being 
watchlisted. 

 
Monitoring Investment Managers is a three step process: 
Step 1 - On-Going Monitoring 

• The Consultant and the Committee will perform on-going analysis of all 
Investment Managers included in the Plan on a quarterly basis. 

• In addition to reviewing quarterly investment performance, the Consultant and 
the Committee will evaluate: 

o Material changes in the Investment Option's organization, investment 
philosophy and/or personnel 

o The volatility of the investment performance of the Investment Manager 
compared to the volatility of an appropriate market index and/or peer 
group 

 
 

Step 2 - Formal Watch list 

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Character scale:
100%

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.13"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Character scale:
100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Character scale:
100%

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Justified, Indent: Left:  0.13", Right: 
0", Space Before:  0 pt, Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified



City of Fort Worth 
457 Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement 

7 of 10 Adopted:   02/28/2020 

 

 

• If the Committee determines that any of the above factors, or any other development 
regarding the Investment Option's performance or organization, warrants a more 
thorough examination, the Committee will place the Investment Option on a formal 
"watchlist". 

• Factors evaluated during the watchlist examination include, but are not limited to, the 
following: 

o Extraordinary  Events (Organizational  Issues) such as: 
• Change in ownership (e.g., key people "cash out") 
• Change in professionals 
• Changes to an Investment  Option's  philosophy 
• Investment Option is involved in material litigation or fraud 
• Client-servicing  problems 
• Significant  account  losses or significant  account growth 
• Change  in cost 
• Change in financial condition 
• Extreme performance volatility 

o Risk adjusted  performance measures 
 

• Each Investment Manager is expected to consistently perform in the top 50th 
percentile versus an appropriate peer group of Investment Managers with similar 
investment styles. 

• Additionally, each Investment Manager is expected to demonstrate favorable 
cumulative and rolling three-year risk-adjusted performance compared to its peer 
group. Risk adjusted performance measures will vary, but may include: Sharpe Ratio, 
Downside Risk, Information Ratio, and/or Relative Standard Deviation. 

 
Step 3 - Replace or Retain 

• As a result of the watchlist examination of the Investment Option, a 
recommendation from the Committee to either replace or retain the Investment 
Option will be made. 

• In the event an option is replaced, participants in options eliminated from the Plan 
will be given a reasonable period of time to transfer their balance from the affected 
option to another available option within the Plan. If the participant does not 
respond in a timely manner, the Plan may affect a transfer of the balance to an 
appropriate investment option available in the Plan at that time.  

 
IX. FEE POLICY 

 
It is the policy of the of the Oversight Committee to ensure fees paid by participants are reasonable 
and to determine the most appropriate method of assessing fees. In achieving those objectives, the 
Committee will:   
 

• Regularly, determine that all fees paid by plan participants for 3rd party plan services 
are reasonable and appropriate. The Committee uses various methods to make that 
determination including RFP’s and/or fee benchmarking.  

• Annually, determine the most appropriate way for participants to pay plan-related 
expenses.  

• Quarterly, review all plan revenue that is generated by any investment option in the 
Plan to ensure that the revenue is being applied as instructed by the Committee. 

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, (Intl) +Body (Calibri)

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left:  0.36", Hanging: 
0.25", Right:  0.13", Line spacing:  Multiple 1.03 li, Bulleted +
Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0.34" + Indent at:  0.59", Tab stops: 
0.61", Left

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, (Intl) +Body (Calibri)



City of Fort Worth 
457 Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement 

8 of 10 Adopted:   02/28/2020 

 

 

 
IX. COORDINATION OF THE PLAN DOCUMENT 

 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any term or condition of the investment policy conflicts with 
any term or condition in the Plan, the terms and conditions of the Plan shall control. 

 
XI. PLAN PROVISIONS GOVERN 

 
This document is not meant to interpret, extend or change the provisions of the Plan in any 
way. The provisions of the Plan may only be determined accurately by reading the actual 
Plan document. If these procedures are inconsistent with the Plan document, the Plan 
document shall govern in every case. 

Formatted: Justified



City of Fort Worth 
457 Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement 

9 of 10 Adopted:   02/28/2020 

 

 

 
 
XII. CHANGE IN LAW 

 
If these procedures are inconsistent with a change in the law, regulations or rulings 
affecting retirement plans; the new law, regulations or rulings will control the operation 
of the plan. 

 
XIII. AMENDMENT 

 
This Investment Policy Statement may be amended by the City Manager with the 
recommendation of the committee if deemed advisable. 

 
XIIIXIV. CODE OF ETHICS 
Members of the Committee are governed by the Committee Code of Ethics found in 
Exhibit B of the Committee's Charter and By-Laws. Third Party Administrators are 
expected to be familiar with and adhere to the Code of Ethics. Committee members 
and Third Party Administrators shall avoid engagement in any activity or business that 
creates a conflict of interest, and shall not engage in conduct involving dishonesty, 
fraud, deceit, or misrepresentation. 



City of Fort Worth 
457 Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement 

10 of 10 Adopted:   02/28/2020 

 

 

 

XIV.ADOPTION OF THE INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT 
 

The City of Fort Worth hereby adopts this Policy. 
 

Adopted by: 
 
 
 ____________________________   
David Cooke, City Manager/Date 
   
Approved as to Form:    
 
_____________________________   
Laetitia Brown, Sr. Asst City Attorney  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared with the assistance of our consultant, Al DiCristafaroTony Kay 



City of Fort Worth 
457 Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement 

10 of 10 Adopted:   02/28/2020 

 

 

 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

Historical Record: Adopted  on December 13, 2012 
Revised: May 2018 
Revised: March 2020 
Revised February 2021 



From: Samford, John
To: Hinton, Joanne; Bailey, Veronica; Bilbrey, Larry Jr; Brown, Laetitia; Elder, Shannon; Elizabeth Dierdorf; Salzman,

Jared S.; Trotter, Daryl D.; Woody, Darryl W.; Tony Kay; Haydon, Vivianee; Gregory, Nathan; Ahrens, Donna
Cc: Chapa, Jesus; Zeno, Reginald
Subject: NAGDCA Presentations
Date: Friday, December 4, 2020 12:27:00 PM
Attachments: NAGDCA 2020_Drive Change thru Communication.pdf

NAGDCA 2020_Evolving Employee Support.pdf
NAGDCA 2020_Evolving Governance.pdf
NAGDCA 2020_Fraud & Cybersecurity.pdf
NAGDCA 2020_Funding the Encore.pdf
NAGDCA 2020_Goals & Outcomes.pdf
NAGDCA 2020_Holistic Financial Wellness.pdf
NAGDCA 2020_Show me the Money- A Focus on Fees.pdf
NAGDCA 2020_Auto Features.pdf
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Good afternoon.
 
I appreciate your attendance and participation at the Deferred Compensation Oversight Committee
meeting earlier this morning.
 
As mentioned, I’ve attached the presentations from some of the sessions I attended at this year’s
virtual National Association of Government Defined Contribution Administrators
(NAGDCA) conference.  The presentations are high level so please feel free to reach out to me if
you’d like to discuss any topic in more detail.
 
My biggest take-a-way from the sessions I attended was that this committee is doing truly excellent
work.  I didn’t note any particular topic or issue that we haven’t already addressed or discussed as a
committee.  From my perspective, this committee is receiving timely and relevant input and
recommendations from the third party record keeper and advisor. 
 
Thanks,
 
John R. Samford, CPA
Assistant Finance Director & City Treasurer
Department of Financial Management Services - Treasury Division 
City of Fort Worth, Texas
200 Texas Street
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Office Phone: (817) 392-2318
Mobile: (817) 647-4466
Fax: (817) 392-8502
john.samford@fortworthtexas.gov
 
Your opinion matters!   Please complete this short survey to provide us valuable feedback on how
we can better serve you.
 
City of Fort Worth — Working together to build a strong community.

mailto:John.Samford@fortworthtexas.gov
mailto:Joanne.Hinton@fortworthtexas.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1c3c570fecfb4e16adc1a7af56c6d2ef-Bailey, Ver
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5c1f6942a2724abe9fe2a109bbea9f24-Bilbrey, La
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=baacb1af185b4359810150fddab63d98-Brown, Laet
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9e566533e093461c910361e7189cd2c4-Elder, Shan
mailto:elizabeth.dierdorf@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc2352d985024877a7c803b0552110db-Salzman, Ja
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc2352d985024877a7c803b0552110db-Salzman, Ja
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4faab22185b45b2bb5c7445ba0b766c-Trotter, Da
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1c86b99db22a4457a0e4b1919515e6d2-Woody, Darr
mailto:tonyk@andcoconsulting.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9e71550b2fc846558dc05a9aa819173a-Haydon, Viv
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=63fabfcb05f644eda1645a396b82093b-Gregory, Na
mailto:dahrens@tiaa.org
mailto:Jesus.Chapa@fortworthtexas.gov
mailto:Reginald.Zeno@fortworthtexas.gov
mailto:john.samford@fortworthtexas.gov
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CFWFMSCS1



Oct. 12 General Session ‐ Talk is cheap: How to 
drive change through strategic communication


October 2020


1


Talk is cheap:  How to drive change through strategic 
communication


Greg Jenkins, Invesco – Moderator


Panelists
Chris McCloy, Lincoln Financial
Dan Kimmel, State of Delaware
Mohammad Raihan, NYC Health + Hospital


LCN‐3163581‐071520 For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


Talk is cheap - Introduction


1 Callan DC Trends Survey 2017‐2020 
2 Invesco ReDefined Contributions Study 2018


Communications are critical to the 
success of any DC Plan


In Callan’s annual DC survey, 
communications is consistently 


ranked in the top 3 areas of focus1


DC language research has shown 
that good communications have the 


potential to raise financial confidence 
and engagement2


1


2







Oct. 12 General Session ‐ Talk is cheap: How to 
drive change through strategic communication


October 2020


2


What we will cover


Effective communications 
strategies: two case 


studies


How to use data to 
measure success


Communicating in a crisis
Partnering with your 


providers on 
communications


Talk is cheap: 
How to drive change through 
strategic communication


Chris McCloy, Vice President
Communication Consulting 
Lincoln Financial


LCN‐3163581‐071520 For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


3


4







Oct. 12 General Session ‐ Talk is cheap: How to 
drive change through strategic communication


October 2020


3


Effective communication strategies
Communication during times of crisis


Shift Retirement Consultant meetings 
from in-person to virtual—utilizing online 
scheduling tools 


Deploy digital toolkits to help plan sponsors 
communicate with participants about the CARES 
Act and other essential matters


Bolster call center resources—delivering 
targeted training to help our phone 
representatives work with participants 
experiencing unprecedented levels of financial 
stress


“When COVID‐19 hit, we were 
able to quickly pivot – delivering 
timely, digital information to 


participants.”


‐COMMUNICATION CONSULTANT


LCN‐3163581‐071520 For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


Adapting to inquiries in response to COVID-19, 
market volatility, and the CARES Act


April 2020


LCN‐3163581‐071520 For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


5


6







Oct. 12 General Session ‐ Talk is cheap: How to 
drive change through strategic communication


October 2020


4


Communication methods in response to COVID-19, 
market volatility and the CARES Act


April 2020


LCN‐3163581‐071520 For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


How to utilize data to measure success 
and drive change
The importance of comprehensive strategic planning


• Leverage best practices gleaned from decades of 
experience


• Look forward by detailing goals, tactics, and strategies for 
the year ahead


• Embrace flexibility and adapt approaches based on real 
time data


• Utilize plan demographics to develop generation- and 
technology- specific approaches


LCN‐3163581‐071520 For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


7


8







Oct. 12 General Session ‐ Talk is cheap: How to 
drive change through strategic communication


October 2020


5


Techniques for integrating 
funding source information
Helping participants get the big picture


Consider offering an easy-to-use, personalized online tool that helps 
employees:


• Aggregate all their accounts – including checking, savings, 
investment, and student loans – to gain a full financial picture


• Break down their expenses and income by category, making it 
simple to identify spending trends and create budgets


• Manage both short- and long-term financial goals, from building 
an emergency fund to boosting their retirement savings


LCN‐3163581‐071520 For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


How to partner with your 
provider to develop 
successful programs
Partnering with plan sponsors to move the needle


“My Communications Consultant works 


well with my team to achieve our goals.”


—PLAN SPONSOR


LCN‐3163581‐071520 For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


9


10







Oct. 12 General Session ‐ Talk is cheap: How to 
drive change through strategic communication


October 2020


6


Talk is cheap: 
How to drive change through 
strategic communication


Mo Raihan, Assistant Vice 
President, HR Retirement 
Services, NYC Health + 
Hospital 


For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


Participant Education & Communication
NYC Health + Hospitals  TDA Program (403B)


• NYC Health + Hospitals is an integrated system of hospitals, neighborhood 
health centers, long-term care facilities, nursing homes and home care 
services—the public healthcare safety net of the nation's largest and most 
diverse city


• As committed as we are to the physical and mental health of all New 
Yorkers, we’re just as dedicated to the financial well-being of our 40,000+ 
employees. 


• NYC Health + Hospitals TDA Program 403(b) plan that supplements our 
pension plan. 


11


12







Oct. 12 General Session ‐ Talk is cheap: How to 
drive change through strategic communication


October 2020


7


Communication Strategy


• Participant Behavior


• Overcoming Communication Challenges to Drive Plan 
Participation


• Target Group Communication


• Results and Learnings


Talk is cheap: 
How to drive change through 
strategic communication


Dan Kimmel, Financial 
Operations Program Manager, 
Office of State Treasurer, 
Delaware 


For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


13


14







Oct. 12 General Session ‐ Talk is cheap: How to 
drive change through strategic communication


October 2020


8


• Defined Contributions Plans offered as a compliment to Defined 
Benefit Plan.


• Oversight of the DC plans


• Types of DC plans offered
• 457(b)
• 403(b)
• 401(a) currently suspended


State of Delaware, Retirement Plan background


A State of Transition


• Making the decision to move to a single recordkeeper solution


• What drove the decision?


• Scale


• Fees


• Transparency


• Platform


15


16







Oct. 12 General Session ‐ Talk is cheap: How to 
drive change through strategic communication


October 2020


9


Communicating the transition
• Understanding our participants better


• How can the State do this?


• What worked well.
• Stakeholder meetings
• Sharing the data ( consultant driven)


• What we could have done better.
• Deeper understanding of plan by location code
• Better communication to retirees
• In depth survey to our participant base


Ongoing Communication Strategy


• State communication
• Email Blasts


• Vendor communication
• Emails customized to demographic and plan needs
• Statement inserts
• Customized campaigns (i.e. consolidation efforts)


17


18







Oct. 12 General Session ‐ Talk is cheap: How to 
drive change through strategic communication


October 2020


10


Plan Results


• New account growth
• From 2017 to 2019 new 


accounts up 40%


• Asset consolidation
• Participants have transferred an additional $35 million into the plans  


• 2017 Plan Sponsor of the Year Finalist


FOR DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN SPONSOR USE ONLY 
NOT FDIC-INSURED | MAY LOSE VALUE | NO BANK GUARANTEE 


The opinions expressed are subject to change without notice. These opinions may 
differ from those of other Invesco investment professionals. This does not constitute 
a recommendation of any investment strategy or product for a particular investor. 
Investors should consult a financial professional before making any investment 
decisions.


Invesco Advisers, Inc. is an investment adviser; it provides investment advisory 
services to individual and institutional clients and does not sell securities. Invesco 
Distributors, Inc. is the US distributor for Invesco’s retail products and private 
placements. Both are indirect, wholly owned subsidiaries of Invesco Ltd.


invesco.com/dc NA8765 © 2020 Invesco Ltd. All rights reserved.


Disclosures


19


20








EVOLVING EMPLOYEE SUPPORT INTEGRATION


Legacy Benefit Design Benefit Integration Evolution & Innovations


Health & 
Wellness 
Benefits


Defined 
Benefit Plan


Defined 
Contribution 


Plan


Employee 
Assistance 
Programs


Emotional 
Wellness


Financial 
Security 
(Future)


Physical 
Wellness


Financial 
Wellness 
(Present)


Work-Life-
Family








EVOLVING GOVERNANCE & STAFFING


Government 
Agency


Program


Staff


Governance


More Diverse Oversight


Greater Autonomy


More Accountability & Transparency


Staffing


Positions off Agency Budget


Specialized Job Classes


More Contracted Function Options


Research Interns, Communications


Legacy Plan Sponsor Design Governance-Staffing Evolution & Innovations








Oct. 14 & Oct. 28 Learning Lab - To Catch a 
Thief: Fraud and cybersecurity in a 
connected world


October 2020


1


TO CATCH A THIEF:
Fraud & Cybersecurity in a Connected World


Hacking, breaches, viruses, ransomware – cybersecurity is
scary. But what action can you take as a plan sponsor to
both prevent attacks and respond to them when they
occur? Our panel of experts will discuss the latest tactics
to keep the bad guys at bay that you can take back to the
office and immediately implement to protect
unauthorized access to your plan and your participants.


1


TO CATCH A THIEF:
Fraud & Cybersecurity 
in a Connected World


Ben Taylor, Head of US Tax Exempt DC Research, Callan LLCModerator:


Panel: Patrice Bordron, AVP, Business Segment CISO, Nationwide


Marina Edwards, Sr. Defined Contribution Strategist, Invesco


Doug Peterson, Chief Information Security Officer, Empower


1


2







Oct. 14 & Oct. 28 Learning Lab - To Catch a 
Thief: Fraud and cybersecurity in a 
connected world


October 2020


2


401(k) Hacked – A True Story
Dark
Web
Data


Recordkeeper
Call Center


Recordkeeper
Call Center


Successful 
Authentication


• Loan
• In-service 


withdrawal
• Distribution


Who is at fault…


-Participant?


-Recordkeeper?


-Plan Sponsor?$$$


Hacker’s account 
(often out of state)


Hacker’s account 
closed same/next 


day of wire


• Set up bank 
information 
to Hacker’s 
account


• Wire funds 


Confirmation statement mailed to 
participants home – 3 days


Participant’s SSN, 
Date of Birth, 


Address


Hacker


Call Center Attack – Participant Defenses


Claim your account
Provide all contact information
Always use multi-factor 


authentication, especially for email
Use unique email password
Freeze your credit
Watch for mail delivery changes
Never share passwords


3


4







Oct. 14 & Oct. 28 Learning Lab - To Catch a 
Thief: Fraud and cybersecurity in a 
connected world


October 2020


3


Communicate to Participants


 Notify the financial institution


 Then notify all of your financial institutions, including retirement 
plans
• Ask for additional protection on your account


 Notify all three credit bureaus (Experian, Equifax, TransUnion)


 If you reused a password, change it in all places


 Change all of your email passwords


If you have been breached…


Why Plan Sponsors Need to Care


6


Costs Associate with a Security Incident


Loss of Productivity Fines & Judication


Response Time Reputational Damage


Replacement Cost Loss of Competitive Advantage


According to Money Magazine, the Equifax breach has cost the company $4 billion so far.According to Money Magazine, the Equifax breach has cost the company $4 billion so far.


5


6







Oct. 14 & Oct. 28 Learning Lab - To Catch a 
Thief: Fraud and cybersecurity in a 
connected world


October 2020


4


Security Strategies for Plan Sponsors 


Perform a Risk 
Assessment


Insure CarefullyCommunicate to 
Plan Participants


Develop Incident Response 
Plan & Test Regularly


Review Third Party 
Contracts & 


Monitor


Implement Security 
Policies & Standards


Develop & Maintain a 
Risk Management 


Strategy


Identify & 
Remediate Gaps


What is a CSF & why use one?
Understand what’s important to the 


business and what the risks are


Find bad things


Develop safeguards to ensure CIA


How to restore what the bad 
guys broke


What you do when bad things 
happen


7


8







Oct. 14 & Oct. 28 Learning Lab - To Catch a 
Thief: Fraud and cybersecurity in a 
connected world


October 2020


5


Plan Sponsor Industry Links & Resources


SPARK Institute 
DSOB Framework


Surveillance          
Self-Defense


Global Cyber 
Alliance 


Cybersecurity 
Toolkit 


NIST Small 
Business 


Cybersecurity 
Center


Professional 
Services


9



https://www.sparkinstitute.org/pdf/SPARK Data Security Industry Best Practice Standards 9-2017.pdf

https://ssd.eff.org/en#index

https://gcatoolkit.org/smallbusiness/

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.nist.gov_itl_smallbusinesscyber&d=DwMFAg&c=MWFkEADu9ctt4KEmLIuwsQ&r=v8X8WkjDhqhSOgGrzF7eNd6AlNEym8c8H4-GeEarFyQ&m=MmxsayxO186eQ1BRwzitPAwTS23l1D9n4ruXIFxWWag&s=5OltNtFnZh7lbPQBYz46XHFoPALGui-P6liteyB3aR0&e=






Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


1


Retirement Income: Funding the Encore


Sangeeta Moorjani, Fidelity – Moderator


Panelists
Angela Winingham, MetLife
Michael Sowa, LGIM America
Patrick Carter, J.P. Morgan


Retirement Income:
Funding the Encore


Sangeeta Moorjani, Fidelity


1


2







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


2


Perspectives on retirement


Employees


Financial and 
nonfinancial 
considerations 


How these factors 
work together


Employers


How to influence 
decisions


How to set up a DC 
plan that enables 
accumulation and 
decumulation


3


The path to retirement isn’t what you might think


Expectations of pre‐retirees often aren’t met in reality


It’s not about 
the money


56% of retirees say money 
is not the motivating factor 
in retirement decision1


It’s not about 
pension eligibility


Medicare eligibility or a 
significant health event are 
the biggest motivators in 
decision to retire1


It’s not all about 
pursuing passions


Most retirees want the 
freedom and autonomy to 
spend their time as they 
choose1


4


3


4







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


3


Money still has a huge part in retirement transition


Those with the least amount of time to prepare are often the most vulnerable


41%


38%


59%


Millennials


Gen X


Boomers


Percentage over‐allocated to 
equities based on age*


More vulnerable to 
market volatility


Baby boomers 
start saving for 
retirement


Do‐it‐for‐me
investment options 


introduced


5


Above all, retirees need help and support so they can 
make confident decisions


Pre‐retirees are looking 
for help in key areas1


33%


40%


44%


48%


51%


59%


Budgeting help


Retirement income


Working part‐time


Social Security


Financial plan


Retiree health


83%
don’t feel confident they will 
have enough money to last 
their entire lifetime2


72%
need help calculating their 
anticipated monthly expenses 
in retirement2


61%
don’t feel confident that they 
can maintain their standard of 
living in retirement2


6


5


6







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


4


Employers are in a position to help by optimizing the DC 
plan for accumulation and decumulation


Employers have already done or plan to do the following7:


53%
offer instalment 


payments for regular 
incomes prior to 
minimum required 
distribution age


48%
offer managed accounts 
that help employees 
generate income in 


retirement


53%
enhance retiree 
education and 
communication


46%
seek or promote 
holistic retirement 


planning and guidance 
services for employees


EmployersEmployees


75%
are turning to DC plan 
savings to fund 
retirement6


84%


prefer to provide retiring 
employees flexibility to 
remain in plan and to take 
their money out of their 
account for long‐term 
income needs7


7


Reaching the milestone: living in retirement


With the right career‐long support, employees can not 
only “make it work” 


in retirement but thrive


Accumulation Transition Decumulation


36%
wish they had 
saved more1


33%
wish they had 
started saving 
sooner1


8


7


8







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


5


Disclosures


1Fidelity Investments Decision to Retire Research represents insight from a series of in‐depth interviews conducted in Boston, Chicago and San Francisco (April 2015), and an online survey of more 
than 12,000 defined contribution plan participants recordkept by Fidelity, ranging in age from 55 – 80 across all industries and income levels, who felt they had some control over their decision to 
retire. The research was completed in August 2015 by Greenwald & Associates, Inc., an independent third‐party research firm. Fidelity also worked in collaboration with the Stanford Center on 


Longevity on the study.


2EBRI 2019 Retirement Confidence Survey.


3Estimate based on a hypothetical couple retiring in 2019, 65‐years‐old, with life experiences that align with Society of Actuaries' RP‐2014 Healthy Annuitant rates with Mortality Improvements 
Scale MP‐2016. Actual assets needed may be more or less depending on actual health status, area of residence, and longevity. Estimate is net of taxes. The Fidelity Retiree Health Care Costs 


Estimate assumes individuals do not have employer‐provided retiree health care coverage, but do qualify for the federal government’s insurance program, Original Medicare. The calculation takes 
into account cost‐sharing provisions (such as deductibles and coinsurance) associated with Medicare Part A and Part B (inpatient and outpatient medical insurance). It also considers Medicare Part 
D (prescription drug coverage) premiums and out‐of‐pocket costs, as well as certain services excluded by Original Medicare. The estimate does not include other health‐related expenses, such as 


over‐the‐counter medications, most dental services and long‐term care.


4Fidelity Investments Retirement Savings Assessment Survey, a national online survey of 3,182 working households earning at least $20,000 annually with respondents age 25 to 74, from 
September 14 through October 3, 2017. All respondents expect to retire at some point and have already started saving for retirement. Data collection was completed by GfKPublic Affairs and 


Corporate Communication using GfK'sKnowledgePanel®, a nationally representative online panel.


5Fidelity Investments Market Uncertainty Study, April 2020.


6EBRI, Labor Force Participation Rate Brief, 2018


7Fidelity Investments Plan Sponsor Panel Survey: Retirement Income, March 2020. 


Third‐party trademarks and service marks are the property of their respective owners. All other trademarks and service marks are the property of Fidelity Management & Research LLC or an 
affiliate.


For plan sponsor and investment professional use only.


Approved for use in Advisor and 401(k) markets. Firm review may apply.


©2020 FMR LLC. All rights reserved.


Fidelity Brokerage Services LLC, Member NYSE, SIPC, 900 Salem Street, Smithfield, RI 02917


937204.1.0


9


Retirement Income:
Funding the Encore


Angela Winingham, MetLife


9


10







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


6


Evolving Public Pension Landscape


• The promise of a guaranteed income benefit has been synonymous with DB plans 


• Fiscal challenges have compelled plan sponsors to rethink their strategy 


• State and local governments offering defined contribution (DC) plans as a supplement, 
hybrid or a primary savings plan


• Unfortunately, DC plans typically have no built-in mechanism to ensure a participant’s 
money will last


• Passage of SECURE Act, paving way for lifetime income solutions


Public Sector Employees Are Concerned About Retirement Readiness


1. National Institute on Retirement Security, State and Local Employee Views on Their Jobs, Pay and Benefits, November 2019.
2. 18th annual MetLife U.S. Employee Benefit Trends Study, August 2020.


84%
agree having guaranteed 
sources of retirement income 
would help them enjoy a 
comfortable retirement.2 


61%
are concerned with outliving 
their retirement savings.2


56%
of state and local employees say 
they would be less confident 
about maintaining their standard 
of living in retirement if savings 
was their responsibility rather than 
having a pension.1


11


12







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


7


DC Plan Retirement Income Spectrum


1. All guarantees are subject to the financial strength and claims-paying ability of the issuing company.


Fixed Income Annuity 1 


• A portion of retiree’s assets 
are used to purchase an 
annuity that guarantees a 
fixed income stream for life1


Maximum 
Income Guarantee


Guaranteed Lifetime 
Withdrawal Benefit (GLWB)1


• Accumulation annuity offered as 
a plan investment choice which 
employees contribute to during 
their working years


• Guarantees a fixed withdrawal 
amount regardless of actual 
account balance1


Systematic Withdrawal 
Plan (SWiP)


Maximum Liquidity 
and Flexibility


• Assets are invested while retiree 
withdraws scheduled amount


• Withdrawn amount may be a 
fixed percentage or a calculated 
dollar amount


Simplicity of Guaranteed Income at the Right Time


Income Now


Immediate annuity


• If your participants are planning to retire and need immediate 
income within 12 months 


Income Later


Deferred annuity


• If your participants are planning to retire and do not need income 
until a later age


• Longevity Insurance, Qualifying longevity annuity contract (QLAC)


13


14







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


8


Key Takeaways


• Typically a lack of guarantees in DC plans 


• Passage of SECURE Act for ERISA plans paving way for lifetime income solutions 


• Shift in mindset from saving to income


• DC plans should enable participants to protect a portion of their retirement savings 
(i.e., partial annuitization)


• Keep it simple


Important Information


Group annuity contracts are issued through Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company (MTL) or Metropolitan Life 
Insurance Company (MLIC). Like most group annuity contracts, MTL and MLIC group annuities contain certain limitations, 
exclusions and terms for keeping them in force. All guarantees are based on the financial strength and claims-paying ability 
of the issuing MetLife company. Contact your MetLife representative for more information. 


Any discussion of taxes is for general informational purposes only and does not purport to be complete or cover every 
situation. MTL and MLIC, its agents and representatives may not give legal, tax or accounting advice and this document 
should not be construed as such. You should confer with your qualified legal, tax and accounting advisors as appropriate.


MetLife Retirement Income Insurance® (RII) QLAC has been approved in the District of Columbia and in all states, except 
Oregon and the territory of Puerto Rico.


L0920007671[exp1221][All States][DC]


15


16







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


9


Retirement Income:
Funding the Encore


Michael Sowa, LGIM America


A B


C D


17


18







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


10


Are we ready for retirement?


40


50


60


70


80


90


100


1993 1994 1999 2004 2005 2009 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020


R
et
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ce
 (
0
‐1
0
0
 s
ca
le
)


Retirement confidence over time


Workers Retirees


Source: 2020 Retirement Confidence Survey, EBRI and Greenwald & Associates


Who are confident retirees?
RETIREMENT PLAN


59% Have DB plan
(vs. 21% less confident)


56% Money in a workplace retirement 
plan


(vs. 21% less confident)


49% Money in spouse’s workplace 
retirement plan


(vs. 28% less confident)


90% Have not taken a loan from 
retirement plan


(vs. 76% less confident)


SAVINGS


78% Have saved for retirement
(vs. 28% less confident)


63% Currently saving
(vs. 25% less confident)


67% No debt problem
(vs. 16% less confident)


MAJOR SOURCES OF INCOME IN 
RETIREMENT


46% From DB plan
(vs. 24% less confident)


35% From personal savings or 
investments


(vs. 17% less confident)


26% From an IRA
(vs. 15% less confident)


PREPARATIONS


68% Estimated how much income was 
needed each month


(vs. 29% less confident)


62% Thought about how to occupy time in 
retirement


(vs. 35% less confident)


54% Thought about how much to withdraw in 
retirement


(vs. 16% less confident)


54% Calculated how much money is needed 
to live comfortably in retirement


(vs. 16% less confident)


53% Retired when planned
(vs. 20% less confident)


66% Have plan in place if become unable to 
manage finances


(vs. 53% less confident)


DEMOGRAPHICS


62% Married
(vs. 32% less confident)


50% Men
(vs. 32% less confident)


75% Caucasian
(vs. 62% less confident)


49% Excellent/very good health
(vs. 19% less confident)


52% Household income $60k+
(vs. 10% less confident)


48% Personal savings or investments 
for retirement  $250k+
(vs. 4% less confident)


39% Currently work with an advisor
(vs. 8% less confident)


37% Expect to live to age 90+
(vs. 22% less confident)


Note: All percentages shown are statistically significant
Source: 2020 Retirement Confidence Survey, EBRI and Greenwald & Associates


19


20







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


11


56%


44%


51%


45%


51%


49%


44%


38%


36%


36%


Thought about how you will occupy your time in retirement


Estimated how much income you (and your spouse) would
need each month in retirement


Planned for how you would cover an emergency or big
expense in retirement


Thought about how much money to withdraw from your
retirement savings and investments in retirement


Calculated how much money you (and your spouse) would
likely need to cover health expenses in retirement


High confidence…low engagement


Workers Retirees


To prepare for retirement, have/did you (and your spouse)…?


Workers n=1,018 Retirees n=1,024


Source: 2020 Retirement Confidence Survey, EBRI and Greenwald & Associates


Participants are seeking retirement help…


Source: 2020 Retirement Confidence Survey, EBRI and Greenwald & Associates


20%


42%


39%


■ Strongly Agree ■ Somewhat Agree ■ Disagree


61%
Agree


How helpful, if at all, do you think the following workplace 
educational or financial well‐being programs would be in helping 


you better prepare or save for retirement?


40%


44%


15%


85%
Helpful


■ Very Helpful ■ Somewhat Helpful ■ Not Helpful


(vs. 79%  in 2019)


Do you agree that preparing for retirement
makes you feel stressed?


21


22







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


12


Compartmentalizing the retiree journey


Source: Four Pots for your Retirement, September 2018. LGIMA. 


Later years’ 
income


Legacy FundsEmergency Funds


Active years’ 
income


Active years
Assets used to pay for day‐to‐day 
living expenses in the early 
“active” years of retirement


Later life
Income received for the 


remained of your life


Emergency
Money set aside to pay for 
unexpected “lumpy” spending


Legacy
Assets meant to pass on to 
friends, family or charity


Users valued the flexibility presented in the 
framework, acknowledging the ability for their 


situation to change.


Users suggested the framework was doing the work 
of a financial advisor, but without the “hefty fees” but 


were happy to have professional managing the 
solutions behind each pot.


Disclosure


The material in this presentation regarding Legal & General Investment Management America, Inc. (“LGIMA”) is confidential, intended solely for the person to whom it has been delivered and may not be reproduced or 
distributed. The material provided is for informational purposes only as a one‐on‐one presentation, and is not intended as a solicitation to buy or sell any securities or other financial instruments or to provide any 
investment advice or service. LGIMA does not guarantee the timeliness, sequence, accuracy or completeness of information included.  The information contained in this presentation, including, without limitation, forward 
looking statements, portfolio construction and parameters, markets and instruments traded, and strategies employed, reflects LGIMA’s views as of the date hereof and may be changed in response to LGIMA’s perception of 
changing market conditions, or otherwise, without further notice to you. Accordingly, the information herein should not be relied on in making any investment decision, as an investment always carries with it the risk of loss 
and the vulnerability to changing economic, market or political conditions, including but not limited to changes in interest rates, issuer, credit and inflation risk, foreign exchange rates, securities prices, market indexes, 
operational or financial conditions of companies or other factors. Past performance should not be taken as an indication or guarantee of future performance and no representation, express or implied, is made regarding 
future performance or that LGIMA’s investment or risk management process will be successful.  


In certain strategies, LGIMA might utilize derivative securities which inherently include a higher risk than other investments strategies.  Investors should consider these risks with the understanding that the strategy may not 
be successful and work in all market conditions.   


Reference to an index does not imply that an LGIMA portfolio will achieve returns, volatility or other results similar to the index. You cannot invest directly in an index, therefore, the composition of a benchmark index may 
not reflect the manner in which an LGIMA portfolio is constructed in relation to expected or achieved returns, investment holdings, portfolio guidelines, restrictions, sectors, correlations, concentrations, volatility, or 
tracking error targets, all of which are subject to change over time.  


No representation or warranty is made to the reasonableness of the assumptions made or that all assumptions used to construct the performance provided have been stated or fully considered.


All LGIMA performance returns in this presentation are presented gross of fees, but are accompanied with an explanation of performance net of investment 
management fees. 


The presentation may also include performance that is based on simulated or hypothetical performance results that have certain inherent limitations.  Unlike the results in an actual performance record, these results do not 
represent actual trading.  Because these trades have not actually been executed, these results may have under‐ or over‐compensated for the impact, if any, of certain market factors, such as lack of liquidity.  Simulated or 
hypothetical trading programs in general are also subject to the fact that they are designed with the benefit of hindsight.  No representation is being made that any account will or is likely to achieve profits or losses similar 
to these 
being shown.


Information obtained from third party sources, although believed to be reliable, has not been independently verified by LGIMA and its accuracy or completeness cannot 
be guaranteed. 


23


24







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


13


Retirement Income:
Funding the Encore


Patrick Carter, J.P. Morgan


LCN‐3163581‐071520


For plan sponsor and financial professional use only.


Teaser announcement


25


26







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


14


Older participants find investing challenging, but they are engaged
Responses among participants aged 55+


Would like more detailed advice on how 
to save for retirement


Only 40% 
feel confident they know how to adjust 
their defined contribution investments as 


retirement approaches 


50%


7in10
ARE INTERESTED 


in retirement planning, and 
in the past 6 months 


6in10
have reviewed their 401(k)


Note: Age 55+ n=391
Source: J.P. Morgan Plan Participant Research 2018 


Only 34% 
feel confident they know how much 


monthly income their savings will provide 
in retirement


In post‐retirement, what problem are we solving? Conventional wisdom 
is flawed…


The above chart is shown for illustrative purposes only. 


Source:  J.P. Morgan Asset Management. 


Pre‐retirement


Pre-retirement


Immediately post‐retirement


Post-retirement


Pre‐retirement savings 


Change in expenditures


Change in taxes


66 68 70 72 74 76 78 80 82 84


Age


Throughout retirement


27


28







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


15


12.4M who have at least $500 in deposits and 5+ 
expenditures over the year


9M who were included in the data every month


7.9M have customers in only 1 household (households that 
split due to divorce or other reasons not included)


7.5M have asset and income data are between 25 and 100 
years of age


5.4M who spent a “significant”1 portion of their estimated 
income at Chase


Challenging conventional wisdom


1 “Significant” are those who spent 50%+ of their estimated income at Chase or spent at least the median amount spent by households with similar assets at Chase*
* Data is from Chase credit card, debit card, electronic payment, ATM withdrawal and check transactions from  1 Jan – 31 Dec 2015.  Gross income is pre‐tax income that includes investment income.  
Asset ranges:  <$50,000; $50,000 ‐ $100,000; $100,000 ‐ $250,000; $500,000 ‐ $1 million; $1 million ‐ $2 million and $2 million ‐ $5 million. The midpoint of each range was used.  Outliers in each asset 
group were  excluded (0.1% of top spenders in each spending category). 
Information that would have allowed identification of specific customers was removed prior to the analysis.


What does the data show us?


Source: Total spending and all category sub‐totals except checks, cash and health care costs:  Chase data including Chase credit card, debit card, electronic payment, ATM withdrawal and check 
transactions from 1 Jan – 31 Dec 2015; J.P. Morgan analysis.  Health care costs age 65+: Employee Benefit Research Institute (EBRI) data as of 31 December 2015; SelectQuote data as of 31 December  
2015; J.P. Morgan analysis.  Health care costs pre‐age 65 and check and cash distribution excluding health care costs after age 65:  2014 Consumer Expenditure Survey, College Educated; J.P. Morgan 
analysis. 
Information that would have allowed identification of specific customers was removed prior to the analysis.


29


30







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


16


Retirement spending surge 


ROLLING MONTHLY ONE‐YEAR MEDIAN SPENDING BEFORE AND AFTER RETIREMENT
(RETIREMENT AGE 60 TO 69)


Note: For those who retired age 60–69. Percentages may not add to 100 due to rounding.
Source: Chase credit card, debit card (excluding some co-branded cards), electronic payment, ATM withdrawal and check transactions from October 1, 2012 to December 31, 2016. Outliers in each asset group were 
excluded (0.1% of top spenders in each spending category). Information that would have allowed identification of specific customers was removed prior to the analysis. Excludes some co-branded cards.


Retirement spending volatility 


SPENDING PROFILES 


KEY TAKEAWAY
Our research found that:
 Almost 80% of the people experienced 


substantial changes in spending
 About 1/3 spent considerably more or less (+/‐


20%)
 About 2/3 experienced temporary up or down 


shifts


SO WHAT?
These new insights call for a new investment solution 
that provides spending flexibility while effectively 
addressing sequencing of return risk.


Note: For those who retired age 60–69. Total may be more than 100% due to rounding. 
Source: Chase credit card (excluding some co-branded cards), debit card, electronic payment, ATM withdrawal and check transactions from October 1, 2012, to December 31, 2016. Outliers in each asset group were excluded 
(0.1% of top spenders in each spending category). Information that would have allowed identification of specific customers was removed prior to the analysis. Excludes some co-branded cards. 


31


32







Oct. 19 General Session ‐ Retirement 
Income: Funding the Encore


October 2020


17


The data‐driven spending curve
Incorporating real‐life retiree spending behavior into product design


Simulated Withdrawal Rate 2 (% of Initial investment; Real $)Simulated Withdrawal Rate 2 (% of Initial investment; Real $)Spending Curve: 1Spending Curve: 1


Median spending: Chase data with 
estimated categorization of checks and 
cash


Age in 2018


1 Total spending and all category sub-totals except checks, cash and health care costs: Chase data including Chase credit card, debit card, electronic payment, ATM withdrawal and check transactions 
from January 1 – December 31, 2016. Data from some co-branded cards may be excluded. Health care costs age 65+: Employee Benefit Research Institute (EBRI) data as of January 18, 2019; 
SelectQuote data as of January 18, 2019; Milliman as of January 21, 2019; CMS website as of January 18, 2019; CE Survey as of January 18, 2019. 


Health care costs pre-age 65 and check and cash distribution excluding health care costs after age 65: 2017 CE Survey, College Educated; J.P. Morgan analysis. Information that would have allowed 
identification of specific customers was removed prior to the analysis. Other includes: tax payments, insurance, gambling, personal care and uncategorized items. Assumption for HH size (based on 
2017 CE survey) for health care costs 65+: 1.9 at age 65 declining to 1.6 by end of analysis. 2 See “Disclosures” for more detailed information on the methodology Source: JPMorgan 2020 LTCMA


Travel


Apparel & services


Entertainment


Other


Transportation


Food & beverage


Education


Housing (includes mortgage)


Health care


Charitable contributions


 $‐


 $1,000


 $2,000


 $3,000


 $4,000


 $5,000


 $6,000


 $7,000


0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34


Si
m
u
la
te
d
 S
p
en


d
 D
o
w
n
 A
m
o
u
n
t


Time Horizon


Dynamic Approach 4% 5% 6%


What are the retirement income challenges and questions retirees face?


Source: J.P. Morgan Asset Management. Results from the qualitative interviews conducted in 2016.


Past performance is not an indication of future performance. The manager seeks to achieve the stated objectives. There can be no guarantee the objectives will be met. 


What we learned from speaking with retirement age investors


 How long will my money last?
INCREASING LIFE EXPECTANCY


 How easily can I access my money?FLEXIBILITY TO  ACCESS ASSETS


 How much risk should I take?
BALANCING NEED FOR GROWTH WITH 


RISK TOLERANCE


 How much can I spend each year?LOW GROWTH  ENVIRONMENT


33


34








GOALS AND PARTICIPANT OUTCOMES


Participation Rates


Increase Participation Rate 
- Employees w/less than 3 
Years of Service, from __% 


to __%


Targeted Virtual 
Financial Wellness 


Education 


Telephonic Outreach


Increase Participation 
Rate - 5 Lowest 


Participating Employee 
Groups, from __% to __% 


Targeted Electronic 
Enrollment Campaign


Category Goal Strategy


Participation 
Rates


Contribution 
Rates


Asset 
Retention


Distribution 
Elections


Sample








Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


1


Seeking the Holy Grail – Holistic Financial Wellness


Lori Lucas, EBRI, President and CEO


Steve Toole, Prudential, VP, Financial Wellness, Tax‐Exempt Markets 


Beth Conradson Cleary, City of Milwaukee Deferred Compensation, 
Executive Director


Lori Lucas, CFA
President and CEO


Employee Benefit Research Institute


2


3







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


2


What is Holistic?


Financial Wellbeing Survey


• Conducted in 2019 and 2020.


• Focused on companies with at least 500 employees.


• 15-minute online survey with 250 full-time benefits decision-
makers. 


• Respondents were required to have some interest in offering 
financial wellness programs. 


• Executives, officers, or managers in the areas of human 
resources, compensation, or finance.


Source: 2019 and 2020 Employer Approaches to Financial Wellbeing Solutions 


4


5







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


3


Defining Financial Wellness
“Financial Wellness” Definition


Source: 2019 Employer Approaches to Financial Wellbeing Solutions 


Top Issues to Address by Industry 


Source: 2020 Employer Financial Well-Being Survey.


6


7







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


4


Top Reasons for Offering Financial Wellness Initiatives 


Source: 2020 Employer Financial Well-Being Survey.


What are or would be your top 3 reasons for offering financial wellness initiatives?


Financial Wellness Benefits Offered


Source: 2020 Employer Financial Well-Being Survey.


8


9







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


5


Top Factors in Measuring Success by Industry 


Source: 2020 Employer Financial Well-Being Survey.


Steve Toole
Prudential, VP, Financial Wellness, Tax-


Exempt Markets 


10


11







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


6


What is Financial Wellness?


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


FINANCIAL  WELLNESS   IS  WHEN  INDIVIDUALS  ADOPT  BEHAVIORS  
THAT  RESULT   IN:  


MANAGING DAY-TO-DAY
FINANCES


PROTECTING AGAINST
KEY FINANCIAL RISKS


ACHIEVING IMPORTANT
FINANCIAL GOALS


2


Why Financial Wellness Matters to Employees


1 – Prudential, 2017 Financial Wellness Study
2 – 401(k) Plan Asset Allocation, Account Balances, and Loan Activity in 2016, EBRI, 2018
3 – Financial Health Network


MANAGING DAY-TO -DAY
FINANCES


PROTECTING AG AINST
KEY F INANCI AL RISKS


ACHIEVING IMPORTANT
FINANCI AL GOALS


65%
Could not cover 6 
months’ expenses if 
income
were lost1


25% Spend more than 
they make each 
month1


41%


Unable to cover an 
unexpected $400 
expense without 
borrowing money or 
selling a personal 
item2


Feel very or somewhat 
unprepared to fund
expenses if disability
occurs1


39%
Feel very or 
somewhat 
unprepared to fund 
retirement1


47%


Employees who say 
that their Employer 
Financial Wellness 
program has helped 
them prepare for 
retirement3


49%


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


3


12


13







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


7


of employees would be more 
productive at work if their 
personal financial situation were 
more secure1


Employee productivity
is affected by financial 
instability


of HR execs say financial 
issues impact performance2


Financial issues 
cause problems 


increase in annual workforce costs 
created by a one-year increase in 
average retirement age costs, when 
employees retire one year late3


Employees delay retirement to 
cover emergency expenses


1 – National Financial Educators Council (NFEC), “Employee Financial Wellness Survey,” September 2020.
2 – Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM), “Financial Wellness in the Workplace,” May 2014.
3 – The Prudential Insurance Company of America, Newark, NJ “The cost of delayed retirements,” July 2019.


Why Financial Wellness Matters to Employers


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


4


The Building Blocks of Financial Wellness


Financial Literacy & Budgeting


Debt Management


Short‐term/Emergency Savings


Long‐term Savings


Discretionary Assets


Financial Wellness


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


5


14


15







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


8


It All Starts with Financial Literacy


Financially literate employees can manage money with confidence, which means 
effectively allocating their earnings to their goals and limiting their debt


Understand how to 
budget


• Distribute income 
effectively


• Track spending and 
revisit spending plan 
regularly


Understand and 
manage debt


• Seeking out lowest 
interest rates and 
best methods to get 
out of debt


Understand how 
an emergency fund 
works


• Knowing how much 
to set aside to 
prepare for the 
unexpected, and 
replenish when 
necessary


Plan for retirement


• Calculate how much 
to save and which 
types of accounts 
will help you get 
there


Financial literacy can help employees:


Source: Experian, “How to Built Financial Literacy—and Why,” October 2019


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


6


Financial Literacy Leads to Retirement Readiness


Source: TIAA Institute-GFLEC Personal Finance Index (2020)


Those with greater financial literacy are more likely to save and plan 
for retirement.


% of non-retirees who save for 
retirement on a regular basis


% of non-retirees who have tried to determine 
how much they need to save for retirement


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


7


16


17







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


9


Your Employees are Looking for Help and Trust You


1 – Harris Poll on behalf of Northwestern Mutual, “2016 Planning & Progress Study: Closing the Gap,” June 2016.
2 – 2019 Edelman Trust Barometer.
3 – Prudential Financial Wellness Census 2018


don’t know 
where to turn 
when they 
need financial 
advice and 
support1


trust “my employer” 
to do what is right2


greater trust in Government agencies 
for financial information3


x


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


8


How is Financial Wellness Offered in the Workplace?


Retirement Providers


• Offer FW as an add-on to core offering, 
typically for free


• The free add-on model dominates workplace 
FW distribution, (additional employee-paid 
options are typically available)


• Vendors find challenges with employee 
permissioning, but employers are opening up 
on this dimension, particularly for retirement 
providers


FW Monoliners


• Specialize in FW & charge fee for offering


• Very few FW RFPs are issued from employers 
who are willing to pay for FW, but the 
monoliners typically win these


• Employer-paid options are priced in a very 
broad range of $12/pepy to $5,000/pepy, 
depending on offer sophistication and 
composition


Financial Wellness offerings often integrate with employer benefits and 
include incentive/reward programs.


Source: BCG, “Financial Wellness Competitive Assessment,” October 2018


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


9


18


19







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


10


Core Components to a Financial Wellness Offering


Core Components Solutions & Resources


Financial Literacy Financial assessment;  Educational seminars/webinars;  Digital content


Debt Management Credit score optimization;  Student loan assistance;  Debt counseling


Cash Flow Management Budgeting tool;  Emergency savings;  Financial coaching


Healthcare HSA contributions;  EAPs;  Caregiving


Risk Management Insurance;  Investment portfolio review;  Digital ID protection


Saving & Investing Managed accounts;  Asset allocation;  Annuities


Retirement Planning Goal setting;  Retirement counselors;  Retirement income calculator


Estate Planning Wealth transfer advice;  Wills;  Trusts


Financial wellness solutions could be delivered digitally (mobile app, digital portal, 
tools, etc.), in person (onsite seminars), or over the phone (financial counseling).


Source: BCG, “Financial Wellness Competitive Assessment,” October 2018


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


10


Measuring Financial Wellness Outcomes


Financial Wellness Assessment Pathways Educational Seminars


Retirement Income Calculator Student Loan Assistance


Outcomes Through Financial Wellness Tool Usage 


1 in 6
Retirement Income 


Calculator uses result 
in a same-day 


contribution rate 
increase


7%
increase in average 
plan participation vs. 
those without SLA2


45%
of assessment 


takers increased 
their deferral versus 
28% who did not1


14.3%
of Retirement participants 


increased their contribution 
rate within the same or 


following month of 
attending a Pathways 


seminar


Customer Success Engagements 


Case Study 1


• For this client, participants who completed the Financial Wellness 
Assessment in 2019 were 58% more likely to increase their deferral rate 
than those who did not. 17% of Assessment takers increased their 
deferral rate in the same or following month of taking the Assessment.


Case Study 2


• Michelle* chose to enroll in a Debt Management Plan (DMP) to simplify 
her approach, reduce the stress of managing credit card debt, and 
experience a remarkable outcome. Through her DMP, the partner 
negotiated interest rates and fixed payments with all of Michelle’s credit 
card providers.


1 – Findings are aggregated from over 30,000 unique completions of the Financial Wellness Assessment tool, across all Full Service Defined Contribution Plans since the 
release of the tool through 12/01/2019. All data is self-reported. Findings are not weighted.
2 – As of ending Q1’20. Excludes all Taft Hartley plans, Frozen, Termed, Abandoned plans. 2) Participation rate is the ratio of Contributing Participants / # of Individuals eligible 
to participate


*name and customer experience have been altered to protect customer identity; results are accurate. 


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


11


20


21







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


11


Pre-
COVID


Amid-
COVID


Unique Assessment Takers: 46k 3.9k


HHI Income Difference


<$50k 16% 19% 3%


$50k-$100k 36% 37% 1%


>$100k 48% 44% -4%


Gender
Female 46% 53% 7%


Male 54% 47% -7%


Age
<=25 4% 6% 2%


26-35 17% 23% 6%


36-45 19% 22% 3%


46-55 27% 25% -2%


56-65 28% 21% -7%


>65 5% 4% -1%


Comparing FW Assessment Takers pre/mid-COVID


Source: Prudential Retirement Enterprise Data Warehouse. Findings are aggregated from 49,544 unique completions of the Financial Wellness Assessment tool between 03/01/2018 – 04/30/2020, across all Full Service Defined 
Contribution Plans. All data is self-reported. Findings are not weighted. 
COVID is defined as 2/24/20, the first week of COVID-induced market volatility.


Who is taking the Financial Wellness Assessment?


Insight


During COVID, 
there is a greater 
representation of 
FW Assessment 
takers who are 
lower income, 


female, and 
younger. 


Insight


Amid-COVID Assessment 
Takers are:
• More financially 


stressed
• Less confident in their 


retirement savings
• Less likely to save a 


good amount


How do financial stress, confidence, and habits differ 
pre- and amid-COVID?


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


12


For plan sponsor and advisor use only


12


Financial Wellness offerings, including access to any third-party referrals, are provided by Prudential Workplace Solutions Group Services, LLC (“PWSGS”). 
PWSGS is an affiliate of Prudential Financial, Inc. PWSGS is not a licensed insurance company, does not provide insurance products or services, and does 
not provide financial, investment or tax advice. The Financial Wellness offerings are made available solely for general financial education purposes.  
Individuals should consult appropriate professionals when making financial, investment and tax decisions.


Financial Wellness offerings, including any products, services or other solutions, described in this document are voluntary, individually-selected offerings. They 
are not part of any employee benefit plan, or any program sponsored or endorsed by an employer.


Retirement Counselors are registered representatives of Prudential Investment Management Services LLC (PIMS), Newark, NJ, a Prudential Financial 
company.


© 2020 Prudential Financial, Inc. and its related entities. Prudential, the Prudential logo, and the Rock symbol are service marks of Prudential Financial, Inc., 
and its related entities, registered in many jurisdictions worldwide.
1040218-00001-00


Disclosure


22


23







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


12


Beth Conradson Cleary
City of Milwaukee, Executive Director


City of Milwaukee Financial Wellness Program
A Case Study


City of Milwaukee Financial Wellness Program 


Plan Stats


• Assets (millions)  $925


• Participants w/ Balances  9,144
• Employee Participants  6,523 (84%)


• Average Savings Rate 6.9%


• Median Salary $64,874


• Average Age 44


• Average Savings Balance $77,383


24


25







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


13


City of Milwaukee Financial Wellness Program 


Incentive‐based wellness program where participants 
can earn three levels of points to earn towards a 
Health Reimbursement Account (HRA), up to $700. 


City of Milwaukee Financial Wellness Program 


26


27







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


14


City of Milwaukee Financial Wellness Program 
Healthy Rewards


Employees can earn Healthy Rewards points by participating in a 


variety of well‐being activities such as:


• Biometric screenings


• Educational seminars


• Preventative care


• Fitness activities


• Community service


• FINANCIAL WELLNESS:


‐ Financial Wellness Seminars 


‐ 1:1 Counseling Sessions


City of Milwaukee Financial Wellness Program 
Financial Wellness Seminars


• Personal Finance Basics


• Investing Concepts 


• Market Volatility


• Understanding the Benefits of Participating in the MDCP


• Plan for Your “Someday” 


• Save for your Goals with Smart Budgeting


• Foundations of Financial Wellness


• Retirement Planning for Women


• Retirement Readiness with my OrangeMoney


• Three steps to a Social Security Strategy 


• Estate Planning for Everyone


• Voya Cares – Special Needs Planning


28


29







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


15


City of Milwaukee Financial Wellness Program 
Financial Wellness Seminars


City of Milwaukee Financial Wellness Program 
1:1 Counseling Sessions


30


31







Oct. 14 & 28 Learning Lab ‐ Seeking the Holy 
Grail ‐ Holistic Financial Wellness


October 2020


16


City of Milwaukee Financial Wellness Program 
Six Financial Wellness Pillars


City of Milwaukee Financial Wellness Program
Benchmarking Results


• 11% increase in participation


• 24% increase in savings rate


• 44% women attendees, despite only representing 27% of the 
participant base


• 38% higher contribution rate differential for Black/African 
American seminar attendees vs. those who did not attend


32


33








Oct. 7 & 21 Learning Lab ‐ Show me the money: 
A focus on fees


October 2020


1


Show me the money -
A focus on fees


Moderator:
Steve Ferber, PIMCO


Panelists:
Christine Lange, Prudential
Jed Petty, Wellington
Julian Regan, SegalMarco


Christine Lange, Prudential


1


2







Oct. 7 & 21 Learning Lab ‐ Show me the money: 
A focus on fees


October 2020


2


Plan Sponsor


Consultant/
Advisor


Recordkeeper / 
Asset Manager


Individual


DC Value Chain Industry impact


Industry consolidation and intense focus on plan and asset growth 
driving administrative margins down


Administrative requirements, procurement processes, and 
continuation of historical service offering limiting cost synergies


Excessive fee lawsuits, shift from active to passive investment 
strategies, diversified investment menu shifting revenue sources


The strong desire to make things easy for participants has 
increased focus on digital and mobile properties (Amazon effect) 
driving significant investment


Low interest rate environment pressuring Stable Value crediting 
rates and historical revenue source for recordkeepers and asset 
managers


Meeting the needs of 
individuals


Industry factors


Buyer sophistication and 
choice


Resistance to change


Legal/litigation on 
price/performance


Interest Rate Environment


Industry Landscape – Recordkeeping 


Changing Dynamics


From To


Asset-Based Fees Participant-Based Fees


Fully Bundled Fee Structures Unbundled/Usage/a la Carte Fee Structures 


High-Touch / In-Person Engagement Model Self-Service / Digital Engagement Model


Technology supported systems Technology dependent systems 


Plan Sponsors Focused on Reducing Fees Plan Sponsors Focused on Reducing Fees and Increasing 
Value


Proprietary and Actively Managed Investments Mix of Non-Proprietary and Passively Managed Investments


Strong preference for Mutual Funds CITs & Separate Accounts 


Myriad of Asset Allocation Solutions
(Do It Yourself)


Systematic Asset Allocation solutions, Target-Date Funds 
and Managed Account Solutions


(Help Me / Do It For Me)


DC Plan-Centric Holistic Participant Financial Wellness 


Accumulation Focused Outcome Focused = INCOME


Requests for Service Dictated to the Market Collaboration with Providers on Market-Leading Services


3


4







Oct. 7 & 21 Learning Lab ‐ Show me the money: 
A focus on fees


October 2020


3


$0


$10


$20


$30


$40


$50


$60


Cost Per Participant - DC Plan Services


Public Sector Total DC


Cost Structure – Industry Waterfall


Customization


Source: Sterling Resources / Prudential Retirement


o Lack of participant 
data/access


o “Paper-heavy” fulfillment 
requirements


o Dedicated service teams


o On-site education


o Lengthy and expensive 
procurement process


o Custom reporting


o Remittance quality and 
customization


o Number of adopting 
employers


o Number and quality of 
independent payroll feeds


Costs that drive Fees


+20% -100%


+15%


+15%


+15%


+20%


Concluding Remarks


Confidential ‐ Internal Use Only


Retire


Invest


Save


1. Economic model has changed immensely


2. Overall fees have decreased dramatically


3. The expectations for the experience and results are higher than ever


But the mission remains the same:


Provide our employees with the best 
path to a secure and healthy retirement  


5


6







Oct. 7 & 21 Learning Lab ‐ Show me the money: 
A focus on fees


October 2020


4


Jed Petty, CFA
Wellington Management Co. LLP


Why consider active management
We are not saving enough
• Maximizing returns is critical
• Alpha is more risk-efficient than beta


Plan Sponsors and/or their consultants have expertise on manager selection


Many plans have asset scale to get great pricing and institutional vehicles


DC plans are long-term and active management’s relative performance can 
be more attractive over longer time horizons


DC participants do not have the tax implications of retail investors
• Active portfolios with more capital gains distributions do not hamper results


7


8







Oct. 7 & 21 Learning Lab ‐ Show me the money: 
A focus on fees


October 2020


5


However, strong governance and 
patience is required
Strong governance practices


Stable investment committee
• Comprised of members with historical perspective


Long-term focus
• Short-termism can destroy capital


Qualitative & quantitative assessments


An understanding of asset classes and manager roles
• When do you expect each manager to outperform or underperform


Willingness to consider all vehicles in order to drive down fees


Cost of active is declining
The exhibit below breaks out the survey data by plan size, illustrating the range 
of weighted average expense ratio levels


Weighted average expense ratio by plan size (%), 2017 fee survey


The green bars represent the median weighted average expense ratio level within 
each grouping for the 2017 fee survey. | Source: NEPC, LLC


0.46


0.50


0.42
0.37


0.35


0.48 0.50


0.41


0.33 0.33


0


0.1


0.2


0.3


0.4


0.5


0.6


0 – 1,000 1,001 – 5,000 5,001 – 10,000 10,00 – 15,000 > 15,000


The pace at which plan fees are 
declining has slowed in the past 
year. The weighted average 
expense ratio totaled 0.41% or 41 
cents for every $100 in fund 
assets, down 0.01% since the 
prior year. In 2006, when NEPC
first conducted this survey, the 
median weighted average expense 
ratio stood at 0.57%.


2016 Median 2017 Median


Number of participants


9


10







Oct. 7 & 21 Learning Lab ‐ Show me the money: 
A focus on fees


October 2020


6


The impact of extra return


0


300000


600000


900000


1200000


1500000


23 25 27 29 31 33 35 37 39 41 43 45 47 49 51 53 55 57 59 61 63 65


7% historical target return


5.4% average return expectation


We believe low return expectations highlight a need to increase savings and look 
for opportunities to seek to enhance risk-adjusted returns


Age


Hypothetical income 
replacement ratio 
70.2% 


Hypothetical income 
replacement ratio 
48.6% 


Wage 
replacement 
gap


As of 31 December 2016. See following slide for full disclosure.


Hypothetical accumulated assets ($)


12


24


36


US Equity
Outperformance is not always linear


0
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10


Source: eVestment | Top decile performing manager product count by universe | All US equity  
267, All Global Equity 72, All EAFE Equity 37, All Emerging Mkts Equity 25, All US Fixed  
Income 175.


Distribution of top-decile US Equity strategies by total calendar years  
of underperformance, 2009 – 2018


78% underperformed the  
benchmark in 3 or more  
calendar years


15% underperformed in 5 or
more years


The median strategy produced  
excess returns averaging 4.12%  
per year


11


12







Oct. 7 & 21 Learning Lab ‐ Show me the money: 
A focus on fees


October 2020


7


Contrasting CITs and a typical 
mutual fund


For illustrative purposes only | Source: Wellington Management


CITs available to DC plans Typical mutual fund


• Annual CIT profile
• Portfolio holdings disclosed  


monthly to plan sponsors
• Available to qualified plans only
• Potential for lower fees and


greater fee flexibility
• Regulated by the OCC
• Required to comply with ERISA’s  


fiduciary-responsibility provisions


• Daily pricing
• Trade via NSCC
• Quarterly fact sheets
• Audited annual reports
• Full-time professional  


money management
• Wide range of  


investment options


• Annual prospectus
• More publicly available  


information
• Available to any US investor type
• Regulated by the SEC
• Does not need to comply with  


ERISA’s fiduciary-responsibility  
provisions


Disclosure


Average future return expectations were sourced from eight major investment consultants based on a hypothetical 
60/40 portfolio: 60% global equities/40% core fixed income. Available estimates for each asset class were 
averaged after removing the highest and lowest estimates. | Assuming a starting salary of $26,780 at 23 years old 
with real annual growth rate at 5.5% between age 23 and 30 and gradually declining to 0% at age 60 (real ending 
wage $79,420 at age 65). Total annual contribution starts at 8.9% and gradually increases to 15.7% at age 65. 
Expected income replacement ratio at age 65 is calculated based on the assumption of 4% withdrawal rate. 
Probability of negative balance at age 95 is calculated based on the assumption of 50% target income replacement 
ratio from age 66 to age 95. | Real income starts at $26,078 at age 23. The real income growth rate is constant at 
5.5% from age 23 to age 30, and linearly declines to 3.5% at age 40, 1.0% at age 50, and 0% at age 60, and stays 
at 0% from age 60 to age 65. Based on these growth rate assumptions and starting income of $26,078, real 
income is $79,420 at age 65 in the model. Source: US census, Wellington Management calculations. | Savings 
rate starts at 8.9% at age 23, and gradually increases to 9.9% at age 27, 10.8% at age 32, 11.4% at age 37, 11.9% 
at age 42, 12.5% at age 47, 13.9% at age 52, 14.7% at age 57, 15.3% at age 62, and 16.0% at age 67. Savings 
include employee deferral and employer match. Income replacement rate assumes 4% spending rate of final year 
income. Source: US census, Fidelity, Wellington Management. | The returns and other assumptions provided are 
hypothetical and are not representative of actual accounts or investments. Hypothetical results are not 
necessarily indicative of future results and an investment can lose value. | As of December 2016


13


14







Oct. 7 & 21 Learning Lab ‐ Show me the money: 
A focus on fees


October 2020


8


Julian Regan, SegalMarco


Measurement & Management Framework  


 Governance (e.g. Fee and Expense Policy)  


 Assessments (e.g. Audit, Benchmarking)  


 Measures (e.g. Recordkeeping Fee, Expense Ratios)


 Reporting (e.g. Audit, Investment Consultant)       


 Provide Guidance & Strategic Oversight
 Review and Approve Policy
 Oversee Performance, Risk and Cost Structure  
 Oversee Internal Controls & Compliance  


 Develop and Recommend Policy 
 Monitor Performance & Risk 
 Supervise  Service Providers  
 Report on Internal Controls & Service Delivery


Note: Sample for illustrative purposes. Organization Structure and roles will vary depending on the category, size and structure of the Plan       


Plan Staff / Counsel 


Advisors /  Service Providers* 


Counsel*  Administration 
Benefits / 


HR
Finance / 
Compliance   


Investment
Consultant  


Record
Keeper


Custodian Investment 
Managers  


Auditor


Administration


Board 


16


Plan Governance and Cost-Effectiveness 
Governance Structure & Oversight Roles 


15


16







Oct. 7 & 21 Learning Lab ‐ Show me the money: 
A focus on fees


October 2020


9


Cost-Effectiveness, Fee Transparency and Outcomes  


A cost‐effective and transparent structure positions a plan to achieve long‐term goals:


Maximizing enrollment participation


Encouraging higher contribution rates 


Enabling compound growth of participant account balances and; 


Motivating participants to remain in the plan when then retire.


Participation


Cash Flow


Asset Retention 


Cost Management Framework Plan Sponsor


Cost 
Management


StaffBoard


30%


14%


13%


24%


30%


Asset‐based (no cap)


Other


Per participant with a cap


Asset‐based with a cap


Asset‐based (no cap)


Structure of Cost in RK Agreement  


Source: 2019 NAGDCA Perspectives in Practice Survey.  


• In recent years, DC plans in both the public and private sectors have become more economical and transparent.


• Factors contributing to cost‐effectiveness include increasing vigilance among plan sponsors and consultants, 


improved governance and disclosure practices, more cost‐effective investment vehicles.


• For private sector plans governed by ERISA have also been required to adopt new disclosure practices. 


• Plans with the buying power to do so have also continued to move away from revenue sharing, which facilitates 


improved disclosures and improved equitability in allocating costs across participants.                    


Trends in DC Plan Cost Structures


0.45%


Asset‐Weighted Fees


2017


Average Asset‐Weighted 
Fees and Expenses  


Source:: NAGDCA 2018 Survey.    


0.77%


0.45%


2000


2017


Average Equity Mutual Fund Expense 
Ratio Paid by 401(k) Participants 


Source:: Investment Company Institute, June 2018i


3%
14%


48%


1995 2005  Mar 2020


Passive Management Share of 
Equity Mutual Fund and ETF Market


Source: Morningstar; Federal Reserve Bank of Boston (2020 


17


18







Oct. 7 & 21 Learning Lab ‐ Show me the money: 
A focus on fees


October 2020


10


Balancing Quality, Choice and Cost


Minimizing costs should not be pursued at the 
expense of quality and performance objectives.


 Fees and costs for one plan may be higher than for 
another for a number of reasons.


 Differing plan features, investment strategies and 
levels of customization drive costs structures. 


 Expanded services may include in‐person participant 
meetings, education and enrollment sessions. 


 Plans that include only passive (indexed) investment 
options will have significantly lower expense ratios.     


 Ancillary services, including managed accounts and  
investment guidance, impact total costs.  


Board of
Trustees/ 
Executive


Staff


Custodian 
Bank 


Real Estate
Managers 


Private 
Equity


Managers  


Consultant 


Fixed 
Income


Managers 


Hedge
Fund


Managers 


Cash 
Manager 


Counsel 


Equity 
Managers 


Board of
Trustees/ 
Executive


Staff


Custodian 
Bank 


Real Estate
Managers 


Private 
Equity


Managers  


Consultant 


Fixed 
Income


Managers 


Hedge
Fund


Managers 


Cash 
Manager 


Counsel 


Equity 
Managers 


Measurement and Management Framework


Board of
Trustees/ 
Executive


Staff


Custodian 
Bank 


Real Estate
Managers 


Private 
Equity


Managers  


Consultant 


Fixed 
Income


Managers 


Hedge
Fund


Managers 


Cash 
Manager 


Counsel 


Equity 
Managers 


Board of
Trustees/ 
Executive


Staff


Custodian 
Bank 


Real Estate
Managers 


Private 
Equity


Managers  


Consultant 


Fixed 
Income


Managers 


Hedge
Fund


Managers 


Cash 
Manager 


Counsel 


Equity 
Managers 


Operational  Investment


Longevity  Credit 


Risk


By employing a measurement and management framework plan sponsors have the ability to improve cost‐
effectiveness, while reducing the probability of failures in compliance, disclosure and reporting. 


Governance  Assessments Measures Reporting


 Investment Policy   


 Fee and Expense Policy 


 Contracts  


 Annual Budget  


 Financial audit


 Cost Analysis


 Vendor Review


 Benchmarking


 Recordkeeping Fees 


 Investment Expenses


 Plan Administrative Costs


 Total / Weighted 


 Auditor


 Investment consultant


 Recordkeeper


 Investment Manager 


19


20








Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


1


Auto Features: Set it and forget it?


Joshua Franzel, SLGE – Moderator


Panelists
Dagmar Nikles, BlackRock
AJ Padilla, City of Austin


Nancy Wishmeyer, City of Aurora


Joshua Franzel
President/CEO, Center for State and Local Government Excellence


1


2







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


2


slge.org/retirement


slge.org/assets/uploads/2018/03/AutoEnrollmentSDPE.pdf


South Dakota – 457 Supplemental Retirement Saving Plan (SRP) 


3


4







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


3


Top Three Reasons for Approval and 
Disapproval of Automatic Enrollment


Approval


• Encourages employees to 
save for retirement


• People do not prepare 
enough for retirement


• Employees wouldn’t enroll on 
their own 


Disapproval


• Should be worker’s choice, 
not employer’s choice


• Supplemental plans should 
be optional


• Employees can't afford to 
save


Nancy Wishmeyer
Auto Features: Set It and Forget It?


5


6







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


4


City of Aurora Experience with Auto 
Enroll and Auto Increase
Some background


• Increased oversight
• 2015 - Established 457 Advisory Committee
• 2015 - RFP for single record keeper


• Dedicated city representatives
• Lower fees


• 2016 - RFP for investment advisor
• External audit firm performs annual AUPs


• Increased participant education


City of Aurora 457 Plan


• Voluntary 457 – city does not contribute


• Roth option; loans allowed; emergency 
withdrawals


• City employees participate in mandatory, contributory pension


• Pension is well funded but still a gap


• Less than half of eligible employees participated in 457 plan


City of Aurora Experience with Auto 
Enroll and Auto Increase


7


8







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


5


Citywide Auto Enroll


• Spring 2018 - Focus groups
• 85% favored auto enroll 
• Majority favored 1% rate to start


• Meetings with departments


• Communication – often and many methods


• 1% contribution rate to start; TDF pretax default


• Implemented January 1, 2019 - coincide with pay increase


• New hires auto enrolled beginning fall 2018


Citywide Auto Enroll


Auto Enroll Results


• Over 93% of eligible employees are 
now in the plan


• Auto enrolled about half of those; some enrolled on own


• 7% opted out; only two people requested a refund


• Lower wage earners not more likely to opt out


• We have a great plan – not auto enrolling into bad plan


9


10







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


6


Auto Increase –
Step Up Your Savings
• Fall 2019


• Most employees auto enrolled at
1% were still at 1%


• Communication and education campaign; no surprises


• Step Up: 1% January 1 each year to a maximum 5% in 4 years


• Auto increase only those who made no affirmative elections


• Still plan to auto increase in 2021


AJ Padilla
Chairperson, City of Austin Deferred Compensation 


Committee


11


12







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


7


Austin Overview


• About 17,000 employees


• Participation rate of 67.4%
• Excluding temporary employees and non-eligible employees


• A little over $500 million in the Plan


• 3 Pensions
• Fire
• Police
• Civilian


• Two-tiered 


Open Enrollment


Using the open-enrollment process to drive participation


- Coordinate your resources


- Know your audience


- Start messaging early


- Make it as easy as possible


- Measure success


13


14







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


8


Know Your Audience


• Employees
• Identify Needs


• Lifestyle
• Income Replacement


• Identify Obstacles
• Lifestyle
• Plague


• Politicians
• Education


Coordinate Your Resources


• Deferred Compensation Committee
• Define the Purpose
• Set the Expectation


• Human Resources
• Capturing Accurate and Actionable Information


• Record Keeper
• Applying Information and Follow-up


• Consultant
• Lessons Learned from Other Plans


15


16







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


9


Start Messaging Early


• Internal Resources
• CitySource
• Department Specific HR


• Record Keeper
• Become Familiar and Staying on the Radar


• Group Meetings
• Webinars


• “Put your raise to work” campaign


Make It As Easy As Possible


• Employees Already in the Plan
• Kudos
• Link and Contact Information for Changes


• Employees Not in the Plan
• Yes or No


• “Yes, I would like to contribute to the City’s 457(b) Deferred Compensation 
Retirement Plan and save more for my retirement.”


• Default at 2% pre-tax into age appropriate Target Date Fund


• “No, thank you. I am not interested in contributing to the City’s 457(b) Deferred 
Compensation Retirement Plan at this time.”


• Hope is not a retirement plan


17


18







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


10


Measure Success


• Of the 7,861 non-participating 
eligible employees who had the tab 
activated on the open enrollment 
website, 390 enrolled in the plan 
for a 5% enrollment rate. 


• 12% of the population increased 
their contributions 


• 29% of those making a change 
increased their contributions by 3% 
or more 


• 58% of those making a change 
increased their monthly 
contributions by $50 or more 


Dagmar Nikles 
Head of Retirement Group Plan Strategy


BlackRock


19


20







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


11


Case Study 1: Impact of auto-enrollment


 Plan with over 100,000 participants and over 
$10B in DC plan assets


 Plan design


‒ QDIA: TDFs


‒ Auto-enrollment: differs by employer / group


‒ Default savings rate / match: differs by employer / group


 Issue uncovered


‒ Participation and savings rates are heavily 
influenced by defaults and match formulas 


 Considerations


‒ Institute auto-enrollment across all employers / groups


Participant savings behaviour across groups


19%


35%


70%


12%


12%


11%


13%


28%


69%
54%


17%


60%


0%


100%


A B C F


Not saving Saving below full match Saving at/above full match


A B C F Total


Avg Elected 
Deferral Rate


5% 4% 1% 6% 5%


FOR NAGDCA CONNECT CONFERENCE USE ONLY ‐ PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL


21


Case Study 2: Unintended consequences 
of auto-escalation


22


For illustrative purposes only


14%


10%


10%
43%


=0 (0 ‐ 4) [4 ‐ 6] >6


14%


10%


33%


43%


Active Participants Passive Participants


14%


7%


60%


19%


 Plan with over 100,000 participants and 
over $5B in plan assets


 Plan design


‒ QDIA: TDFs


‒ Auto-enrollment: at hire date


‒ Default savings rate: 4%


‒ Auto-escalation: opt-out, 1% per year up to 6%


 Issue uncovered
‒ Low auto-escalation cap curtailed passive 


participants’ savings rate 


 Considerations


‒ Increase or entirely lift the cap on auto-escalation


Participant Deferral Rates


6.8%                                    4.9%


Avg. Deferral Rate


FOR NAGDCA CONNECT CONFERENCE USE ONLY ‐ PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL


22


21


22







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


12


Case Study 2: Impact of auto-escalation cap*


Assumptions
Starting contribution age: 25
Salary at age 25: $50,0001


Default Portfolio Mix: 100% Target date strategy 
Default total contribution amount (employee): 4.9% vs 6.8%


*Based on BlackRock’s Future in Focus® tool. Please see the Appendix for more information about the inputs used and for the tool’s assumptions and methodology. The projections or other information generated by the Future in Focus App (“App”) 
regarding the likelihood of various investment outcomes are hypothetical in nature, do not reflect actual investment results and are not guarantees of future results. Actual participant outcomes may vary with each use and over time.
1 Rounded mean income of the 25-29 age group U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey, 2018 Annual Social and Economic Supplement


Average Projected Participant DC Balance


$500,000


$750,000


$1,000,000


$1,250,000


Balance with 4.9% savings rate Impact of additional 1.9% savings Balance with 6.8% savings rate


$783K


$1,087K+39%


+4 Years
of extra work


OR


FOR NAGDCA CONNECT CONFERENCE USE ONLY ‐ PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL


23


Your Plan Industry Trend Emerging Best Practices


Auto ‐enrollment 71%
of plans (new participants only) 1


~20% of plans enact a  periodic or one‐time 
sweep for tenured employees 1


Participation rate 84%2 Plans with auto‐enrollment have participation 
rates of 87% vs 63% without auto ‐enrollment3


Default contribution rate 3% & 6%
most common 2


48% have plans have a  default rate of 5% or 
greater 2


Auto ‐escalation 76%
offer auto ‐escalation 1


62% of plans with auto ‐escalation truly make it 
an auto (i.e., opt out)1


Auto ‐escalation cap 10%
Median cap 1


SECURE Act increases the cap for safe harbor 
plans from 10% to 15%4


Re‐enrollment 18%
of plans have re ‐enrolled participants 1


31% engaged in a re ‐enrollment within the last 
12 months or had multiple re ‐enrollments1


Plan Design: Best Practices


1. Defined Contribution Trends, Callan, 2020
2. Annual Defined Contribution Benchmarking Survey, Deloitte, 2019
3. 2018 Universe Benchmarks, Alight
4. Will the SECURE Act live up to its name?, BlackRock, December 19, 2019 FOR NAGDCA CONNECT CONFERENCE USE ONLY ‐ PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL


24


23


24







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


13


Appendix – Blackrock


Case Study 2: Input Values – Impact of 
saving 1.9% more per year


1 Rounded mean income of the 25-29 age group U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey, 2018 Annual Social and Economic Supplement


Inputs for the Sample Participant


Base Case What if…? - Scenario 1 What if…? - Scenario 2


Current age 25


Current salary1 $50,0001


Contributing since age 25


Expected retirement age 65 69


Default contribution rate 4.9% 6.8%


Company match


Company match (%)


Match (cents per dollar)


Max match (on pay) ($)


Auto-escalation


Auto-escalation (increments) (%) 0%


Auto-escalation cap (%) 0%


Non-elective contribution (% match of comp) 0%


Catch up contributions No


Current allocation 100% Target date strategy


Fees 0%


FOR NAGDCA CONNECT CONFERENCE USE ONLY ‐ PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL


28


27


28







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


14


Assumptions and Methodologies (cont’d)


Projected Impact on Participant Balance at Retirement 


Charts reflected in the BlackRock’s Future in Focus® tool seeks to quantify the projected average DC balance a sample participant may have at retirement given a set of inputs and a set of assumptions that flow into the 
calculations (see below).


General Assumptions


• Sample participant joins the workforce at age 18. 


• Sample participant contributes to the DC plan (at the age specified in “Contributing since age”) throughout his or her career with no periods of unemployment (i.e. sample participant stays with the same employer throughout his / her 
working career). 


• The model assumes that leaving any input field blank is the equivalent of a “0” (zero) input. 


• The model assumes no leakage (i.e., no DC assets are withdrawn prior to retirement). 


• The model assumes a long‐term inflation rate (see earlier reference). 


• The model assumes a real income growth rate (1.21%1). 


• Contributions to the DC plan are made at the end of each month. 


• Contributions to the DC plan are subject to IRS limits (for 2020):


– Annual compensation limit: $285,000


– Catch up contribution limit: $6,500


– Deferral limit: $19,500


– DC limit: $57,000 and $63,500 respectively for a participant age 50 or older


The model assumes that these limits increase annually by the long‐term inflation rate.


• Balances in the DC plan are allocated to the default or user‐selected asset classes for the entire time period until retirement, assuming a monthly rebalancing strategy. 


• Estimated asset class returns are based on BlackRock’s long‐term capital market assumptions (see earlier reference).


• Estimated target date fund strategy returns are based on LifePath custom benchmark asset class weights and long‐term capital market assumptions for the comparable asset classes (see earlier reference).


• Monte Carlo simulation (a minimum of 3,000 simulations) is used to estimate the return series of the underlying asset classes and calculate an average projected participant balance at retirement. Monte Carlo analysis is a statistical modeling 
technique that forecasts a set of potential future outcomes based on the variability or randomness associated with historical occurrences.


1. The Long‐Range Economic Assumptions for the 2019 Trustees Report, Social Security Administration, April 22, 2019.


29
FOR NAGDCA CONNECT CONFERENCE USE ONLY ‐ PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL


Asset Class Benchmark Annualized Assumed Return (%) Annualized Assumed Risk (%)
US Large-Cap Equities MSCI USA Index 7.81 16.17
US Small-Cap Equities MSCI USA Small Cap Return Index 8.19 19.43
Int’l Developed Equities MSCI World ex-US Index 7.77 16.43
Emerging Market Equities MSCI Emerging Markets Index 9.92 21.81
US Bonds Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index 3.62 4.18
High Yield Bloomberg Barclays U.S. High Yield Index 5.10 7.15
Int’l Developed Bonds Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate ex US Index (hedged) 3.24 3.46
TIPS Bloomberg Barclays US Government Inflation-Linked Bond Index 3.22 5.64
Money Market BlackRock Proxy 2.83 0.00
Commodities BlackRock Proxy 1.86 14.55
Global Real Estate FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Global REITs Index 6.23 15.85
Target Date Strategy LifePath® Index custom benchmark1 N/A N/A
Inflation BlackRock Proxy 2.83 N/A


1. The LifePath Index custom benchmark allocations are used to proxy BlackRock's target date asset allocation model. Assumed return and assumed risk are based on the target date asset class allocations that correspond to the expected 
retirement age selected by the user and the long‐term capital market assumptions. The LifePath Index custom benchmark is a hypothetical representation of the LifePath Index asset classes according to their respective weightings as of the first 
quarter of the year. The following indices are used to approximate the calculation the LifePath Index custom benchmark in the App: MSCI USA Index, MSCI USA Small Cap Return Index, MSCI World ex‐US Index, Bloomberg Barclays US 
Government Inflation‐Linked Bond Index, Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Global REITs Index, BlackRock Proxy for Commodities, and the BlackRock proxy for U.S. Money Market.


Long‐TermCapital Market Assumptions (As‐of December 2019)


BlackRock publishes capital market assumptions periodically. Long‐term capital market assumptions are subject to high levels of uncertainty regarding future economic and market factors that may affect actual future performance. There 
is no guarantee that the capital market assumptions will be achieved, and actual returns could be significantly higher or lower than those shown. Capital market assumptions should not be relied on as a forecast or prediction of future 
events, and they should not be construed as guarantees as to returns that may be realized in the future from any investment or asset class described herein. Ultimately, the value of these assumptions is not in their accuracy as estimates 
of future returns, but in their ability to capture relevant relationships and changes in those relationships as a function of economic and market influences.
Because of the inherent limitations associated with the use of capital market assumptions and projections, the user should not rely exclusively on the projected outcomes shown in the Future in Focus® App when making a decision. The 
projected outcomes cannot account for the impact that economic, market, and other factors may have on the implementation and on‐going management of an actual retirement plan. Unlike actual outcomes, the projected outcomes 
shown in the Future in Focus® App do not reflect actual trading, liquidity constraints, fees, expenses, and other factors that could impact an investor’s realized future returns. 
Indexes are unmanaged and do not reflect any management fees, transaction costs or expenses.  It is not possible to invest directly in an index. 


Assumptions and Methodologies (cont’d)


30
FOR NAGDCA CONNECT CONFERENCE USE ONLY ‐ PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL


29


30







Oct. 14 & 28 Auto Features: Set it and forget it? October 2020


15


General Assumptions (Cont’d)


All inputs entered under “Current” across the participant, plan and investment input screens (in addition to the general assumption) are used to project the participant balance at retirement (“Current Scenario”), while the inputs entered under “What if...?” are used 
one‐by‐one (in isolation) to estimate the incremental impact of each on the projected participant balance at retirement. If a field is left blank under “What if…?”, then the value under the “Current Scenario” is used.


Current Scenario


• The projected participant balance at retirement is calculated based on the general assumptions in addition to the default inputs and / or user entered inputs for participant, plan and investment fields under “Current”, net of user selected fees.


Map to New Investment Allocation 


• The model assumes, all else equal, that the Sample Participant's DC assets are invested in the asset allocation selected under "What if...?" in the Investment screen throughout the accumulation phase. Subtracting this new balance 
from the projected balance of the "Current Scenario" (using the inputs of the "Current Scenario") illustrates the projected incremental change to the Sample Participant’s balance at retirement due to the indicated change in 
investment allocations. 


• The size of the waterfall bar illustrates the projected impact on retirement balances by utilizing a different asset allocation throughout the accumulation period while leaving fees unchanged.


Fees 


• The model assumes, all else equal, that the fees selected under "What if...?" in the Investment screen apply to the Sample Participant’s DC assets through the accumulation phase.


• The size of the waterfall bar illustrates the projected impact on retirement balances by applying different fees throughout the accumulation period.


Auto‐Enrollment 


• The model assumes, all else equal, the Sample Participant's "Contributing Since Age" changes from the age selected under "Current" to the age selected under "What if...?". 


• The size of the waterfall bar illustrates the projected impact on retirement balances by starting to save at an earlier age. 


Contribution Rates 


• The model assumes, all else equal, the Sample Participant's "Default Contribution Rate" changes from the rate selected under "Current" to the rate selected under "What if...?". 


• The model assumes, all else equal, the Sample Participant’s "Company Match" changes from the specifics selected under "Current" (i.e., "Company Match", "Match", "Company Match Max") to the specifics selected under "What 
if...?". 


• The size of the waterfall bar illustrates the combined projected impact on retirement balances by changing (a) the default contribution rate (employee contribution) and (b) the employer match (employer contribution) throughout 
the accumulation period.


Auto‐Escalation 


• The model assumes, all else equal, that the Sample Participant's contributions are subject to "Auto‐Escalation" at the selected % increments and up to the selected "Auto‐Escalation cap" under "What if...?". 


• The model assumes that contributions are auto‐escalated at the beginning of every calendar year and escalated up to the selected cap. 


• The model assumes that a participant's auto‐escalation is effective throughout the accumulation period (i.e., it is not "reset" because of change of employer). 


• The size of the waterfall bar illustrates the projected impact on retirement balances of utilizing auto‐escalation throughout the accumulation period.


Catch Up Contributions 


• The model assumes, all else equal, the Sample Participant does makes catch up contributions based on the selection under "Current" scenario (“Yes” or “No”). 


• The user has the ability to change the Sample Participant catch up contributions selection under "What if...?". 


• The model assumes that catch up contributions are made equally distributed over the year and start at age 50 (see General Assumptions). 


• The size of the waterfall bar illustrates the projected impact on retirement balances of fully utilizing the maximum allowed catch up contribution limits starting at age 50.


Expected Retirement Age 


• The model assumes, all else equal, the Sample Participant’s "Expected Retirement Age" changes from the age selected under "Current" to the age selected under "What if...?". 


• The size of the waterfall bar illustrates the projected impact on retirement balances by changing the expected retirement age. 


Assumptions and Methodologies (cont’d)


31
FOR NAGDCA CONNECT CONFERENCE USE ONLY ‐ PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL


Case studies use the following classifications for number of participants and plan AUM:
Number of participants closest to the following cut offs: <5K =>5K, >10K, >50K, >100K
Plan AUM closest to the following cut offs: < $1B, =>$1B, >$5B, >$10B


The opinions expressed may change as subsequent conditions vary. The information and opinions contained in this material are derived from proprietary and non-proprietary sources deemed by BlackRock, Inc. and / or its subsidiaries (together, 
“BlackRock”) to be reliable. No representation is made that this information is accurate or complete. Reliance upon information in this material is at the sole discretion of the reader.


None of the information constitutes a recommendation by BlackRock, or an offer to sell, or a solicitation of any offer to buy or sell any securities, product or service. The information is not intended to provide investment advice. BlackRock does not 
guarantee the suitability or potential value of any particular investment. The information contained herein may not be relied upon by you in evaluating the merits of investing in any investment. 


® 2020 BlackRock, Inc. All rights reserved. BLACKROCK, ALADDIN, CoRI, LIFEPATH and FUTURE IN FOCUS are trademarks of BlackRock, Inc. or its subsidiaries. All other marks are the property of their respective owners.


Important Notes


FOR NAGDCA CONNECT CONFERENCE USE ONLY ‐ PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL
32


31


32























 

  
Follow Fort Worth

      
 

http://fortworthtexas.gov/subscribe/
http://www.facebook.com/CityOfFortWorth
http://twitter.com/cityoffortworth/
https://plus.google.com/102040696786898156674?prsrc=3

	Deferred Compensation Committee 08.28.2020 Meeting Minutes FINAL.pdf
	Follow-up Action
	Agenda Item
	Description


	Deferred Compensation Committee 12.04.2020 Meeting Minutes FINAL.pdf
	Follow-up Action
	Agenda Item
	Description


	2020-12-31 City of Forth Worth 457 (Executive Summary).pdf
	2020-12-31 Firm Update (for Paris, no logo)
	2020-12-31 Market Environment with letter  (for Paris, no logo)
	2020-12-31 Firm Update
	2020-12-31 Market Environment


	Fort Worth 457 Large Cap Value Search 2020-12-31.pdf
	Front Cover - FW
	Slide Number 1

	Fort Worth 457 Large Cap Value Search

	IPS 2021.02.26 (draft).pdf
	I.         THE PLAN
	11. THE PURPOSE OF THE INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT
	IV. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
	V. SELECTION OF INVESTMENTS
	A. Investment Selection
	B. Initial Selection Criteria
	VIII. INVESTMENT MONITORING AND REPORTING
	Step 2 - Formal Watch list
	Step 3 - Replace or Retain
	IX. FEE POLICY
	IX. COORDINATION OF THE PLAN DOCUMENT
	XI. PLAN PROVISIONS GOVERN
	XII. CHANGE IN LAW
	XIII. AMENDMENT
	XIIIXIV. CODE OF ETHICS




